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From: Moy, Stacey R. (WE) (FBI) 
  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: RE] 
To: |Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)] 

Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

Ce: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: January 19, 2021 3:50 PM (UTC-05:00) bic -1 

b7E -1,5 

Thank - we will work with you on the. ____JAppreciate it! 

S 

From:| 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:24 PM 

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI |Moy, Stacey 

R. (WF) (FBI)| |Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

| b6 -1 

Ce: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI)| bie -1 
Subject: Re:| b7E -1,3,5 

All: 

| spoke with lregarding| | 
  

  

      

| am available to discuss further if needed. 

  

      

  

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:08 PM 

To} |Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI 
levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

b6 -i 

b7C -1 
Cc: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBIY ] b7E -1,3,5 

Subject: RE} 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief 

Global Counterintelligence Section 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Office 

Cell 

On Jan 19, 2021 3:05 PM, "Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI)"| wrote: b6 -1 

Non-classified 4 bic -1 
b7E -1,3,5 

From:| | 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:00 PM 

FBI(2 icv558)-8689



  

From: | b6 -1 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Re:| | b7c -1 
To: FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); b7E -1,5 

Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

Cc: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 19, 2021 3:54 PM (UTC-05:00) 

SAC Moy: 

Glad to assist. | will reach out to and will be in touch on how to proceed.       

From: Moy, Stacey R.(WF)(FBIT 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:50 PM 

To| lFeinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| 
jLevine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Jo b6 -i 
Ce: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI)| b7Cc -1 

Subject: RE;| | b7E -1,3,5 

Thankd we will work with you on thel ____ Appreciate it! 

S 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:24 PM 

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| IMoy, Stacey 

R. (WF) (FBI)| Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) Dé -1 

Ld b7C -1 
Ce: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) b7E -1,3,5 

Subject: Rej | 

All: 

  

| spoke with| |regarding 

  

      

| am available to discuss further if needed. 

  

      

b6 -1 

pesanennaannnnnnnnnnnnnaannanannnannaannnannanenanannaannannnanannnannannnanannnannaannanenanannaannananannnaannaannanananannaanananannnnanaannanananannnannannnanannaannannnanannaanaannanananannaannaannananaaannaannanenanannnannanananannaannaansn b7c -1 

From: Feinberg, Matthew A.(CD)(FBI] bIE -1,3,5 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:08 PM 

To} IMoy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI)| 
  

jLevine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 
  

  
“Ce: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBIT 
Subject: RE:| 
  

  

FBI(21cv558)-8695



From: Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: RE: Pelosi Lap Top 

To: Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 19, 2021 4:09 PM (UTC-05:00) 

FYSA, as | suspected, being worked as a “theft” but CD is plugging in to determine what was gleaned from the interview 

and whether we can identify the “Russian contacts” highlighted in the press. 

From: Riedlinger, Anthony T.(CD) (FBI). b6 -1,3 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:02 PM b7c -1,3 

To: Levine, Jesse (CD) Gi: b7E -3,5 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Pelosi Lap Top 

  

This is what | have. There maybe crim connections to the country of interest involving 

[stil has with crim. 

[is working with crim to determine what was learned from the interview. 

  

Tony Riedlinger 

Section Chief 

Counterintelligence Division 
  

      

  

  

From;| be -1 

Date: Jan 19, 2021 3:35 PM bic -1 
b7E -3,5 

Subject: Fwd: RE: Pelosi Lap Top 

To] I"Riedlinger, Anthony T.(CD)(FBI)"[. sd 
Cc: 

Talking to still has it with cyber and crim] —_]s working with crim to determine what was learned from 

the interview. 

  

  

      

On Jan 19, 2021 15:26, "Riedlinger, Anthony T. (CD) (FBI)" rote: b7E -3 

Please see below. 

Tony Riedlinger 

Section Chief 

— Division 

wonenonnee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Riedlinger, Anthony T. (CD) (FBT b6 -1 

  

Date: Jan 19, 2021 3:09 PM b7c -1 

Subject: RE: Pelosi Lap Top bIE -3,5 

To:] "Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)" 
  

I'Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI)" 

    
Ce: 

Jesse, 

We haven't not taken any steps on this. 

FBI(2icv558)-8701



b3 -1 

b6 -1 

Based on the earlier emall from[ we will get with [}to see about[ and doing some checks. p7c -1 

b7E -3,5,9 

Tony 

Tony Riedlinger 

Section Chief 

ee Division 

b3 -1 

On Jan 19, 2021 2:33 PM, "Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI)"|_ ‘| wrote: b7E -3,9 
There have been a number of questions related to our interests. Tony, if folks from theL__]program are running with 

this, can you provide a short synopsis on Green if appropriate or red via ERAS? 

From: Rieclinger, Anthony T. (CD) (i) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:30 PM 

To: lFeinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

|Levine, Jesse (CD) (FBI)| b3 -1 
  

  

  

Subject: Pelosi Lap Top b6 -1 

b7c -1 

case material b7E -3,5,9 
      

Tony Riedlinger 

Section Chief 

ee Division 

On Jan 19, 2021 12:32 PM, "Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)" wrote: bIE -3 
Copy all thanks 

  

      

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief 

Global Counterintelligence Section 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
  

      

  

  

     
  

Office 

Cell 

On Jan 19, 2021 12:31 PM, wrote: be -1 
ttos./ Awww. foxnews. conus: canttol-riot-nennsy} WeoNSN bic -1 

b7E -3,5 

BLUF: 

Arrested. Laptop still outstanding. Seems not to have classified. Russia exchange fell through for unknown reasons. 

  

      

FBI(21cv558)-8702



b6 -1   

  

  

      

From: | | 7c -1 
Subject: Fw: OPS daily sitrep concern b7E -3,5 

To: 

Ce: 

Sent: January 19, 2021 4:11 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Please see highlighted below. 

  

      

From: Hwang, Sandrea |. (CTD) (DET) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 16:06 
  

  

    

  

    

  

  

Toj Virmani, 

Sanjay (CTD) (FBI) 

Ce:| Norndran, Kevin (CTD) (FBI)| Hardiman, 

Kellie M. (DI) (FBI)] JJensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)I 

b3 -1 
Subject: RE: OPS daily sitrep concern b5 -1 

b6 -1i 

Hello: b7c -1 
bT7E -1,2,3,5,9 

We have edits to the last sentence below. 

  |Please take out the} jfile number at the end, as well. 

If the information below (with the suggested edits noted above) are sent to the partners directly, we strongly request 

the additional sentence or something similar being added. 

"The FBI is sharing the information in an abundance of caution. However, this information has not been 

corroborated." 

Thank you, 

Sandrea 

On Jan 19, 2021 2:52 PM, "Virmani, Sanjay(CTD)(FBD)"[_ wrote: 

  

Thanks[ __|Copying in some other folks on this for awareness and any input. b6 -1 
b7c -1 

cece eee eeeeeeneeennttintnis enneessssnntiiiiinnisssrsssssrisnniiiiniissssrsssiniiiniiesssnneee bIE -3,5 

From:| 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:29 PM 

FBI(2 1cv558)-8703



  

  

To} Nirmani, Sanjay (CTD) (FBI) 

| b3 -1 

      
  

    

Subject: Fwd: OPS daily sitrep concern bS -1 

b6 -1 

Hi All, b7c -1 
b7A -1 

Can we share the following bullet with partners: b7E -1,2,3,5,9 

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

    

  

    

From:| 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:58:32 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

|Hardiman, Kellie M. (DI) (FBI)} 

\Virmani, Sanjay (CTD) (FBI) JAwang, SandreaT._3 -1{DET) 

b5 -1 

Subject: OPS daily sitrep concern b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

PSCs, BIA -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,9 

There have been questions about acquiring more information about the following paragraph in last night's 

sitrep. 

  

    
  

This is what was provided to us by the NC3. 

  

    
  

Specifics names were minimized for the purposes of reporting to the larger audience. 

[is aware of the threat and evaluating the information. They have the lead to make determination of 

duty to warn. [pill continue making notification as warranted. 

  

      
FBI(21cv558)-8704



  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(21cv558)-8705



From: Safe Communities Institute 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [MARKETING] Far-Right Extremism After the Jan. 6 Capitol Attack 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 4:38 PM (UTC-05:00) 

    

rar-Right Extremism After the Jan. S Canto] Attack 

FBI(21cv558)-8706



  
By Erroll G. Southers 

FBI(21cv558)-8707



After the deadly viclence at the US. Capitol last week, terms like protest, rat and sectition are being used to describe what 

occurred. Make no mistake, it was a ferrorist attack. 

An American mob constructed a gallows outside the Capitol, carried a Confederate flag through the sacred halls of democracy 

and placed improvised explosive devices at the headquarlers of the Republican and Democratic national committees. inside 
    
   

: 
the Capitol, windows were smashed and offices ransacked. One atiacker brought 74 and an assault rifle, 

another stalked the S    ;. Ultimately, a police officer was killed and dozens of other officers 

were hurt. 

The hundreds of Trump supporters who stormed into the Capitol were a fraction of the thousands who had marched there 

after the president exhorted them fo do so. But their actions, and the presence of while supremacists and anti-government 

extremists scattered among those who remained outside, made manifest the documented and dangerous threat these 

domestic extremists have posed for decades. The discussions they are having online suggest this atlack was intended fo be 

“independence day’ and the beginning of a sacar civil war. 

Skien Inaugural is Not the Finish Line 

While images of the U.S. Capitol being overrun are terrifying, we should not be too surprised. Exdremist groups have been 

discussing and planning audacious attacks for some time. Most recently, in October, the | 
ey 
   iot by white 

supremacist and anti-government extremisis fo kidnap the Michigan and Virginia governors. 

These and other wicked ideas are increasingly pervasive in online forums. Extremists participating in these virtual 
y & 

      communities are gleeful over the Capitol altack and are sin advance of y 

*Y    

ge
ry

 

As a country, however, we should not see ihe inauguration of President-elect Joe Biden as a finish tine, after which the 

extremist threat might seem to stand down. There is no finish line in homeland security. Even when every person who 

participated inthe Washington, D.C., attack is identified, arrested, charged and convicted in accordance with the 

  

exiting ors yeorder, exiremisis will remain. 

While the US. Capitol was invaded, ominous protests in state capitals revealed the scope of this extremism. In Salt Lake 

    

gland a phofojiournalist was attacked. In Georgia, about 160 people. some of 

ii ie ate. In St. Paul, Xt ‘ x Si
 

  

Protests in other states were largely peaceful, and it would be incorrect fo presume every person who participated was an 

extremist Therein is our national challenges. How can we distinguish between those expressing a constitutionally proteciad 

political opinion, those who might be susceptible io violent extremist action, and those who are already planning for their next 

atlack? 

There are necessary policy and fegal discussions to identify and address the scale of white supremacy and anti-government 

extremism inthe United States. Security will came not just through miligating the threat but alsa diminishing it 

Public Trials for the Capitol Attackers 

Radicalization to violence does not occur overnight, and likewise coaxing someone back from extremism is not a simple 

endeavor. Nor is it ahvays successful. Judging by the clothing patches donned on Jan. 6, the flags they waved, the coded hand 

signals they flashed to one another and, for some, thelr known affiliation with hate SroUns, the Capitol attack Included peaple 

  

adhering to mulliple violent ideologies. itis reminiscent of the, in Charlottesville, Virginia, which was 

perplexing In part because righiewing extremist groups typically da not collaborate in that way. 

As a nation, we need a nuanced strategy for addressing each violent ideology, hybrid derivative and group. Part of that effort 

will be shoring up trust in information sources, public leaders and our very democracy. People need to understand where 

opinion ends and extremist ideology begins, and right now that is a nebulous line for foo many. Some American leaders have 

progressively dumbed down a significant portion of the American public, mixing news spin with half-truths and half-baked 

conspiracies. When people have no inferest in education, “real” news, conducting research ard inviting discussions with 

people of opposing views, they become the sheep for the violent shepherds’ extremism. 

FBI(21cv558)-8708



Than irs ingeree ¢ 
JES S 

  

 



b6 -4 
  

  

From: | | bic -4 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - [DC NEWS] WASH POST - Self-styled militia members planned on storming the U.S. 

Capitol days in advance of Jan. 6 attack, court documents say 

To: DC-news 

Sent: January 19, 2021 4:53 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Self-styled militia 
members planned 
on storming the U.S. 
Capitol days in 
advance of Jan. 6 
attack, court 
documents say 

ESE 

SE 
CS 

s 3 
s : 
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TL

LL
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LT
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Authorities have filed a conspiracy charge against a Virginia man in the Jan. 6 attack on the 

Capitol. (Graeme Sloan/Bloomberg) 

  

By Jan. 19, 2021 at 3:50 p.m. EST 

Self-styled militia members from Virginia, Ohio and other states made plans to storm the 

U.S. Capitol days in advance of the Jan. 6 attack, communicating in real time as they 

breached the building on opposite sides and leading dozens in a hunt for lawmakers to 

FBI(2icv558)-8710



make “citizen’s arrests,” according to new court documents filed Tuesday. 

U.S. authorities charged an apparent Oath Keeper leader, Thomas Edward Caldwell, 66, 

of Clarke County, Va., in the attack, alleging that the U.S. Navy veteran helped organize a 

ring of what became 30 or 40 people who “stormed the castle” to disrupt the electoral vote 

confirmation of President-elect Joe Biden’s victory. 

“We have about 30-40 of us. We are sticking together and sticking to the plan,” co- 

defendant Jessica Watkins, 38, a U.S. Army veteran, said while the breach was underway, 

according to court documents unsealed Tuesday. 

“You are executing citizen’s arrest. Arrest this assembly, we have probable cause for acts 

of treason, election fraud,” a man replied, according to communications recovered from 

her phone, the FBI alleged. 

“We are in the main dome right now. We are rocking it. They are throwing grenades, they 

are fricking shooting people with paint balls. But we are in here,” a woman believed to be 

Watkins said, according to court documents. 

A man then responds, “Get it, Jess,” adding, “This is ... everything we f------ trained for!” 

The extraordinary real-time narration of parts of the assault on the Capitol came as 

investigators made public new details of events in unsealed conspiracy charges in which 

thousands of pro-Trump supporters forced the evacuation of lawmakers and triggered 

violence that left five people dead. 

  

FBI charging papers against Caldwell, Watkins and a third man, former U.S. Marine 

Donovan Crowl, 50, allege that Caldwell and others coordinated in advance to disrupt 

Congress, scouted for lodging and recruited Oath Keepers members from North Carolina 

and like-minded groups from the Shenandoah Valley. Participants both anticipated 

violence and continued to act in concert after the break-in, investigators said in court 

FBI(2icv558)-8711



documents. 

Attempts to reach attorneys or relatives of Caldwell, Watkins and Crowl have been 

unsuccessful. 

Federal prosecutors in Washington have charged more than 100 defendants in the past 

13 days. But arrests this weekend of several people with alleged ties to extremist groups, 

including the Oath Keepers, Proud Boys and Three Percenters, have offered evidence that 

the riot was not an entirely impulsive outburst of violence but an eventinstigated or 

  

zed groups. Hours of video posted on social media and pored over by 
yo sy } ‘ ex vatoyrbine’t bayer eyery sg PVP CVEl PAA spears SADEOMEGC OY OF a. 

investigators have focused on individuals in military-style gear moving together. 

“This is the first step toward identifying and understanding that there was some type of 

concerted conspiracy here,” said one senior official with the U.S. atttorney’s office for 

Washington D.C., which is leading the investigation. 

“Whether everyone else just happened to be there and got caught up in the moment, or if 

this is just the tip of the iceberg, how much this will grow at this point I can’t tell you, but 

we are continuing to investigate aggressively,” the official said, asking for anonymity to 

discuss a pending investigation. 

In charging papers, the FBI said during the Capital riot, Caldwell received Facebook 

messages from unspecified senders updating him of the location of lawmakers. When he 

posted a one-word message, “Inside,” he received exhortations and directions describing 

tunnels, doors and hallways, the FBI said. 

Another message read, “All members are in the tunnels under capital seal them in. Turn 

on gas,” the FBI added. 

Other arrests Tuesday also underscored law enforcement’s concerns for threats to elected 

leaders, particularly since so many of the participants in the Jan. 6 chaos are still 

FBI(2 1cv558)-8712



unidentified. 

In New York, a Queens man who worked in the state court system was accused Tuesday of 

making threats to murder Democratic politicians, including suggesting another attack on 

the Capitol timed to President-elect Joe Biden’s inauguration 

Brendan Hunt of Queens, N.Y., is described in the documents as a part time actor and 

full-time employee of the New York State Office of Court Administration. Authorities said 

Hunt was not at the Jan. 6 riot, but made threatening remarks about Democratic 

politicians beforehand that intensified in a video he posted two days later, titled, “KILL 

YOUR SENATORS.” 

    

“We need to go back to the U.S. Capitol,” Hunt said in the video, according to the FBI. 

“What you need to do is take up arms, get to D.C., probably the inauguration ... put some 

bullets in their f----- heads. If anybody has a gun, give it to me, I’ll go there myself and 

shoot them and kill them.” 

Caldwell’s group appeared motivated by a similar animus. In a Jan. 1 reply to a Facebook 

comment cited by the FBI, Caldwell referred to the military oath to support and defend 

the Constitution against all enemies foreign and domestic, saying he had done both, but 

“they have morphed into pure evil even blatantly rigging an election and paying off the 

political caste.” 

“We must smite them now and drive them down,” Caldwell said. An FBI charging 

affidavit said Caldwell was recorded outside the Capitol on a YouTube video posted Jan. 

8, motioning to the building and shouting “Every single [expletive beeped in original] in 

there is a traitor. Every single one. 

In Caldwell’s charging papers, the FBI said that it is reviewing communications between 
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Caldwell “and other known and unknown Oath Keepers members.” 

An FBI agent in court records said Caldwell helped organize a group of eight to 10 

individuals led by Watkins, a bartender who founded the “Ohio State Regular Militia” in 

2019. Members of the group are seen on video wearing helmets and military-style gear 

moving purposefully toward the top of the Capitol steps and leading the move against 

police lines, court records said. 

A search warrant of Watkins home in Ohio found numerous firearms, cellphones, pepper 

spray, radio, a bag with a helmet and respirators, paintball guns, pool cues cut down to 

baton size, and zip/cable ties, as well a camouflage hat and jackets, the FBI said. 

The FBI said without elaboration that it also recovered a document titled, “Making Plastic 

Explosives from Bleach,” redacting the instructions in a photo exhibit. The FBI noted in 

court records that Watkins runs a bar named the Jolly Roger, and is believed to operate a 

Facebook account under that name, the same name as the pseudonym of the author of 

bomb making instructions widely available on the Internet. 

  

  
b6 -4 

b7c -4     

SFSAFBI BIE -3 

Secretary, Washington, D.C. Chapter 

Sent from my iPhone 

To update your email address, to switch to the Daily Summary format, or 

to contact the list administrator, please email 
  

      

To view the archives for this list click 
  

      

  

To unsubscribe from this list please go tol 
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From: 

Subject: 

To: 

Sent: 

Attached: 

  

Down-drafted documents. 

Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) (FBI) 

January 19, 2021 5:20 PM (UTC-05:00) 
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b7c -1 
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From: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) (FBI) 
  

    

  

  

  

Subject: 
To: | b6 -1 
Ce: | Veltri, Jeffrey B. (NO) (FBI) b7C -1 
Sent: January 19, 2021 5:38 PM (UTC-05:00) b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Attached:       

[| 
This just came through on red-side, it outlined 

| Please route it tol jand the T'TAs and have them become familiar 

with it ASAP so we are prepared. My apologies this is so last minute, I received the email at 230PM today. 

  

  

  

Thank you, 

Bryan 

Bryan Vorndran 
Special Agent in Charge 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

New Orleans Division 

[Cell] 
iDesk} 

  

      

  

From4 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:19 PM 

To:Vorndran, BryanA.(NO) (FBI. S—s@d b7E -1,2,3,5 

Subject: Down-drafted documents. 
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From: NPO 

  

Subject: OPA Horizon - 01-19-2021 

To: NPO 

Sent: January 19, 2021 5:54 PM (UTC- 05:00) 

UNCLASSISIEO Ss = OSS ee 

FBI Office of Public Affairs 

The Horizon 

Tuesday, Jan. 19, 2021 

NATIONAL ISSUES 

QAnon: OPA — Media inquired about a Washington Post story saying intelligence was shared with partners 

about the possibility individuals who subscribe to QAnon conspiracy theories might impersonate members of 

the National Guard. The story said the intelligence did NOT include any specific threats to the inauguration. 

OPA did not comment on the specific story and referred media to the director’s statement last week that the 

FBI has seen an “extensive amount of concerning online chatter.” 

National Guard Vetting: OPA — Media asked various questions about the vetting of National Guard members 

assisting in inaugural security, including whether it is accurate a small number were removed from their 

assignments after the FBI found derogatory information. OPA referred media to the National Guard. OPA also 

reminded reporters on background that when the FBI assists with background checks we provide information 

to the agency we are assisting and do NOT adjudicate decisions. 

U.S. CAPITOL VIOLENCE 

Albany — Received several requests for information about the arrest of Brandon Fellows over the weekend. 

PAS directed reporters to the DOJ link tracking information on the investigations into violence at the capitol. 

Albuquerque — PAO coordinated with WFO on a news release announcing the arrest Sunday of Couy Griffin, 

47, of Tularosa, N.M., in Washington, D.C. FBI Albuquerque issued an arrest warrant for Griffin for his alleged 

role in the Jan. 6 Capitol riots. PAO received national and local media calls after the announcement. 

Boston — Announced the arrests today of two Massachusetts residents for their alleged roles in the siege on 

the U.S. Capitol. FBI Boston’s JTTF arrested Mark Sahady, an organizer of the controversial Straight Pride 

Parade held in Boston in 2019, and Suzanne lanni, a Natick Town Meeting member, on charges stemming 

from their participation in the attack. Reporters were given charging documents and information about their 

initial appearances. Requests for on-camera interviews were declined. 

Detroit — The NBC affiliate interviewed PAO about the U.S. Capitol billboards. PAO provided information 

about the nationwide placement of billboards requesting information about individuals involved in violence 

at the U.S. Capitol. The story airs tomorrow. 

Houston — Provided the following response to a Lake Charles, Louisiana, reporter’s request for an interview 

about what the FBI is looking for in response to signs in that area stating that the FBI is seeking information 

on the Capitol riot: “Lake Charles, LA, falls within the FBI New Orleans area of responsibility and FBI Houston 

is not providing interviews on this case since it is being prosecuted out of Washington D.C.” 

Houston — FBI Houston and Houston Police Department received inquiries requesting updates about the 

status of charges that may be filed against a Houston police officer at the U.S. Capitol riot. FBI Houston 

referred the reporter to the established DOJ website and replied: “Per DOJ policy, the FBI does not confirm or 
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deny the existence of an investigation.” Per the USAO-Southern District of Texas, PAO Jones also referred the 

reporter to contact DOJ’s main office. 

Indianapolis — Multiple national and state outlets asked about the Sunday arrest of Jon Schaffer in 

connection to the Jan. 6 incident at the Capitol. Schaffer, the founder of the heavy metal band Iced Earth, 

was allegedly among rioters who sprayed Capitol police with bear spray. PAO confirmed Schaffer turned 

himself in, provided a list of charges, and directed media to the DOJ page for further information. 

Indianapolis — A reporter with a northern Indiana newspaper asked how many people from Indiana have 

been charged to date in the Jan. 6 incident. The reporter asked specifically if anyone from the paper’s five- 

county coverage area has been arrested. PAO told reporter only one Hoosier has been charged as of today 

and provided the link to the DOJ page listing all those charged to date. PAO also provided a statement from 

SAC Keenan: “Mr. Schaffer’s arrest should send a clear message that those who participated in the breach of 

the Capitol will be held accountable for their actions. But, we aren’t done—there will more arrests to come. 

If you were involved, it would be in your best interest to turn yourself in now then to have FBI agents 

knocking on your door.” 

Louisville - Continued to receive inquiries related to charges against and arrests of individuals who took part 

in the violence at the U.S. Capitol. PAS referred them to the DOJ and FBI websites dedicated to tracking this 

information and reiterated that the investigations are being led by WFO. For inquiries related to subjects 

who have not been arrested, PAS stated that we can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any 

investigation. 

Miami — Local broadcast outlets requested confirmation of an arrest this morning in Coral Springs related to 

the breach of the U.S. Capitol. Miami made the following statement: “FBI Miami has arrested an individual 

this morning without incident in Coral Springs, FL. Another individual was also arrested in South 

Florida. Both were arrested on charges related to their alleged role in the breach of the U.S. Capitol on 

January 6, 2021. The charging documents are sealed until initial appearance. For any further information, 

please contact the U.S. Attorney for the District of Colombia or check PACER.” 

  

Newark — Received numerous inquiries about the arrest of Timothy Hale-Cusanelli of Colts Neck for his 

involvement at the Capitol. PAS confirmed the arrest by the FBI Newark Joint Terrorism Task Force and NCIS. 

  

  

      

Norfolk ~ Received significant local media interest in b6 -3 
b7C -3 

b7E -1,2 

Omaha — PAO released a press release on the arrest of a Cedar Rapids, lowa, man on federal charges related 

to the siege of the Capitol. Several media outlets asked for interviews on the release. PAO declined because 

of the holiday. 

Omaha — Three local media outlets in lowa asked about billboards asking for tips on the Capitol siege: how 

many billboards were in lowa and the cost to the FBI. PAO responded with NPO talking points, including, “by 

using electronic billboards, the FBI is able to reach the public by using a tool that reaches audiences who 

might not use social and traditional media. Digital billooard companies are offering the billboard space asa 

public service. There is no cost to the FBI.” 

Washington Field — PAOs fielded scores of media calls from across the country asking to confirm the arrests 

of multiple subjects associated with the Capitol riots. PAOs confirmed or denied as appropriate and told 

reporters about DOJ’s “Investigations Regarding Violence at the Capitol” web page. 

OTHER LOCAL STORIES 

FBI(21cv558)-8769



Multiple field offices — Field offices continued to receive media inquiries about expected armed protests in 

all 50 states and other possible violence. Reporters also asked about security plans for state capitols; some 

outlets had more specific questions. Boston, El Paso, Indianapolis, Las Vegas, Pittsburgh, Sacramento, Salt 

Lake City, Seattle, Tampa, and Washington Field reported related inquiries. 

Albany — Received multiple follow-up requests for information after reports of FBI activity at two separate 

locations in Syracuse. PAS provided the standard “court-authorized activity” comment. 

Albuquerque — SAC Langenberg provided a quote for a field office news release announcing that FBI 

Albuquerque and the USAO-District of New Mexico are working with federal, state, and local partners to 

prepare for any potential violence in New Mexico related to the recent unrest in Washington, D.C., and the 

upcoming presidential inauguration. Langenberg: “Our focus is not on peaceful protesters, but on those 

individuals who may want to incite violence and engage in criminal activity. The public can help by contacting 

us if they are aware of anyone planning to commit acts of violence or damage to government buildings.” The 

acting U.S. attorney also was quoted. 

Boston — Several media outlets asked about tomorrow’s inauguration and if there were any specific or 

credible threats in our area. PAO provided a written statement using the talking points sent out last week. 

Boston — A reporter with WJAR-TV in Providence, Rhode Island, is doing a story tonight about New Bedford 

Police union’s financial troubles and wanted a comment from the FBI after the police union president told 

him the FBI is investigating their books. PAO advised that the FBI cannot confirm or deny the existence of an 

investigation. 

Boston/NY — SAC Bonavolonta provided a quote for a press release issued by the USAO-EDNY announcing 

yesterday’s arrest of Kaveh Lotfolah Afrasiabi, of Watertown, Massachusetts, for allegedly acting as an 

unregistered agent of the Iranian government. Reporters were referred to charging documents and the press 

release. Bonavolonta: “Our arrest of Kaveh Afrasiabi makes it clear that the United States is not going to 

allow undeclared agents of Iran to operate in our country unchecked. For more than a decade, Mr. Afrasiabi 

was allegedly paid, directed, and controlled by the Government of Iran to lobby U.S. government officials, 

including a Congressman; and to create and disseminate information favorable to the Iranian government. 

The FBI will continue to do everything it can to uncover these hidden efforts and hold accountable those 

who work for our adversaries to the detriment of our national security.” Sweeney: “Anyone working to 

advance the agenda of a foreign government within the United States is required by law to register as an 

agent of that country. Mr. Afrasiabi never disclosed to a congressman, journalists or others who hold roles of 

influence in our country that he was being paid by the Iranian government to paint an untruthfully positive 

picture of the nation. Our laws are designed to create transparency in foreign relations, and they are not 

arbitrary or malleable. As today’s action demonstrates, we will fully enforce them to protect our national 

security.” 

Buffalo — A local anchor with Rochester station WROC-TV interviewed ASAC Bell for a story about the FBI’s 

role in investigating hate and extremist groups. Story will air Friday during the anchor’s weekly series called, 

“Adam Interviews.” The request for the interview came in mid-December but was delayed due to the 

holidays. 

Detroit — The NBC affiliate interviewed PAO about fake COVID-19 vaccines. PAO provided warning signs of 

potential vaccine distribution scams and encouraged anyone interested in obtaining the vaccine to contact 

their preferred healthcare provider, their county health department, or the Michigan State Department of 

Health with questions about vaccine availability or to schedule appointments. The story aired yesterday. 

Detroit — A Columbus, Ohio, TV affiliate interviewed SA Callaghan about the felony lane gang, which commits 
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theft, ID theft, and additional crimes. Callaghan discussed Detroit’s efforts to prosecute members of the gang 

and the ongoing efforts by the FBI and law enforcement agencies across the country to bring these thieves to 

justice. The story airs this evening. 

El Paso — Received media inquiries about two National Guardsmen that were removed from the Inaugural 

detail due to ties to extreme right groups. PAO declined comment and referred inquiries to the National 

Press Office. 

  

El Paso — SAC Quesada participated in a Skype FBI interview about the press release sent out last Friday 

about public safety and threats to the El Paso AOR. Quesada discussed FBI El Paso’s posture locally and in 

Midland, the FBI’s stance on peaceful protests and the First Amendment, tips received, individuals arrested 

for the insurgence at the U.S. Capitol, domestic terrorism, and where members of the community can submit 

tips to the FBI. The interview was conducted in English and Spanish for the El Paso, Las Cruces, 

Midland/Odessa, and Juarez markets and will air today. 

Indianapolis — After receiving media inquiries about security threats in Indiana stemming from the 

Inauguration and the Jan. 6 incident at the Capitol Division, FBI Indianapolis issued this statement: “FBI 

Indianapolis, along with every FBI field office, remains on high alert regarding any threats targeting the 

Inauguration, as well as any threats stemming from the Jan. 6 attack on the U.S. Capitol. For Indiana, we have 

no direct, articulable, or credible threat targeting the state; however this could change at any moment, so we 

remain vigilant. The public is reminded that if you see something, say something. Submit any information 

about real or potential threats of violence at any upcoming demonstrations or events by calling 1-800-CALL- 

FBI or online at tips.fbi.gov.” 

Las Vegas — The NBC affiliate interviewed SAC Rouse about violent protest concerns in the Las Vegas area. 

Rouse stressed partnerships with our law enforcement partners and sharing intelligence. He also emphasized 

the importance of the public’s response to our request to be participants in their own public safety 

by identifying those involved in the assault on law enforcement officers at the U.S. Capitol. The segment will 

air tonight. 

Miami — Miami helped the Pembroke Pines PD with a kidnapping investigation Sunday that resulted in the 

arrest of the subject, Jaddier Sanchez, and the recovery of the 18-year-old victim. Miami assisted with 

publicity by amplifying PPPD messages through Twitter, supporting their press conference, and responding to 

numerous press queries. 

Pittsburgh — KDKA Radio and WPXI asked SAC Christman about preparations locally ahead of the 

Inauguration this week. Christman stressed our coordination with state and local partners, our 24/7 

command post, and that as of right now there are no credible threats in our area. He encouraged people to 

be vigilant and say something if they see something. 

Pittsburgh — The Tribune newspaper asked about our local city council considering legislation to ban no- 

knock warrants and what impact that would have on federal cases. We deferred to USAO-—Western District of 

Pennsylvania, which did not have a comment on pending legislation. 

Sacramento — SAC Ragan participated in Zoom and telephonic interviews in the Bakersfield, Fresno, 

Sacramento, and Chico/Redding markets on Friday to reinforce the messaging of the statement issued 

Thursday about violence. Ragan reiterated thanks to the public for continued support and tips about 

violence and criminal activity and threats of either in the Sacramento AOR. Ragan also stressed the ongoing 

collaboration with local, state, and federal law enforcement partners to help keep the communities we serve 

safe. Ragan declined to comment about specific individuals who reside in the Sacramento AOR—named by 

the press—who may have been involved in the incidents at the U.S. capitol. 
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Salt Lake City —- An Idaho reporter asked if the FBI has received any intelligence about protests or threats of 

violence at the Idaho Capitol tomorrow. PAO provided a statement based on NPO-approved talking points 

and directed the reporter to Director Wray’s remarks on inauguration security. 

Salt Lake City - An ESPN producer asked for any FBI records related to the 2003 felony enticement case 

against Melvin Shawn Rowland. In 2018, Rowland fatally shot University of Utah student Lauren McClusky 

before feeling from authorities and killing himself. PAO directed the producer to FOIA. 

bIE -5,8 

San Juan — Last Wednesday, the FBI San Juan VCAC squad conducted the exigent circumstances arrest of a 

man who sexually abused his 8-month-old daughter and shared images of the abuse online through a KIK 

chat subject 

was in custody. VC and VCAC SSA Burdick gave coordinated interviews to Telenoticias (Telemundo) and 

Noticentro (WAPA), both of which aired Friday. The interviews generated interest in the incident and PAO 

drafted and issued a press release Saturday in coordination with the USAO-District of Puerto Rico. 

  

  

Seattle — The CBS affiliate interviewed ASAC Nichols about the local perspective related to the Capitol 

violence on Jan. 6, to highlight the importance of FBI Seattle’s law enforcement partnerships, and to amplify 

the tips line to help gather information from the public. 

Seattle —- Over the weekend, FBI Seattle fielded multiple inquiries and participated in a press conference with 

the Seattle Police Department about a bomb threat near the Seattle field office. On Saturday afternoon, the 

driver of a pick-up truck pulled up outside the FBI office and said there was a bomb inside. Seattle Police 

Department took the subject into custody. Explosives were not found in the truck. Acting SAC Camp made 

remarks at the press conference, thanking our partners and addressed a question regarding the Bureau’s 

posture ahead of the inauguration. 

Tampa — A reporter with an Orlando newspaper asked about FBI Tampa’s posture for the inauguration. PAS 

provided the approved language from NPO and emphasized the importance of public cooperation with law 

enforcement in exposing potential threats of violence. 

Washington Field — Received requests from cable news networks asking for WFO executives to go on air to 

discuss FBI vetting of National Guard members, inauguration prep, and Capitol riots investigative updates. 

All requests were declined for the near term. Also, WFO and NPO worked on multiple media requests today 

about the FBI’s role in name checks of National Guard members serving on the inauguration security detail. 

Washington Field — PAOs provided a quote from ADIC D’Antuono for a news release issued by the acting U.S. 

attorney from the Eastern District of Virginia about inauguration security: “FBI agents, analysts, and 

professional staff are working around the clock with our partners to identify, investigate, and respond to any 

threats that might arise in the National Capital Region. While the FBI respects the rights of individuals to 

peacefully exercise their First Amendment rights, those who wish to use this freedom to instigate violent and 

destructive behavior will not be tolerated and will be held to account for their unlawful actions.” 

* * * 

Please send all Horizon submissions to with “Horizon” in the Subject line, and press releases b7E -3 

to| 
  

All correspondence contained in this email, to include all names and associated contact information, may be 

subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552. 
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From: | | b6 -1 
  

  

  

Subject: Evening WFO SITREP b7c -1 

To: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI) b7E -3,5 
Ce: 

Sent: January 19, 2021 6:10 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: WFO Sitrep.docx 

Good evening AD Thompson, 

Attached is the WFO SITREP for your review and approval. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

— 
  

      

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE- This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication 

Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C sections 2510-2512, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) to which it is 

addressed and may contain confidential and sensitive material that requires protection from unauthorized 

disclosures. Recipients shall not disclose any Personal Identifiable Information (PII) contained in this email 

(including attachments) without the prior written or electronic consent of the FBI and shall take such actions 

as are necessary to prevent unauthorized access to such information by a person other than the intended 

recipient(s). Do not disseminate this email, or its contents, to anyone who does not have an official need for 

access. If you are not an intended recipient and received this communication in error, you are hereby 

notified that any retention, review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited. Please notify the sender by a separate e-mail and delete this message any any attachments. Any 

misuse of unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and criminal penalties. 
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From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Cc: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul 

M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (a) Mean Stanley M. (DO) (FBI): 
Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI); Downey, Jeffrey R. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Sent: January 7, 2021 11:18 AM (UTC-05:00) 
b6 -1 per FBI, NSD 

All, b7Cc -1 

b7E -5 
Thanks to those who scrambled to get this info. Below is the response we gave tof | 

[| 
Please see below. It is as accurate as we can have it right now. Please let us know if you need further. 

TW b7E -1,2,5,8 

FRE response to US Capitol and graunds on Wednesday, January 6, 2G24: 
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From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:27 AM 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Cc: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI) |saltet, Jeffrey 
    

  

  

  

S. (HRB) (FBI} Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI Bowdich, David. (DO}(FBI) 4. 
|Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) bic -1 

b7E -3,5 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap[ will help. 

TW 

b6 per NSD From:| | 
b7E -3 

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) a 
Cc: 

Terry, 

  

b5 per DOJ OIP 

Good morning. The A/AS has requested several pieces of data about FBI's resnanse to the Capitol He is looking far the 

following: 
  

  
  

    

  
  

The 
  

round-up below is what my peaple were able te cobble together overrndght, but itis missing a lot of detail. fs this 

something you can get or have one of the other EADs tor whoever you think Is the best person) getfor us? The A/AS 

would like sarnething this morning. 

b6 -1 per FBI, NSD 

Thank you, b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
  

    
  

      FEI ZItvose)-8813



  

      

b7E -1,2,5 
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From: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Crisis counseling for LE 

To: Evans, Spencer L. (HRD) (FBI); Temin, Hayden S. (HRD) (FBI); Bogacki, Jeffrey D. (HRD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 12, 2021 5:35 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Sorry this was sitting in my email box. If they are looking for outward facing support for identified victims of 

investigations, that is VSD and/or the DOJ/USAO victim witness program depending on case status. Happy to work 

with you on a response, especially if you get more information on the ask. 

Regina 

On Jan 11, 2021 12:58 PM, "Bogacki, JeffreyD.(HRD)(FB)"| wrote: b7E -3 
| agree with Spencer. Curious if they’re looking for best practices or actual assistance with the response? If the latter, 

our EAP only serves our employees and their families. If they’re looking for best practices, then our EAP crisis 

intervention program and post critical incident seminars are outstanding. 

Jeff Bogacki 

Section Chief 

Employee & Medical Services Sectian 

Federal Bureau of investigation 

office: 

mobile: 

From: Evans, Spencer L. (HRD) (:)) b7E -3 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:51 PM 

To: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI)] [Temin, HaydenS.(HRD)(FBIY sd 
Bogacki, Jeffrey D. (HRD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Crisis counseling for LE 

  

      

  

| reread the email and am wondering if they’re looking for best practices or actual resources to be brought in to help 

them. Two completely different asks... 

Spencer 

From: Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI)}} | b7E -3 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:47 PM 

To: Temin, Hayden S. (HRD) (FBI} Evans, Spencer L. (HRD) (FBT Bogacki, 

Jeffrey D. (HRD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Crisis counseling for LE 

  

  

Internally facing? If they are talking about for supporting our personnel that were deployed that is HRD’s Crisis 

Intervention Program that leverages EAP/chaplains, EACs, medical officers and RPMs is my understanding. 

From:Temin, Hayden S.(HRD)(FBI)T b7E -3 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:35 PM 

To: Evans, Spencer L. (HRD) (FBI) Thompson, Regina E. (VSD) (FBI)| | 

Bogacki, Jeffrey D. (HRD) (FBI) 

Subject: Fw: Crisis counseling for LE 
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This could be any number - VSD, CIRG, EAP. What is the best POC/approach/recommendation from what you 

know? 

  

  

  

From: b6 -1 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 bic -1 
bTUE -3-5 

To: Temin, Hayden S. (HRD) (FBI) 

Ce: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) 
Subject: Fw: Crisis counseling for LE 

  

  

Hi Hayden, 

See below from one of our staffers. She's asking if we have a program designed to help in the aftermath of a 

tragic incident. If so, is there a POC | could provide to Capitol Police? 

Thanks! 

  

From: Eskra, Jennifer (Appropriations)| 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:58 AM 
  

  

  

| b6 -1,4 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Crisis counseling for LE b7c -1,4 
b7E -3,5 

Hey[ 
The Marshals Service has a program for crisis counseling, mental health services etc where deputies are deployed in the 

aftermath of terrible events (shootout where DUSMs or TFOs are killed, suicide of an officer, etc). This is not EAP, more 

so law enforcement trained to handle crisis services for other law enforcement officers. Does the FBI have a program 

like this and if so, who is the POC? The Capitol Police are grappling with handling the aftermath of Wednesday’s events 

and I’ve been asked to reach to my agencies to pass along any POCs who might be able to assist with connections to 

other resources. 

Thanks! 

FBI(21cv558)-8824



From: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (EBL) 

      

  

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

          

  
  

  

Subject: RE: 

To: ‘| 
Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Cc: erring, Jason V. (TSC) (FBI); Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI); 

Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) 

(FBI) b6 -1,5 
Sent: January 14, 2021 9:15 PM (UTC-05:00) b7C -1,5 

b7E -5,8,13 
Here you go: 

On Jan 14, 2021 9:00 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)' wrote: be -1 
Adding KK a might. b7c -1 gkKaq___ |mig eet 
KK 

Can you check with onl question 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:12 PM] wrote: b6 -1,5 
b7c -1,5 

Good evening, 
b7E -3,5,13 

[do you have the contact information fof 

Thank you for everyone’s attention and prompt response on this. 

  

      

  

From:| | 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:13 PM 

To: Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI)} | 
[Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI Herring, Jason V. 

(TSC) (FBI) | 

Subject: RE b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

bT7E -1,3,5,8,13 

| just spoke with AD Kable and DAD Herring.| | 

  

  

  

  

  

    

  || understand] jwould be the person to speak 

FBI(21cv558)-8860



with. If you (or someone) could please provide his contact number to us so that he can call him tomorrow that would 

be much appreciated. Please let me know if you need anything else from us. Thanks, 

be -1 

[J b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8,13 
  

From:| 

Sent:Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:52 PM 

To: Kelly, 

Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI)| | 
Cc: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: REJ 

  

Got it. Thanks[__| Let me chat with AD Kable and see if we can do this. Stand by. We are all still here at work so | 

should have an answer for you shortly. 

  

      

  

  

    

    

  

From4 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:46 PM 

Toj Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)} 
Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI} b6 -1 
  

b7c -1 Subject: RE] 
b7E -1,3,5,8,13 

Good evening, 

Apologies on the slower response —SC_ McCarthy, uc| ISC Kelly — please see below for review and response 

from you/appropriate team member. 

| lbased on my 
understanding, but | am defer to my colleagues for their legal guidance to} Jon this issue. 

  

Thanks, 

Ld 

From:| 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:04 PM 

To 

Ce: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)| 
Subject: FW| 

  

| b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5,8,13 

Ma’am, 

| know SC Jensen had some discussions with you about this topic yesterday, but | wanted to highlight some 

additional information below for your consideration/guidance. Please let us know your opinion and feel free to reach 

out to discuss further if needed. 

Thanks, 

LC 
FBI(21cv558)-8861



  

    
  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

    

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 

From; bé -1,5 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12.27 PM ee i: 5213 
To: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) repens? 

Ce:| 

Subject:| | 

Boss, 

|| will standby until | hear back from you. 

Thank you, 

  

      

FBI(21cv558)-8862



  

From: 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

Subject: RE| | 
To: ) (FBI); Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI);] | 

Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Ce: |Herring, Jason V. (TSC) (FBI); Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI),[___| 
Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 9:21 PM (UTC-05:00) b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Thank you very much. b7E -5,8,13 

On Jan 14, 2021 9:14 PM, "Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBD"[ wrote: 

  

      

  

      

  

          

  

    

  
  

Here you go: 

b6 -5 

b7c -5 

b7E -3,13 

On Jan 14, 2021 9:00 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)" wrote: b6 -1 

Adding KK a: ight. b7c -1 eKKa{___ rig bre 
KK 
Can you check with pn question 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:12 PM, wrote: be -1,5 
b7c -1,5       

Good evening, 

do you have the contact information fof sd 

Thank you for everyoned€™s attention and prompt response on this. 

b6 -i 

b7c -1 

From] b7E -3,5,8,13 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:13 PM 

To: Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI)I 
|Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI 

Ce: Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI)] |Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI Herring, Jason V. 

(TSC) (FBI} | 

Subject: RE| 

b7E -3,5,13 
  

      

  

  

  

    

  

FBI(21cv558)-8863



  

      

    

Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill 
  

  

  

  

IKable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI)j | Cohen, Jodi 
  

(NSB) (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: Herring, Jason V. (TSC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE} 

To: Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI); Mccarthy, Dawn L. (OGC) (FBI);] 

(CID) (FBI) 
Cc: 

Sent: January 14, 2021 9:23 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Good copy all. We'll work witl{ —_]to get them what they need. 

Regards. Jason 

On Jan 14, 2021 9:20 PM, 
Thank you very much. 
  

      

  

    
wrote: 

  

On Jan 14, 2021 9:14 PM, "Kelly, Kristyn E. (CTD) (FBI)" [ rote: 
Here you go: 

  

      

On Jan 14, 2021.9:00 PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FBD"[ wrote: 
Adding KK asl 

KK 

might. 

  

Can you check with] jon 

Jill Sanborn 

      

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

  

question 

  

On Jan 14, 2021 8:12 PM] 

Good evening, 

[uo you have the contact information fof 

Thank you for everyoned€™s attention and prompt response on this. 

  

      

wrote: 
  

  

From4 
  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:13 PM 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -5,8,13 

be -1 

b7c -1 

bIE -3,5 

be -5 

b7c -5 

b7E -3,13 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 

bT7E -3,5,13 

b6é -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
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From: SANBORN, JILL (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

To: BROWN, JOHN A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 9, 2021 1:08 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: _image_173513.pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
    

TRANSITORY RECORD 

interesting 

Jill Sanborn 

Counterterrorism Division 

----- Original Message----- 
  

  

  

    
  

  

From: REDDAN JR, PATRICK E. (CTD) (FBI) | | 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021_5:52 PM 

To: SANBORN, JILL (CTD) (FBI) | GILHOOLY, BRIAN T. (CTD) 
(FBI) | | KELLY, KRISTYN E. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Letter --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
    

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case TRANSITORY RECORD / WORK RELATED EMAIL 

FYI - I hadn't seen this previously. While it is posted on twitter, I cannot 

confirm authenticity. 

----- Original Message----- 

From: VORNDRAN, KEVIN (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 5:37 P 

To: REDDAN JR, PATRICK E. (CTD) (FBI) | 
Subject: FW: Scanned Document --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

    
  

    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
    

TRANSITORY RECORD 

----- Original Message----- 

From: VORNDRAN, KEVIN (CTD) (FBI) | 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 5:36 PM 

To: VORNDRAN, KEVIN (CTD) (FBI) | 
Subject: Scanned Document 

  

  

  
  

The contents of this email message and any attachment(s) should be protected at the 

level determined by the original classification authority. Please ensure that the 

classification markings and dissemination controls are reviewed before forwarding 

this message to any recipients. 
    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

b7E -3 

b7E -3 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv558)-8939
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From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

  

    
  

Subject: NYT story on DT resources 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. 
(NSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FB): Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI); Jones, Jason b6 -1 

A. (OGC) (FBI); b7c -1 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) b7E -5 
Sent: January 15, 2021 4:26 PM (UTC-05:00) 

BLUF: the NYT is likely to run a story this weekend criticizing POTUS and the former AG for 

stoking fear over ANTIFA, and contributing to the violence of January 6th. OPA expects them to 

cite DOJ and FBI officials’ objections to federal resources being diverted towards it as opposed 

to focusing on the higher priority, RMVE threat. Additionally, the NYT may posit that the 

violence of 1/6 is in part due to LEO being "distracted" and "missing" the real threat. The NYT 

did not ask for a comment from OPA, and at this time OPA does not believe that FBI officials will 

be named. 

Additional background: 

e The NYT will likely dedicate specific attention to the amount of federal resources 

dedicated to combatting violence and criminal activity in Summer 2020. 

o They will probably cite public congressional testimony by the D and other 

officials that clearly identifies RMVE as the FBI's priority DT threat, and juxtapose 

that against "resources being surged to protect statues." 

o In particular, they could draw a comparison between "command posts being 

stood up to protect statues" vs. LEO preparations ahead of and presence on 1/6. 

» While OPA does not think this will be included in the final piece, the NYT 

did make mention--as a relevant illustration of a misalignment of threat 

priorities--of a reference the DD made to 9/11 in a Summer 2020 email 

sent to the field. 

e However, they are likely to characterize the activity of Summer 2020 as being directed 

by the former AG, and note that several DOJ and FBI officials voiced their objections and 

concern. They could also characterize this as a rare politicization of the national security 

branches of both DOJ and FBI. 

e Re: POTUS, they may cite reports of 1/6 protestors claiming they were fighting against 

ANTIFA as evidence that POTUS's rhetoric in part fueled the violence seen on 1/6. 

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

FBI 

FBI(21cv558)-8947



From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

  

    

Subject: Fwd: NYT story on DT resources 

To: Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); b6 -1 [Pet 
Sent: January 15, 2021 9:32 PM (UTC-05:00) b7E -3,5 

FYI on the NYT article 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
a 

wo--n----- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBN{ b6 -1 

Date: Jan 15, 2021 4:26 PM b7Cc -1 

Subject: NYT story on DT resources b7E -3,5 

‘To: "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBD"| |'Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBD" 

‘Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBD)"| ['Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)" 

I’ Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBD" ‘Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (FBD" 

Ce: en Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI)"| | Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBD" 

BLUF: the NYT is likely to run a story this weekend criticizing POTUS and the former AG for stoking fear over 

ANTIFA, and contributing to the violence of January 6th. OPA expects them to cite DOJ and FBI officials’ 

objections to federal resources being diverted towards it as opposed to focusing on the higher priority, RMVE 

threat. Additionally, the NYT may posit that the violence of 1/6 is in part due to LEO being "distracted" and 

"missing" the real threat. The NYT did not ask for a comment from OPA, and at this time OPA does not 

believe that FBI officials will be named. 

  

  

    
    

Additional background: 

e The NYT will likely dedicate specific attention to the amount of federal resources dedicated to 

combatting violence and criminal activity in Summer 2020. 

e They will probably cite public congressional testimony by the D and other officials that clearly 

identifies RMVE as the FBI's priority DT threat, and juxtapose that against "resources being 

surged to protect statues." 

e In particular, they could draw a comparison between "command posts being stood up to 

protect statues" vs. LEO preparations ahead of and presence on 1/6. 

e While OPA does not think this will be included in the final piece, the NYT did make 

mention--as a relevant illustration of a misalignment of threat priorities--of a 

reference the DD made to 9/11 in a Summer 2020 email sent to the field. 

e However, they are likely to characterize the activity of Summer 2020 as being directed by the former 

AG, and note that several DOJ and FBI officials voiced their objections and concern. They could also 

characterize this as a rare politicization of the national security branches of both DOJ and FBI. 

e Re: POTUS, they may cite reports of 1/6 protestors claiming they were fighting against ANTIFA as 

evidence that POTUS's rhetoric in part fueled the violence seen on 1/6. 

Brian P. Hale 

Assistant Director 

FBI(2icv558)-8948



  

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: NYT story on DT resources 

To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

Sent: January 15, 2021 9:32 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you Brian. 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
ell b7E -3 

On Jan 15, 2021 4:26 PM, "Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBD)"[_ wrote: 
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

© The NYT will likely dedicate specific attention to the amount of federal resources dedicated to 

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

® While OPA does not think this will be included in the final piece, the NYT did make 

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

FBI(2icv558)-8950



  

b6 -1 
  

  

  

  

  

  

From: bic -1 
Subject: RE: Names bIE -1,3,5,8 
To: Herring, Jason V. (TSC) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 
Ce: Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI) 

Sent: January 16, 2021 12:20 PM (UTC-05:00) | 

Attached: | 
  

AD Sanborn/All: 

  

Attached is the information you requested. We had our folks| 

The attached spreadsheet contains two sheets, One sheet contains 

and the second contains| will be easier to 

read on the Samsung, but both will likely be easier to review/read on a computer. The information on| 

sheet is lengthy, but we wanted to include it for your analysts to review. 

If you need us to change the formatting or need us to provide anything further please don’t hesitate to reach out. 

  

  

  

Thanks!! 

  

      
From:Herring, Jason V.(TSC) (FBI). b6 -1 

  

  

  

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:46 AM b7c -1 
To} | bT7E -1,3,5,8 

Cc: Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBI)| Isanborn, Jill 

(CTD) (FBI)| 
  

Subject: Fwd: Names 

  

      

Thanks for leading on the tasker. 

  

As discussed, we are looking for 
      

  

  

We understand this| 
  

      
  

We also understand that] 

Please forward the results to AD Jill Sanborn, I(all cc'd above) as soon as possible. 

  

  

  

Or, you can just reply to this email with the results attached. 

FBI(21cv558)-8951



Thanks for all the hard work. 

Jason 

wonenonnee Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (FBT 
Date: Jan 16, 2021 10:19 AM 

Subject: Fwd: Names 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
  

To: "Herring, Jason V. (TSC) (FBI)"| 
  

Cc: 

SK 

TSC 
  

(m) 
(d)       

wonenonnee Forwarded message ---------- 

From:"Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)'{ sd 
Date: Jan 16, 2021 10:13 

Subject: Names 

To: "Kable, Charles H. (TSC) (Fey'[ 
Ce: 

Email to me,] | 
  

  

Thanks!! 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 
  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3 

FBI(21cv558)-8952



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

From: | | b6 -1,2,3 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Final Report: EBR- State Capitol: Refused to be Silenced / 2nd Amendment P7° -1-2,3 
Protest b7D -2 

To: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) (FBI) b7E -1,2,3 

Sent: January 17, 2021 2:35 PM (UTC-05:00) 

We are still evaluating. 

One id 

The second one that will likely draw resources is 
  

  
  

  

      

From: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) (Fe)f b6 -1 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:17 PM b7c -1 

To b7E -3,5 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Final Report: EBR- State Capitol- Refused to be Silenced / 2nd Amendment Protest 

  

      

Any serious ones? 

  

      
On Jan 17, 2021 1:05 PM, wrote: b6 -1 

b7C -1 
Copy, no protest, but we do have need leads from| b7E -3,5 

  

      
From: Vorndran, Bryan A. (NO) fey, sd b6 -1 

  

    

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:04 PM bic -1 
To: Veltri, Jeffrey B. (NO) (FBI) bTE -3,5 

  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Final Report: EBR- State Capitol- Refused to be Silenced / 2nd Amendment Protest 

wone-n---- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Louisiana Fusion Center <i.s 

Date: Jan 17, 2021 1:02 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Final Report: EBR- State Capitol- Refused to be Silenced / 2nd Amendment Protest 
To:: HPs. AS 8 AS 224 

Cc: 

      

reeooyy ty SY STSERY DA LAS ON 

FBI(2icv558)-897 1



  

    
Final report. b7E -1,5 
  

Distro: 2, 6, 31 (NL) 

To unsubscribe from the DPS-LA-SAFE-31 list, click the following link: 
  

      

FBI(21cv558)-8972
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Washington Field Major Case SITREP 

Current as of 0900 EST on 17 January 2021 

(U/APOH6} This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. The 

information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formal or informal written document without the authorization of 

Special Agent In Charge, Washington Field Office Counterterrorism Division. Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national 

security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of 

the intended target. 

(U) LAdREMFOREEENT SENSITIVE: The information marked (U//TES) in this document is the property of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal 

Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution 

beyond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a 

manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving 
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b7A -1 
(U) Executive Summary Ib7E -15 

(u/redey[ | Washington Field Office (WFO) opened a crisis case in response to the breach of 

the United States (US) Capitol. A number of individuals circumvented barriers and unlawfully entered the US 

Capitol during Congressional certification of the Electoral College votes for the 2020 Presidential election. WFO 

has also opened ‘a an UNSUB who placecl multiple pipe boris in Washington D.C. on 

january 6" 2021. 

{L//POGS Following the predication of these cases, WFO has aoened several additional investigations in 

tandem with the overall effort to investigate the incident at the US Capitol building on the 6°. 

b7A -1 
(U) Key Updates b7E a 2,5,8 
  

    
  

  

  

p p Zz p re DIA -1 
(U) Investigative Update — Breach at Capitol Building a -1,2,9 
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b7E -1,2,5,8,10,13 

  

  

  

      

  

  

(U) Investigative Update — Death of Officer Sicknick, | 
b7E -1,2,5,9,15 

  

      

  

b7A -1 

  

  

  

  

      

b7E -1,2,5,9 
(U) Investigative Update — Pipe Bombs Located in Washington, DC | | 
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b6 -3 

b7C -3 

b7A -1 

e = Public tips b7E -1,2,5,8,9,13 

o The case team issued a revised Wanted Poster which includes close-up images of UNSUB’s 

distinctive sneakers and backpack on 11 January. 

o Case team is following up on NTOC leads purporting to identify UNSUB 

=" To date there have been approximately 38 tips from the public; none have yet helped 

us identify POI1. 
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b7D -2 

(U) Investigative Update - Cyber ee 2 9 
  

  

        

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10 
  

      

(U) Subjects and Persons of Interest 

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2 
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From: Bro John A. (NSB) (EBL) 
  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

Subject: Fw; 
To: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: —————e—eeeeeeeed 
. b3 -per DOD 

Attached: DIE 3 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell} 

(Desk} 

From} | 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 15:07 

Tol 
|Wade, Terry 

  

  
  

(CCRSB) (FBI} } Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI} | Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 
| |, Young, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI)| [Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI 
Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)| 
  

      

    

  

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] + b3 -per DOD 
b6 -1,per FBI & DOD 

FBI Teammates, bic -1 
BIE -3,5 

  

  
  

Please let myself (<< line) know if we can assist you in any other way. 

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

FBI(2icv558)-5615



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
  

  

  

    

  

  

Subject: Fw:| | 
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI 
Ce: | ; Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) b3 -per DOD 
Sent: January 14, 2021 11:22 PM (UTC-05:00) b6 -1 
Attached: b7c -1 
Sir, b7E -3,5 

This is worth a quick glance...froam Cyber Command. 

  

      

  

Regards, 

ohn 

Cal) 

Desk} 

From| 
  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 15:07 

To Wade, Terry 
(CCRSB) (FBI) Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

}Young, Ryan T. (DI) (FBI) Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) 

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI] 

  

    

  
  

  
  

      
b3 -per DOD 

b6 -1, per FBI & DOD 

b7c -1 
FBI Teammates, b7E -3,5 

  
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - 

    

  

    
  

Please let myself of icc line) know if we can assist you in any other way. 

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

FBI(21cv558)-5625
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b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6.2027 11:50:42 PM 

To: 

Ge: 

Subject: : to UNET Uploaded Files 

Attachments:[| - ]Case_ Progress. Report pat 

From] 
  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:48 PM 

To 

    Subject: FBINET to UNET Uploaded Files 

FBI(21-cv-572)-8670
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b7E -5 
      

  

      
  

    
    

      

  
  

  
  

  

    
  

  

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 5:24:47 AM 

To: 

Ge: 

Subject: December 23, 2020 

b7E -1,5 

Allinformation and inquiries should be directed to BIE -1,3,5 

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,5 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9003



  

  

  
From: 

  

    

      

Sent: Weanesday, January & 2027) TLo7 PM 

Tas 

Subject: For Tomorrow... 

Team, 

  

    For tomorrow, plan on an overnight shift 
  

schedule, Vil put the word out to you all. 

We'll be working with 

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

if i get any shift in that 

Thanks again for your patience, professionalism, and flexibility this today and this evening. See you tomorrow evening. 

vir, 

[| 
be
t 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9007



  

  

      

  

  

From: 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2027 9:23 PM 

Tas | 

Subject: ineed| JrAs... 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -5,8 

  

... {0 join me tomorrow evening in the| | Please let me 
  

know ASAP. 

Thank you. 

be
t 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9025



  

  

    
From: 

  

  

      

b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8 2020 2:01 PM B7C -1 

To: b7E -2,5 
ee: 

Subject: 

All, 

Please see the attached as a FYI for this weekend. The general perspective is this one will be a bit worse than the last 

pratest based on who is attending as well as the predictedL | 

At this time, here are no plans to have an on-call list for the weekend... that said, please keep your phones near you on 

Saturday in the event something happens and we need to surge resources. 

Many thanks in advance, 

  

      

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

  

  

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

    

  
  

  
desk} 

cell}     

be
t 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9026



Sent Vednesday, Jeruary & 42707 PM b7c -1 

To: | b7E -3,5 
Ce:   

Subjeck RE: current situation 

  

      

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

From 

Sent: Wedoesday January & 207 4-47 PAA 

To 

Subject. PW. current Situation 

The foltowing| | b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

On Jan 6, 2023 3:52 PM, wrote: 

Fron] b6 -1 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2024 3:49 PM b7c -1 

7 | b7E -3,5,8 
cd 

Subjeet: current situation   

Hey guys, 
  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9036



  

      

  

      

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ge: 

Subject: Recall..Need to have the squad return to the office. 

_so se sennntssnsnnssnnsasnnnaninnnasisniasisniasisnnasinnastnnnatisnsastsnnastsniantsniastsnnastsnnsastnnisastsansantsnnastsaisastsnisnssnisantsansnssnnsnssnnsnnsss bé -1 
Team, b7c -1 

bIE -5,8 

Some disturbing situations arising out in town which are going to require some work on our end. Please 

pack up your kit and report t As you guys get here, \ll brief you up on what we’re 

seeing and what our job moving forward will be. 
  

  

    
  

Thank you. 

Co 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9045



b6 -1 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

From: | b7c -1 

Sent _Friday, December 17, 2020 6:36:45 PM b7E -1,5 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject EXTERNAL EMAIL | 

b7E -1 

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9046



  

From: b6 -1 
  

  

  

sent Wiednesday Joniary §& ?2OOt 12:58:07 PM b7c -1 

: b7E -5 
Ge: 

  
  

Subject: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review 

1200 Hours SITREP for review. 

  

  
b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,10 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9060



  

  

b7E -1,2 

  
  

{U//FOUE This document is meant as a summary af significant investigative highlights and NOT as a 

comprehensive review of the investigation. The information contained in this communication is NOT to 

be incorporated into any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special 

Agent in Charge, Washington Field Office. Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive 

national security investigations, result in the possible identification and/or physical harm of human 

sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target. 

{U//2600) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur 

outside or around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or 

groups may exploit this otherwise protected activity to cornmit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other 

criminal violations. Transmittal of this report inforrns appropriate personnel who must account for the 

safety and security of facilities and personnel. As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful 

protests and seek redress fram government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. 

Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unless 

some indication of crirninal or terrorist activity is present. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9061



b6 -1   

    

  

From: b7c -1 

Sent: Wednesday January 6 2004 12-38-06 PM b7E -5 

To: 

Ge:     
  

subject: 1200 HRS SITREP 

lOC INTELLIGENCE: 

  

  

b7E -1,2,4,5,10 

b5 -1 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-9062
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From 
  

  

      

Sent Jburscday, December 17 200 10:50:70 AM 

To: b6 -1,5 

Ce: b7Cc -1,5 
Subject: TATE RNAL EIMAIT - Demonstrations List b7E -1,5,10 

Attachments: Inauguration Demonstrations List - Shared Draft.docx 
  

  

      

  
  

Attached is a working copy of the demonstrations we havd Can you please share with the 

Wroup?             

  

Thank you, 

  

      

US. Capitol Police 

Cellf l 

Office 

  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-9077



b6 -1,4,6 
  

      

  

b7C -1,4,6 
From: b7E -3,5,13 

Sent: Wednesday Ianuay G PODL Sat PM 

Tas 

      [Thompson, Jonathan; 

Lewis, Kwame (DR (FBR: Lewis, Kwame (DD (BIR: Dickerson, Jule (NSD) GMD 

Talueci, Vinca; Cunningham, Terry (ACP): Graver, Louis: 

Acevedo, Art Chief: Cooper, Laura] |Wagner, Kimberly; 

|Creegan, Erin (ODAG) UMD): 

Raimondi, Marc (PAD) UMD): Hades, Jaracd (ODAG) OMD)| 

Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (BL 

  

   

  

  

    
  

  

fe: Beach, George P. (OPE) (EBL: Hurley, James B. ir (OPE) ERB] | 

Subject: External SITREP 

Attachments: Jan6SitRep-FINAL docx 

Good evening, 

Please find attached the 6 January 2021 National Crisis Coordination Center SITREP related to the violence 
associated with lawful protesis. 

Please note that this document is Unclassified//beweafercement Sensitive (U//TES) and should be shared 
accordingly with law enforcement, intelligence, and homeland security partners. 

Thank you. 

be
t 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9089



  

    UNCLASSIFIED// 

THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE DHSSEMINATED FURTHER WITHOUT HQ DIVISION HEAD APPROVAT, 

ie. 

(U) National Crisis Coordination Center Update: 
Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity, 

January 2021 

  

  

1900 6 FANUARY 2021 

(LIV EES This update was compiled by the Joint Inter-Agency National Crisis C oordinat fon Center in the FBI 
Stratesic information Operations Center Fiformation is accurate as of 1300 EST on & Jonuary 2021. The 
following agencies contributed to the development of this SETREP: AP F, DOD, DOL DHS. and USMS. Responses 
provided after the cut-off time will be included in the next STTREP 

  

(U) The information marked (U/sbelet) in this document is the property ofthe FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its 

conte acto *s). U. 8. intelligence, | law “enfor coment, ve public safety or pr otoction officials, and individuals with anced to know. Distribution boyond those 

on g stored and/or destroyed in a manner that 

prockades unautl ocendings without first recet thorization from the 

originating agency. " Recipients are pr srohibited fiom s subsequ ently p posting the information marked SEF on a website or an unclassified network. 

   

    

    
     

  

  

     

  

CUPTES) Under FBI policy and federal law, no investigative activity may be b v on First Amendment activity. The FBI does not investigate, 

collect, or maintain information on US. persons solely for the purpose of monitoring actrvities protected by the First Amendment. Moreover, the FBI 

will “maintain no record describing how an individual exercises rights guaranteed by the First ‘Amendment unless expressly authorized by statute < 

by the individual about whom the record is maintained or unless pertinent to and within the scope of an authorized law enforcement achiuity.” Pri 

Act of 1974, section (eX(7). 

  

    
  

  

TTS CO/ sei) DIOG Appendix. L. further restricts the collection of information regarding First Amendment protected activity: the FBLmay only collect 

wiformation relating to the exercise of a First Amendment right if(1) the collection is logically related to an authorized investigative purpose, (2) the 

collection does not materially interfere with the ability of an indivi adual of 4 group-tocngagé m the exercise of constitutionally protected rights, and (4) 

the method of collection is the least intrusive alternative that is reasonable, based upon the circumstances of the investigation, Respondents are 

reminded that information including tweets, Facebook posts, and “likes” are First Amendment protected speech and “following” and “triending” on 

Se social media may be an exe wise of thet t Amendment freedom of ‘association. The collection of such information therefore requires human review 

           
   

       
         

       

        

  

sation requested from field offices in this commmnication is intended to provide timely 

w enforcement and/or public satety personnel who are authorized to protect facilities, personnel, and the public from 

riont 1s Meant 2s a sununary of significant mvestigative highlights and NOT as a 

hensive review of ongoing investigations. ‘The information contained in this communication is NOT to. be incorporated into any formal.or. 

informal written docume : further disseminated without the authorization of the FB] Headquarters, SIOC. Unauthorized use of this information 

may jeopardize. sensitive. national security and/or criminal investigations, result in the possible identification and/or physical harm of human sources, 

or create undue notification ito the PRI's interest of intended targets. 

CES 

information to appropriate | 

unminent threats of violent and/or eruninal activity. This dow 

  

  

    comp 

  

    

   
      

    

() This communication is intended to provide timely information te appropriate law enforcement and/er public safety personnel who are authorized 

to protect faeiltties, personnel, and the public from imminent threats of violent and/or criminal actreity. ft is related to and within the scopes of an 

authorized law enforcement investigation or investigative activity. Under FBI policy and fe law, no investigative activity may be based solely on 

First Amendment achwity. The FBI does not mvestigate, collect, or maintain information on ULS. persons solely for the purpose of monitoring 

ss protected by the First Amendment. 

  

          

   

  

  

  UNCLASSIFIED// LAW ERFORCENIENS SERGE FBI(21-cv-572)-9090



. UNCLASSIFIED / ARE FOR CEMENT BENS Hi 

THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE DHSSEMINATED FURTHER WITHOUT HQ DIVISION HEAD APPROVAT, 

  

(CU) National Crisis Coordination Center (NC3) 

Executive Summary 
  

(OLPOCH THE FRI IN CLOSE COORDINATION WITH ITS PEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL 

PARTNERS, CONTINUES TO MONITOR AND RESPOND TO EVENTS RELATED 10 THE 
VIOLENCE ASSOCIATED WITH LAWFUL PROTESTS. 

(U) NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION ELECTORAL CERTIFICATION 2021 

®  (U/AGBS As of 1255 on 6 January 2021, US. Capitol Police (USCP) reported information regarding 

two potential pips bombs discovered at each of the headquarters of the Democratic and Republican 
National Committees in the Capitol Hull South area. 

® (USCES) As of 1400 on 6 January 2021, Capitol Police reported protestors stormed the US. Capitol 

Building. FBI Police is coordinating with local federal law enforcement partners to gauge what 
assistance can be deployed. The certification of Electoral College votes has paused while the Capitol 
is currently on lockdown. 

® (UAPES) Multipic law enforcement agencies confirmed reports of a shooting that occurred inside the 

House Chamber of the US. Capitcl Building. The female victim was transported and later 

pronounced deceased. 

@ (UCR) As of 1700 on 6 January 2021, the U.S. Capitol Buildime was cleared by US Capital Police, 

US Park Police, FBI, HST, FPS, ATF, USMS, FBE DC Metro Police and Virginia State Police. 

6 (U/ADBS) Additional law enforcement agencies may respond to provide assistance. Maryland State 
Police have deployed in support of police operations. 

  

e (U/4-ES Protesters are reportedly compliant with police directives to leave the Capitol Building. 

e CU/APES b7E -5 
      

« (U/ATES) A large crowd remains outside on the west side of the U.S. Capitol Building. Pobce are 
gradually widening the perimeter. 

engaged im law enforcement activity at the Capital Building. 

e (UL) As of 1429 on 6 January 2021, DC. Mayor Muriel Bowser issued a city-wide curfew for the 
District effective 1806 until 0700, 7 Famuary. 

9 

UNCLASSIFIED DAT ENPORCENENE SENSEERE FBI(21-cv-572)-9091  



   

  

UNCLASSIFIED // PAE POR CE MERE SEAS = 

THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE DHSSEMINATED FURTHER WITHOUT HQ DIVISION HEAD APPROVAT, 

(U) GEORGIA SENATE RUNOFF 2021 

  

  

b7E -1,2 

    

(U}) KENOSHA, WI 

CU/AGES On 5 January 2021, the Kenosha County District Attorney’s (KCDA) Office declined to file 

criminal charges against the police officer whe shot Jacob Blake on 23 August 7020. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9092 

 



UNCLASSIFIED/A ORE aes = 

THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE DHSSEMINATED FURTHER WITHOUT HQ DIVISION HEAD APPROVAT, 

    

UNCLASSIFIED//E 
    

7900: 6 January 20217 

(U) Preventing Violence & Criminal Activity (PVCA) 
  

() Potential of criminal offenses or violence related to the 6 January 2021 Electoral College certification 
of the 2020 Presidential Pfechopaisults tor sijatioval vareness. nasi emooms (within fost 100d pours) 

gpd plopped fiexi [2.04 hours} b7E -1 
  

      

  

  

    

e (U//EES In Washington D.C multiple suspicious packages were reported in and around the protest 

area and two suspicious devices were identified, one near the Republican National Committee 
building and the other near the Democratic National Committee building. 

@ (0/4 Shortly after 1400 on 6 January, the United States Capitol Building in Washington D.C. was 
breeched by several individuals and Capitol Police nut au a call for assistance from anv available law 

enforcement officers. At approximately FRI was deployed ta the Capitol Buuding. The 

Bureau of Aicohal, Tobacco, and Firearms, the Fedéral Protective Services, and the U.S. Marshal 

Service have also sent personnel to the Capitol Budding to assist. 

  

b7E -5 
        

# (OU) As of 1429 on 6 January 2021, D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser issued a 6:00 PM to 6:00 AM city- 

wide curfew for the District offective 1800 until 0700, 7 January. 

(U) UPCOMING FLASHPOINTS AND RESPONSE 

    

UNCLASSIFIED as FBI(21-cv-572)-9093



  

UNCLASSIFIED//CAMW ERNPORCEMENT Shiver 

THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE DHSSEMINATED FURTHER WITHOUT HQ DIVISION HEAD APPROVAT, 

(UD Possible catalysis to heip understand potential fashpeints jorupeaming violence, tacluding 

anniversaries ef past events, ongoing legal cases of past incidents. where milestones canid result in 
community reaction, or recent events during criminal activity associated witht protests tinjuries, etc) that 

could spark local responses. 

(LU Potential Flashpoints 

  

    

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

° b7A -1 
b7E -1,2 

Ks of i5U0, there was no threai activity to report. 

at b7E -1,2 
(U) 

b7E -1,2 
& 

      

UNCLASSIFIED / Ante FBI(21-cv-572)-9094 

 



  

From: | bé -1 
Sent: ; 2021 11:30:44 PM b7c -1 
To: b7E -3,5 

Ge: 

Subject: FV: Possible Individual of Concern in AOR 

    

  
  

      

  

SESS SSSSS SSeS CS 
  

      

Supervisory intelligence Analyst 
  

      

  

      

  

    
  

WO | | 
desk} 

ceib 

Frory b6 -1 

Sent: Wednesday, january 6, 2041 Luo) PM bic -1 
Td b7E -3,5 
  

  

Subject: Possible Individual of Concern i AOR 

Bank Secrecy Act Information Data. 

The enclosed information was collected and disseminated under provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act (the BSA} and US. Department of the 

Treasury regulations implernenting the BSA. See 31 U.S.C. 5314, et seq.; 31 CFR Chapter X. The information is sensitive in nature andis ta be 

treated accardingly. The information may be used only for a purpose consistent with a criminal, tax, or regulatory investigation or proceeding, 

or in the conduct of intelligence or counterintelligence activities, including analysis, to protect against international terrorism. See 31 U.S.C. 

5311. The information cannot be further released, disserninated, disclosed, or transrnitted without prior approval of the Director of Financial 

Crimes Enforcement Network or his authorized delegate. Suspicious activity reports fled under the BSA must be treated with particular care 

given that they contain unsubstantiated allegations of possible criminal activity, akin to confidential informant tips. Unauthorized release of 

information collected under the BSA may result in criminal or civil sanctions. 

   

   

Goad evening - 

  

  

bé -3 

b7C -3 

bT7E -1,2,8 

  

      
Full write up below. WFO is passing this information out of an abundance of concern for action as 

deemed necessary. Please let us know if there’s anything else you may need. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9113



  

  

      

    

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, Decernber 30, 2020 9:31 AM 

Tas 

Subject: Fw 
Attachments: 

      

Good morning, 

Sending this for your awareness! 

VAR, 

  

      

intelligence Analyst | FBE | Washington Field Office 
  

Liaison Officer | 

Des 

Samsung 

Hours 
  

      
  

From 
      

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:18 AM 
  + 
  

ec 

Subject: Pwd] 

Morning gang, 

    

Another one for the pile... 
  

      

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 
  

WEO| | 
  

(desk) 

(cell)       

ween Porwarded_message ---------- 

From WEG FOUQ     
Date: Dec 30. 2070 $58 AM 

Subject: 
  

  

be -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

  

Tol 
    

      

be
t 

FBI(21-cv-572)-9115



  

Fron: be -1 
TOT aa ARS b7C -1 

To: b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

  

Subject: Eluct FEXYPERNAL ERAAL TL. ewd | 

Aiachments| 
  

      

  

Fron b6 -1,5 

Date: Jana, ZOZT 72 AM b7c -1,5 

Subject [EXTERNAL EMAILL- PWI | b7E -1,2,3,5,10 
To: 

Ce: 

      

  

      

  

> Morning 
      

/Pnsure you probably have most of this stuff already, but thought it might be helpful in preparing for the Stevo passed fram 7 

a 
tne

 
% en. 

  

  

  

      

    be -1,5 

b7c -1,5 
  

US, Capitol Police 
  

  

bTJE -1,2,3,5,10 

    

7
 

ba
m 

  

      

  

Seg: Thursday Doecergher 37 309G 13:16 PMA 

  

| Subject 
  

  

  

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2,8 

-9150   
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From: [ 

Sent nescay, January 6, 11941 PM   
  

      

Te 
b6 -i 

te: b7C -1 
Subject: Me: INFO ALERT. suspicious Package near US Capildl b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

      

  

From| 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:17:53 BM 

Tel 

eq 

Subleect: INFO ALERT: Suspicions Package near US Capital 

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

| b6 -1 
Fron b7c -1 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:09 BM 
¥9 | b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Ce 

| 
Subject: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capital 

FRt WE) | 

Fro 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2041 bud PM 

i | b6 -i Subject: FW: Suspicious Package near US Capitol 
b7c -1 

b7E -2,3,5 

From: | | 

Seat: We 32:55 

Ts 

Supject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Pay 

From | b6 -per USSS   

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:55 
  

Te 

Ces   

b7C -per USSS 

b7E -per USSS 
    

Su ject] 

  

      

Respectfully, 

SA 

BID - Protective Detail Liaison 
us . 

Oo 

Cc: 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and istorofiieiebuseealy. Action may be taken In response to any EBS u 5 . 
PT Cv-572)-3096
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  Sent: —Mondav. January 42071 12:46:53 PM 

b6 -1,5,6 

b7C -1,5,6 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13 

  

  
    

  

      
  

Passing this on for your awareness. An AUSA came across these postings on 
  

  

      

Thanks, 

  

      

Supervisory Special Agent 

FBI Washington Field Office 

cell 

desk 

  

      

  

  Sent: Monday lanuan 4 202111:32 AM 

    Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Per Our Conversation 

Ld 
ASAC 

  

Washington Field Office 

igation 

  
won ee enna Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Molnar, Bryan (USADC) L_____] 

Date: Jan 4, 2021 11:20 AM 

Su : = 

Ta 

[J 

  

    
  

b6 -1,per FBI & EOUSA 

b7C -1,per FBI & EOUSA 

b7E -1,2,5 

Nice talking to you today. Per our conversation please see the below posts. One of our AUSAs came across the below information on the online 

forum] | Due to the potentially concerning threatening information in relation to violence at the 
Capital, we are providing the information to you for your awareness. This is just a sampling of the messages. Please feel free to reach out with any 

  

  

questions or if you need anything else from us. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-3312



  

      

Bryan 

Bryan Molnar 

Supervisory Special Agent 

USS. Attomey’s Office- DC 

Investigations and Intelligence 

      

b6 -3, per FBI & EOUSA 

b7C -3, per FBI & EOUSA 

b7E -1,2,13 

b6 -per EOUSA 

b7C -per EOUSA 

FBI(21-cv-572)-3318



  

From Jr we 1 
  

      

; b7C -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5.2021 9:51 AM b7E -1,2,3,5 

To: 

Subject: RE: NCTC Operations Center Alert (U/AFO0G} 

  

      

UPDATE a Guardian and if | 

From 
Sent: Tuesdav. January 5. 2021 9:50 AM 

To 

Subject: FW: NCTC Operations Center Alert (U/AFO0ey 

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

FYSA 

rom ol 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:39 AM b7E -3,5 

To} | 

Cq 

Subject: Fw: NCTC Operations Center Alert (U//F606} 

see below. | have no further information on this. 

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -3,5 

From: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:13 AM 

To Downey, 

Jeftrey R. (CIRG) (FBI} 

Cc} | 
  

Subject: FW: NCTC Operations Center Alert (U//FOU6} 

FYI 

Respectfully, 

Kwame Lewis 

Sc 

(W) 
    

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-3551



  

(B) b6 -1,5 

b7c -1,5 
FBINET/SIP bIE -3,5,13 

    

      
  

      

  

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, : 

To: Lewis, Kwame (DI) (FB 

Cc 
    

  Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: NCTC Operations Center Alert (U//FOUO} 

FYSA. 

vid 
  

      

  

  

From: NCTC_OPERATIONS_CENTEH b3 -per ODNI 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9-42 PM 

To: NCTC_OPERATIONS_CENTER 

Subject: NCTC Operations Center Alert 

  

      

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 

sender. Contact your component SO€ with questions or concerns. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ f/rote 

NCTC OPERATIONS CENTER ALERT 

(U) NCTC is providing the following information for your situational awareness only. In doing so, NCTC is not confirming 

the information’s credibility or accuracy, nor does it imply NCTC’s official view or endorsement. This document may 

include US Persons information; such information has been highlighted with the label USPER, pursuant to E.0. 12333, 

which affords protections for US persons. This notification is not intended for use or citation in finished intelligence 

products and is not intended to be further disseminated to an audience without a need to know. 

  

b3 -per ODNI 

2145 EST 4 JANUARY 2021 
  

    
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-3552



  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ewe 

FBI(21-cv-572)-3553



  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

DOJ PAAS <dojpaas@usdoj.gov> 

Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:36 PM 
  

  
  

  

b6 -1 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT NOTICE oe - 

Blue Category 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT 
NOTICE 

THIS IS A NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION MESSAGE FOR DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS. IF NOT DIRECTLY IMPACTED, TREAT AS SITUATIONAL 
AWARENESS ONLY! 

Given the curfew ordered by DC Mayor Bowser for 6pm today and the potential impacts to 

transportation routes, DOJ leadership has authorized immediate departure of the DOJ workforce in the 

District of Columbia (except for DOJ Emergency Personnel). Employees in the DOJ RFK Main Building 

may depart via the 10th Street Gate. 

1. Acknowledge Receipt 

Published on: 01/06/2021 15:35:50 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
By: Justice Command Center 
Sent By: DOJ Personnel Accountability and Assessment System (PAAS) 

This is an OFFICIAL Department of Justice PAAS Alert. 
You are receiving this message because you are Department of Justice staff. 

To add or change your personal contact information, Click Here.   
FBI(21-cv-572)-3798
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cec: 

Subject: 

  

Thanks 
      

  

      

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 
  

  
cell 

    

  

be -1 
  

  Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:13 PM bic -1 
  

  
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  
  

Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW 
      

  

  
On Jan 6, 2021 7:06 PM b6 -1 

wrote: b7Cc -1 
    

I will send you ponies. I just did a bunch while I was TDY bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

- Sent from Samsung device. Please pardon any typos. 

  

On Jan 6, 2021 7:02 PM, 
  

wrote: 
    Copy! 

Special Agent 
Washington Field Office 
  

  
cell 

    

  

On Jan 6, 2021 6:58 PM] wrote: 
  

      

  

SAI 
      

EBI Washinaton Field Office 
  

      

b6 -1, per FBI & EOUSA 

b7C -1, per FBI & EOUSA 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  
From 

    

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 6:56 PM 
  

  To: Rakoczy, Kathryn (USADC) 
    

  

  

    

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW 

I can cover that one 

  

      

  

  

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-3702



Sent: INnesday, January 6, 1 

a a Ce: 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW 

Copy! 

pec: 

ington Field Office 

cell   

7:02:22.PM 
  

  
  

  

      

  

On Jan 6, 2021 6:58 PM wrote: 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

  

SA 

CS Office 

      

    

  

Fron] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 6:56 PM 

To: Rakoczy, Kathryn (USADC)} 

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW 
  

  

      

I can cover that one 

SK 

ington Field Office 
cell 

  
On Jan 6, 2021 6:55 PM, "Rakoczy, Kathryn (USADC)' 
Hey ail, 

  

  
wrote: 

    

b6 -1,per FBI & EOUSA 

b7C -1,per FBI & EOUSA 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

Thanks, 

Kate 

Kathryn L. Rakoeey 

Assistant United States Attorney 

United Stetes Attorney's Office 

555 Fourth Street, AWE, Room 5239 

Washington, 0.6. 20530 
  

      
From: Vaughn, Amanda (USADC 

Sent: Wednesday, January   a 20213:5/PM 
  

  

To: Cooney, Joseph (USADC 
  

Rakoczy, Kathryn (USADC 
      Subject     

Hey guys — You probably already saw this, but wanted to forward it for your new matter just in case: 

a. Anete e soos ee mata. nen tren terete ashay 
MECN IRS “WEE GS SGOT NLS OPO TPN AY SUE SS SESS 

b5 -per EOUSA 

b6 -per EOUSA 

b7C -per EOUSA 
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From: DOJ PAAS <dojpaas@usdoj.gov> 

  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:37 PM 66 <1 

To: | b7C -1 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAAS ALERT NOTICE b7E -5 

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-3930
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b6 -1,6, per FBI, USSS, DOD-Jcs 
b7C -1,6 
b7E -3,5,8,13 

      
  

  

  

Fro 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:29 AM 

To: | 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: 6 Jan Events 

      

Good Morning, 

  

    

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7E -1,2,8       

Cell 
Email: 

“We are here to help” 

  

  

  

From] 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:03 AM 
T 

  
  

Subject: 6 Jan Events 

  

CALVO This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the 

content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing @ ds sov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).       

All, 

Happy New Year! Welcome to 2021! 

| would like to check in about the 6 January planned First Amendment events that: 

1) Nobody is tracking any credible threat information at this stage; b6 -1,6, per FBI & DOD-JCS 

2) And local LE should have it well in hand. b7C -1,6 
3) Is there any additional info we should know? b7E -3,5,8 

This is a high interest item at the Chairman’s level for situational awareness and will be briefed up the chain. Please let me know! 

Thank you! 

L_] 
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-4140      
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From: 

  

  

      

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:49 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: UPDATE 14: Situational Awareness — Planned 

demonstrations for 1/6/21 in Washington, DC. 66 <1 

b7c -1 

bIE -3,5 

Thank you, 

S 

Special Agent / Task Force Officer 

FBI/WFO/JTT 

Cell 

Des 

Fax: 
    

      

  

From: PID)"| 
Date: Jan 6, 2021 15:40 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: UPDATE 14: Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 1/6/21 in 

Washington, DC. 

To: 

  

  

      

Ce: 

  

  
b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS     

Special Agent, U.S. Secret Service b7E -3,5, per FBI & USSS 

Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division 

Cell 

Desk 

Secure   

Begin forwarded message: 

  

From] 

Date: January 6, 2021 at 15:32:21 EST 

To:| 

Subject: UPDATE 14: Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 1/6/21 in Washington, DC. 

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-4201



  

UPDATE 14: 

DHS/NOC is reporting that the National Guard has been mobilized with personnel en route to the 

Capitol. 

UPDATE 13: 

Per the USSS/EOC, DCFD is reporting one civilian with a gunshot wound to the chest inside the Capitol. 

DCFD is performing CPR. 

UPDATE 12: 
  

      

UPDATE 11: 

DC Fireboard reports the explosion at the US Capitol Rotunda maybe mechanical in nature. Still 

unconfirmed. 
b7E -per USSS 

  

      

UPDATE 10: 

USSS/VPPD advises being evacuated from US Capitol en route! | 
  

      

USSS/CSD reports an explosion on Rotunda steps. Senate Chamber has been breached. US Capitol 

Police requesting assistance ove 
  

      

UPDATE 9: 

USSS/EOC is reporting that USSS/UDW is sending CDU teams to the Capitol to assist. There are reports 

that the interior of the Capitol has been breached. 

UPDATE 8: 

USSS/JOC is reporting that the Capitol is on lockdown. USCP is requesting mutual aid. 

UPDATE 7: 
  

      

UPDATE 6: b7E -per USSS 
USSS/CSD is reporting that MPDC and USCP are deploying CDU teams around the Capitol. 

  

USSS/WEO is reporting vas evacuated from DNC Headquarters for 

and (PIOC Alert forthcoming). 
      

      

UPDATE 5S: 

The event on the Ellipse has concluded. 

Per USSS/CSD, a large portion of the crowd is moving towards the Capitol. 

2 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4202



Per the USSS/WHC/EOC, USCP is reporting a breach of the outer-perimeter fence and they are currently 

deploying non-lethal munitions on demonstrators. Multiple USCP officers reportedly injured. In addition, 
  

    
  

UPDATE 4: 

Per USSS/JOC, MPDC is responding to the area of 15'" & Constitution for a report of a man with a 

rifle. USSS/CSD/UDW will advise on the situation. 

UPDATE 3: 

Per the PPD Site SA, 10,500 have been processed at the magnetometers for the POTUS Ellipse Site with 

an additional several thousand waiting to be processed. 
b7E -per USSS 

UPDATE 2: 

Per CSD, there are approximately 25,000 plus around the Washington Monument grounds to the White 

House Zone. CSD will continue to monitor. No civil disobedience at this time. 

UPDATE 1: 

Per CSD, there are approximately 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the Main Magnetometers for 

the POTUS Ellipse Site a on Constitution Ave. Some members of the crowd are wearing 

ballistic helmets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. CSD teams will 

continue to monitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience at this time. 

What: 

Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 1/6/21 in Washington, DC. 

Call 

Origination: 

USSS/PID 

Where: 

Washington, DC 

When: 

1/6/21 

Who: 

Women for a Great America (NRID) 
(NRID) b6 -per USSS 

NRID) b7C -per USSS 
    
Muskegon County Republican Party (NRID) 

Qakland County Republican Party (NRID) 

_|tvriv) 
NRID) 

The First Heavy Metal Church of Christ (NRID) 

i in Salt & Light Brigade (NRID) 

(NRID) 

  

  

    

   

   

  

  
NRID) 

NRID) 
Proud Boys (RID) 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4203



Refuse Fascism (RID) 

DC Protests (NRID) 

NRID) 
Fred Hampton Gun Club (NRID) 

Not Fucking Around Coalition (RID) 

(NRID) 
(NRID) 

Patriot Party of America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) 

| NRID) 
NRID) and (NRID) 

| NRID) an NRID) 

  

      

  

  NRID) 
(NRID) and NRID) 

(NRID) 

  
  

    
  

        

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

Upcoming Events All Over The World (NRID), Capitol Hills (NRID), and Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill 

2021 (NRID) 

[Jiri anni) 
Women for America First (NRID) and March for Trump (NRID) 

American Conservatism (NRID) 

The Proud Patriot Party (NRID) 

RI Warriors for Trump (NRID) 

New Jersey Patriots Event Page (NRID) and NRID) 

Trumpaign | 

NRID) 

INRID) 
NRID), (NRID), and NRID) 

RID) 
(NRID)| |(NRID), and We heart DJT (NRID) 

_Go Right Movement (NRID) 

NRID) and NRID) 

  

      

        

          
  

     

      

  
ACActual Reality Report (NRID) 

Trump Task Force 2020 (NRID) 

NRID) and The Silent NO MORE (NRID) 
(NRID) 

"We Are Washington Page (NRID) 

NRID) 
NRID) 

  
        

NRID) 
Therightside (NRID) 

Joe Biden is not my president (NRID) 

Frederick County Conservative Club (NRID) 

Prime Time Patriots (NRID) 

| (NRID) 
(NRID) 

Scranton Tea Party (NRID) 

NRID) 
(NRID) 

Hernando Beach supports Donald Trump (NRID) 

Fathers for Trump (NRID) 

Stop the Steal (NRID) 

NRID) 

  

  

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4204



  

  

I(NRID) an 

The Republican Mandate (NRID 

(NRID) 

Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally (NRID) 

[ Jneio) bé per usss 
Eat Pray Kill (NRID) b7C -per USSS 

The Patriot Party (NRID) 

Washington State March for Trump in DC 01/06/2020 (NRID) 

Million MAGA March (NRID 

Patriot Party (NRID sel lve) 
NRID) and Eighty Percent Coalition (NRID) 

South Florida Freedom Advocates (NRID) 

Moore County Citizens for Freedom (NRID) 

RiseUP Revolution: Welcome To The Patriot Party (NRID) 

(NRID) 
  

Virginia Women for Trump (NRID) 

Keep Georgia Red (NRID) 

TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID) 

PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE (NRID) 

Women United for Trump (NRID) 

Trump/Pence Reelection Group (NRID) 

Trump Daily Report (NRID) 

TRUMP ~ The Next Four Years (NRID) and GA Women for Trump (NRID) 

LA 

Insurgence USA (NRID) and Protest Live (NRID) 

rove This Message (NRID 

  (NRID) an (NRID) b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

They Them Collective (RID), Total Liberation Collective (NRID), DC Protests (NRID), Good TroubleCo.op 

(NRID), Smash the Fash NOVA (NRID), and DC Youth Liberation Front/DCYLF (RID) 

Summary: 

USSS/PID/OSB social media analysis discovered the following planned demonstrations scheduled to take 

place in Washington, DC on 1/6/21. As group numbers are obtained, PID will provide updates. 

The demonstration activity is summarized below: 

From 11/19/20 to 01/31/21, Women for a Great America (NRID) will host a demonstration at 

Lafayette Park. The purpose of the demonstration is to pray for a peaceful election. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. The permit application indicates 50 expected participants. 

  

From 01/04/21 at 10:00 AM to 01/06/21 at 5:00 PM, the individua NRID) will 

host and event called “Carpool to Washington, DC” at the White House. The purpose of the 

event is to carpool from Texas and arrive in Washington, DC on 01/05/21. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 0 are interested. b6 -per USSS 
b7C -per USSS 

From 01/05/21 at 6:00 AM to 01/07/21, at 4:30 PM, the individua |tweiD) will host a 

demonstration called “BTT heads to Washington DC for Trump Victory Rally” at the White 

House. The purpose of this event is to “rally for a Trump Victory.” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 people are going, and 27 are interested. 

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-4205



10. 

On 01/05/21 at 6:30 AM to 01/07/21 at 7:00 AM, the group Muskegon County Republican Party 

(NRID) will host an event called “Muskegon Bus to DC — Tyump Rally Jan 6""- Stop The Steal” at 

the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to take a bus from Muskegon to Washington, DC to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 19 

people are going, and 51 are interested. 

  

From 01/05/21 at 07:00 AM to 01/07/21 at 7:00 AM the group Oakland County Republican 

Party (NRID) will host a demonstration called "March For Trump” in Washington, D.C. The 

group plans to leave from Michigan on January 5th to arrive in Washington D.C. at 9:00 AM on 

January 6th. The purpose of this event is to join the pro-Trump demonstrations. Post 

permissions for the discussion page have been turned off for guests. There is no indication of 

civil disobedience at this time. Participants are encouraged to bring flags and signs. Bus tickets 

are being sold for $125 through Eventbrite. The group plans to stay in DC until 6:00 PM on 

January 6th. Facebook indicates 10 going and 15 interested. 

  

On 01/05/21 at 9:00 AM to 01/12/20 at 9:00 AM, the individuall | NRID) will host a 
demonstration called “Protect the POTUS” at the White House. The purpose of the event is to 

“protect President Trump from radical groups, like antifa or other bad actors who plan to take 

the White House.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people 

are going, and 8 are interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

From 01/05/21 at 10:00 AM to 01/06/21 at 08:00 PM, the individual __|(vrID) will host 

a demonstration called “March on Congress Caravan” at 1° St SE, Washington, DC. The purpose 

of the event is to caravan to Washington, DC from Florida and support the United Stated and 

free and fair elections. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 

people are going, and 6 are interested. 

On 01/05/21 from 10:00 AM to 01/07/21 at 2:00 AM, the group The First Heavy Metal Church 

of Christ (NRID) will host an event called, “Patriots Part 2020 in D.C.” in Washington, DC. The 

group plans to leave on 01/05/21 and caravan to DC, stay at the Grand Hyatt and protest all day 

on 01/06/21. The purpose of the event is to show support for the Nation. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 10 people are going, and 49 are interested. 

  

On 01/05/21 at 6:00 PM to 01/06/21 at 9:00 PM, the group Wisconsin Salt & Light Brigade 

(NRID) and individua{__—_INRID) will host a demonstration called “Stop the Steal!” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “save our country from Biden/China tyranny!” 

There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 person is going, and 5 are 

interested. 

  

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/05/20 at 10:00 PM to 01/07/21 at 10:00 AM, the individual KNRID) 

will host an event called “FREE bus trip DC for the Jan 6 protest!” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the event is to bus to Washington, DC to participate in the protest to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 14 people 

are going, and 82 are interested. 

  

FBI(21-cv-572)-4206



11. On 01/05/21 at 11:30 PM to 01/06/21 at 8:00 PM, the individual NRID) will 

host an event called “Charter Bus to Trump Rally, DC” at the US Capitol. The propose of the 

event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook 21 people are going, and 120 are interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

12. On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Proud Boys (RID) will host an unnamed demonstration in 

Washington DC. The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump demonstrations. 

There was no indication of civil disobedience. The group advised they will not wear their 

traditional black and yellow attire and will dress “incognito.” The group self-reported plans to 

demonstrate in smaller groups throughout DC. Current numbers of planned participants was not 

indicated, but the group stated they will “turn out in record numbers.” Proud Boys is of record 

for numerous demonstrations at the White House and temporarily protected sites. Their 

demonstrations have concluded without arrests. 

13. On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Refuse Fascism (RID) will host a demonstration in 

Washington DC called “Opposing Trump’s Moves to Overturn the Election.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to speak out during the pro-Trump demonstrations. There was no indication of 

civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was not indicated at this time. 

1. Refuse Fascism is of record for protesting at the White House, Lafayette Park, and 

numerous temporarily protected sites. One demonstration from 2017 ended with arrests 

for disorderly conduct and failure to obey. 

14. On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the group DC Protests (NRID) will host a demonstration with 

an unknown title in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to form a bike line to “protect 

against the armed right-wing extremist groups.” The group plans on forming a bike line using 

bikes, boards, and wheels. The specific location was not provided. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. Participant numbers were not available. 

15. On 01/06/21, at 12:00 AM, the individual[ ———__{NRID) will host an event called 
“National Caravan for Trump ‘Stop the Steal’ Rally” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event 

is to join the caravan to protest in Washington, DC. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 0 are interested. 

16. On 01/06/21 at 11:00 AM, Fred Hampton Gun Club (NRID) and Not Fucking Around Coalition 

(RID) will host a demonstration at Black Lives Matter Platter called “US Against Racism.” The 

purpose of the demonstration is “keeping our people and property safe.” There is no mention of 

civil disobedience. The event flyer claims frontline “must have tactical gear/bullet proof vest.” 

There is no indication to the amount of participants 

  

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

1. Not Fucking Around Coalition (NFAC) is of record with the service following a heavily armed 

protest in Louisville, KY in 2020 

  

17. On 01/06/21 at 1:00 AM, the individual INRID) will host a demonstration called 

“We the people need transparency!” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “show up 

outside the senate in support of demanding our election is proven to be fair.” There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 person is going, and 5 are interested. 
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18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

On 01/06/21, from 1:00 AM to 12:55AM, the individual ___——_| {NRID) and group Patriot 
Party of America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA 

Strong” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. 

There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going, and 14 

are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, from 4:00 AM to 11:45PM, the individual] | (NRID) will host a 
demonstration called “CANTON/AKRON ELECTION PROTEST BUS TRANSPORTATION (SOLD 

OUT)” at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving Canton, OH and demonstrating in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 66 people are going, and 183 are 

interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, from 5:00AM to 5:00PM ___——_—|(NRID) and ————__| {NRID) will host a 
rally at Freedom Plaza in Washington, DC called “Bus Trip to D.C. Last Rally for Freedom.” The 

purpose of the event is to support President Trump and Vice President Michael Pence on this 

momentous day in history as Congress counts the Electoral College’s votes. The page did not 

indicate there would be any civil disobedience. The page portrayed 19 participants and 42 

interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 5:30 AM, the individual{__———_—INRID) and 
(NRID) will host a demonstration called “Jan 6"" DC MAGA/KAG March-leaving from 

Fayetteville, NC” at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving various places in North Carolina 

and arrive in Washington, DC at 10 AM. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 22 people 

are going, and 66 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 5:45AM to 4:00PM[___| NRID) will be hosting an event at the 
United States Capitol called “Road (Bus) Trip to DC.” The purpose of the event is to join in the 

“WILD PROTEST” in support of President Trump scheduled for the day. There is no mention of 

civil disobedience. All chatter on the page pertain to tickets for the bus trip. Current numbers 

according to Facebook, 82 going and 283 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 6:00 AM, the individuald \nrip) and b6 -per USSS 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “#StopTheSteal Rally for America —Bus trip” in b7C -per USSS 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to petition Congress to follow the 

constitution and the will of the people. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 27 people are going, and 40 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 6:30 AM, the individuall __(NRID) will host an event called “NC Stop 

the Steal caravan to DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to Caravan from NC to 

Washington to attend the Stop the Steal rally. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 12 people are going, and 37 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 6:00 AM to 8:00 PM, the groups Upcoming Events All Over The World 

{NRID), Capitol Hills (NRID), and Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill 2021 (NRID) will host an event 
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called “2021 Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill Live” at 1° Street NE. The purpose of the event is 

to “Stand up for America and Stop The Steal.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 1 people are going, and 0 are interested. 

26. On 01/06/21, from 6:00 AM to 11:00 PM, the individuals NRID) an 

[i tnrip) will host a demonstration called “Fight for Trlump_van from Winston Salem 

NC to DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President 

Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 56 people are going, 

and 135 are interested. 

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

27. On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM time, Women for America First (NRID) and March for Trump (NRID) will 

host a demonstration in Washington DC called “March for Trump” at the Ellipse in President’s 

Park. The purpose of this demonstration is to “demand transparency & protect election 

integrity.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants 

was unavailable at this time. 

  

28. On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM, American Conservatism (NRID) will host a demonstration at the U.S. 

Capitol called “March on Congress.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out against 

election fraud and in support of President Trump. There was no indication of civil disobedience. 

Facebook currently indicates 1.2K are going and 5K are interested. 

  

29. On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM, the group The Proud Patriot Party (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called "Fight For Trump" at the White House. The purpose of this event is to show support for 

President Trump. There are no discussion posts available on the page at this time. Facebook 

indicates 1 going and 1 interested. 

  

30. On 01/06/21, at 07:00 AM, the group RI Warriors for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “TRUMP RALLY DC” in Washington D.C. Specific location has not yet been released. The 

purpose of the event is to "demand transparency and protect election integrity." There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been 

turned off. According to Facebook, 26 people are going, and 31 are interested. 

  

31. On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM, the group New Jersey Patriots Event Page (NRID) and the individual 

| |(NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA March, March for 

Trump, StopTheSteal”. The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump has called for all 

of his supporters to be in Washington, D.C. January 6" — This will be the biggest protest in 

American History. The time to take a stand is now!” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 905 are going and 2.3K are interested. 

  

32. On 01/06/21 from 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM, the group Trumpaign (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “March on Congress” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to demand the 

politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 31 people are going, and 68 are interested. b6 -per USSS 
b7C -per USSS 

33. On 01/06/21, from 07:00 AM to 09:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Support Trump MAGA....” in Washington D.C. Specific location has not yet 

been released. The purpose of the event is to show support for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been 

turned off. According to Facebook, 1 going and 1 interested. 
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34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

Al. 

  

On 01/06/21, from 7:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individual | (NRID) and 

group Focus on Forsyth Country Ga. will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 17 people are going, and 57 are 

interested. 

  

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On — at 8:00 AM, the individual NRID NRID), and 

NRID) will host a demonstration called “March to D.C., Be There, Will Be 

Wild” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. 

There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 75 people are going, and 200 

are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individuall \NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Southern MD Stop the Steal MAGA March” at the National Mall. The purpose of this event 

is to Support President Trump and not allow the liberals to steal the election. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 47 people are going, and 56 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individual (NRID)J (RID), and 

We heart DJT (NRID) will host an event called “March For Trump” at Freedom Plaza. The 

purpose of the event is to stop the steal and march for President Trump. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 19 people are going, and 49 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 1:00 PM, the group Go Right Movement (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called "Fight For Trump" in Washington, D.C. The group plans to march from 

Columbus Circle (Union Station Plaza) to the Capitol Building to join other protest groups. The 

purpose of this event is to "petition congress NOT to certify these fraudulent electoral votes." 

Participants are encouraged to bring flags and "America gear." The group will have speakers and 

microphones set up. The event hashtags are #GoRight, #GreatAmericanRevival and 

#TakeBackAmerica. Tickets and registration are through Eventbrite. Facebook indicates 31 going 

and 95 interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM, the individual NRID) and 

NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million #MAGA March on Congress 

Winchester/Frederick County” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event isto take abus b6é -per USSS 

from Winchester/Frederick Co and support President Trump in Washington, DC. There isno b7C -per USSS 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 28 people are going, and 47 are 

interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individual NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Trumps MAGA rally stop the steal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of 

the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 159 people are going, and 298 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group ACActual Reality Report (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Fight for Trump Washington, D.C.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President 

Trump invites you to Washington DC for a Wild Time (aka) Fight for your country”. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 72 going and 142 interested. 
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42. 

43. 

4A. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the Trump Task Force 2020 (NRID) will host a protest titled “Protest 

the election of Joe Biden Washington D.C.” at the United States Capitol. The purpose of the 

event appears to be “to stop the fraudulent election of Joe Biden.” The page does not indicate 

there will be any civil disobedience; there are no comments on the page. Current numbers per 

Facebook depict 0 going with 1 interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individua NRID) and group The Silent NO MORE 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “FIGHT FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP & YOUR RIGHTS” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump and let others 

know the people will not tolerate a fraudulent election. There is no indication of civil b6 -per USSS 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 person is going, and 2 are interested. b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual ————_|{NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Stand For Trump January 6th” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 7 

people are going, and 21 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group We Are Washington Page (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “WA Patriots going to DC for the Million MAGA March on Jan 6"!” in Washington, DC. 

The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 51 people are going, and 91 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual |{WRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Fight for Freedom Rally/Protest” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “protest 

against corruption, demanding transparent elections where our leaders are elected, not 

selected.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 27 person is going, 

and 65 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Patriot Gathering” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “join together on this day. 

In support of our election.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 

  

person is going, and 1 is interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, private citizen {NRID) will host a demonstration at the 
      

National Mall called “President Trump’s Calling on Patriots to Protest in Washington D.C. 

January 6‘ @ the National Mall.” The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump 

demonstrations as a contingency from Texas. There was no indication of civil disobedience. 

Facebook currently indicates 130 are going and 165 are interested. 

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the group Therightside (NRID) will host an event called “March for 

Trump” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to show love and support for President 

Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 people are going, 

and 0 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group Joe Biden is not my president. (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “January 6" Patriots March In DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 2 people are going, and 3 are interested. 
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51. 

52. 

53. 

54. 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

59. 

On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM, the group Frederick County Conservative Club {NRID) will host a 

demonstration in Washington DC called “Million MAGA March.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to show support for President Trump. The group plans on arriving at Freedom 

Plaza from Frederick, MD, at 9:00 AM and departing DC at 3:30 PM. There was no indication of 

civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 115 are going and 276 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 06:00 PM, the group Prime Time Patriots (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 213 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 132 people are going, and 629 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM, the individual NID) will host a 
demonstration called “Calling all Patriots! We have been called to DC to the Nation’s Capital 

for a Peaceful protest to save #America #StopTheSteal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 127 people are going, and 200 are interested. b6 -per USSS 
b7C -per USSS 

  

From 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM to 01/07/21 at 12:00 PM, the individua (NRID) will 

host a demonstration called “Patriot Protest March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event 

is to “protest the election fraud, tyranny and corrupt politicians.” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 18 are going, and 47 are interested. 

      

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Scranton Tea Party (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Trump Washington Event” at the White House. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 14 

people are going, and 43 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “COVID+ Freedom March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 

109 people are going, and 197 are interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individual kveip) will host a demonstration called 

“Protest for Trump on Jan 6” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 27 people 

are going, and 44 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Hernando Beach supports Donald Trump (NRID) will host 

a demonstration called “SAVE OUR COUNTRY DC MARCH” in Washington, DC. The purpose of 

the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 0 people are going, and 0 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, the group Fathers for Trump (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Elector Rally” at The US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to rally at 

the Capitol. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 people are 

going, and 12 is interested. 
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60. 

61. 

62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

66. 

67. 

68. 

On 01/06/21, from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Stop the Steal (NRID) will host a demonstration at the 

U.S. Capitol called “Wild Protest.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out against the 

2020 Presidential Election results. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers 

of planned participants was unavailable at this time. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a 

  demonstration called “Trump Rally Jan 6” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to 

“come to DC Jan 6 when Congress counts electoral votes and objections are raised.” There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 131 person is going, and 225 are 

interested. 

On 01/06/21 at 11:00 AM, the group The Republican Mandate (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Wild Protest for Donald Trump” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to 

demand the politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 183 person are going, and 294 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual{_____(NRID)and ==) will 
host a demonstration called “Fight for Trump” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 7 people are going, and 15 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual{ ——_|NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the 66 -per USSS 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. b7C -per USSS 

According to Facebook, 531 people are going, and 3.3K are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual] [wRiD) and the group THE BASKET OF 

DEPLORABLE (NRID) will host an event called “Jan 6" D.C. Maga March” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the event is to join “the largest Maga March Ever!” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 17 people are going, and 37 are interested. 

  

  

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual KNRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Donald Trump The BIG Protest Rally in Washington, D.C January 6"” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the event is support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 16 people are going, and 31 are interested. 

      

  

    
On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individua KNRID) and group Sacramento Republican 

Assembly (NRID) will host an event called “SRA Answers Trumps call in DC” at the White House. 

The purpose of the event to support President Trump. There is no mention of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 4 people are going, and 12 are interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

  

  
On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual kip) will host an event called 

“Nationwide March @ALL State Capitols” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to go to 

DC and “stand our ground, the battle is here & it’s time to stand & say NO MORE!!!” There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 26 people are going, and 75 are 

interested. 
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69. 

70. 

71. 

72. 

73. 

74. 

75. 

76. 

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the group Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Fight For Freedom Trump Rally” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 9 person is going, and 23 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual NRID) will host an event called 

“Most important place to be. Good vs Evil” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to 

be in Washington, DC. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 

person is going, and 1 is interested. b6 -per USSS 
b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Eat Pray Kill (NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Election Fraud and Electoral College Protest” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of 

the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 19 person is going, and 51 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, The Patriot Party (NRID) will host an event called “Maga Rally” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to support President Trump. There is no chatter on 

the page, nor any indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers per Facebook, 16 going with 

27 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Washington State March for Trump in DC 01/06/2020 

{NRID) will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP" in Washington D.C. Specific 

location has not yet been released. The purpose of the event is to show support for President 

Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, there are 0 going 

and 4 interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration titled "Operation Occupy 

The Capitol" in Washington, D.C. The purpose of the event is to "peacefully protest the election 

fraud." Participants are encouraged to protest at their state capitol if they are unable to travel to 

Washington D.C. There is no indication of civil disobedience at this time. The Twitter event 

hashtags are #WeAreTheStorm, #1776Rebel and #OccupyCapitols. Participant numbers are 

unknown as the event was located through flyer. 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Million MAGA March (NRID) will host a demonstration at the National 

Mall in Washington DC called “Million MAGA March — Round Ill.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to show support for President Trump and speak out against the election results. 

The group is utilizing hashtags #millionmagamarch, #millionmagamarch2021, and #stopthesteal. 

There was no indication of civil disobedience. The website currently indicates 41,208 people are 

going. 

1. The website has since removed the number of participants. 

  

b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 
  

    
On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Patriot Party (NRID) and private citizen {NRID) will host a 

demonstration at the U.S. Capitol called “Patriots United March on Congress.” The purpose of 

this demonstration is to speak out for election integrity while Congress meets to confirm the 

Electoral College votes. The group indicated plans to meet at the Capitol, but has not indicated 

potential routes. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 34 

are going and 212 are interested. 
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77. 

78. 

79. 

80. 

81. 

82. 

83. 

84. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the individua (NRID) and the group Eighty b6 -per USSS 
Percent Coalition (NRID) will host an event called “Rally to Save America” at Freedom Plaza. BIC -per USSS 

The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. According to the website, 

confirmed speakers include Roger Stone, Julio Gonzalez, George Papadopoulos, Mark Burns, 

Greg Locke, and Bernard Kerik. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 11 people are going, and 13 are interested. 

      

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group South Florida Freedom Advocates (NRID) will host an 

event called “Freedom March” at Freedom Plaza. The purpose of the event is to March in DC. 

There is no mention of civil disobedience. According to Facebook 0 people are going, and 2 is 

interested. 

  

On 01/06/20, at 12:00 PM, the group Moore County Citizens for Freedom (NRID) will host an 

event called “10 million MAGA MARCH” at Freedom Plaza. The purpose of the event is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 

people are going, and 7 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group RiseUP Revolution: Welcome To The Patriot Party (NRID) 

will host an event called “Fight For America” at 1455 Pennsylvania Ave SE. The purpose of the 

event is to Rally to fight for America. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 0 people are going, and 5 are interested. 

  

  

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the individual |(NRID) and groups Virginia Women P® “Per USSS 
for Trump (NRID), Keep Georgia Red (NRID), TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID), PRESIDENT” © °°" SSS 
DONALD TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE ({NRID), Women United for Trump {NRID), 

Trump/Pence Reelection Group (NRID), Trump Daily Report (NRID), TRUMP ~ The Next Four 

Years (NRID), and GA Women for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR 

TRUMP JANUARY 6™ WASHINGTON DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration 

is to Support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 21 people are going, and 36 are interested. 

      

  

  

  

  

On 01/06/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, the group | Approve This Message (NRID) will host a 

demonstration at the US Capitol Building called “Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC.” The 

purpose of the demonstration is to “witness this momentous occasion. Upon the declaration the 

results of the 2020 elections, held on November 3%, 2020, We the People will proceed, peacefully 

and safely, from the Capitol Building to the White House to deliver the message to Mr. Trump, 

Donald Trump, You’re Fired!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently 

indicates 9 people are planning to attend and 34 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the individual NRID) and NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Stop the Steal March #BeThere” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

event is to make politicians listen. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to 

Facebook, 353 people are going, and 894 are interested. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 1:00 PM, Insurgence USA {NRID) and Protest Live (NRID) will host a 

demonstration in Washington DC called “No Fascist in DC — March Against Fascism.” The group 

intends to meet at the Washington Monument. The purpose of this demonstration is to speak 
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out against fascism. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 

9 are going and 82 are interested. 

85. On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, They Them Collective (RID), Total Liberation Collective 

(NRID), DC Protests (NRID), Good TroubleCo.op (NRID), Smash the Fash NOVA (NRID), and_DC 

Youth Liberation Front/DCYLF (RID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “Alert: 

Terrorists in Town Jan 3-6, 17-23.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak counter 

demonstrate during the Proud Boys (RID) and Stop the Steal demonstrations. There was no 

indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was not indicated at this 

time. 

1. TheyThem Collective is of record for a demonstration at the White House in November 2020. 

The demonstration concluded without incident or arrest. 

2. Youth Liberation Front, is of record for a demonstration on 08/13/20 near Meridian Park. An 

unknown number of arrests were made for damaging 30 vehicles, destroying two police 

cruisers, defacing government property, setting fires, and breaking windows. Arrests were 

not indexed as there was no PI nexus. 

The PIOC will provide additional updates as deemed appropriate. 

  

Please contact the PIOC with any questions, b6 -per USSS 
b7C -per USSS       

This information must not be disseminated outside of the U.S. Secret Service. 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information 

that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is 
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete 
it. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Thank you, 

Ss 
  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:50 AM b7E -3,5 

Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: UPDATE 2: Situational Awareness — Planned 

demonstrations for 1/6/21 in Washington, DC. 

      

  

Special Agent / Task Force Officer 

FBI/WEO/JTT 

Cell 

Des 
  

Fax       

From;| Pip)" 

  

        

Date: Jan 6, 2021 11:48 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: UPDATE 2: Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 1/6/21 in 

Washington, DC. 
  

To:       

= 

Ce: 

Special Agent, U.S. Secret Service 

Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

Cell: 

Desk 

Secure 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7E -3,5, per FBI & USSS 

Begin forwarded message: 

  

From4 

Da 

To: 

  

e; January 6, 2021 at 09:57:19 EST 

    
Subject: UPDATE 2: Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 1/6/21 in Washington, DC. 

FBI(21-cv-572)-4244



  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc 

  PM   

    

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 
Attachments: Scheduled%20Demos%2001-06-21.docx 

USSS has no numbers at this time. Attached is all the of the information we have. 

United States Secret Service 

Special 
FBI 

USSS 

  

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:51 PM. 
      Thank you! 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:50 PM, 
      Copy. I'll check. 

ae 
    

  

  

Work 

Cell 

Cell     

wrote: 

  

  

Qn Jan 2, 2021 9:49 PMI 
    

    

Yes these are answered on the call but EM needs these answers by 9 am tomorrow. Is there anyway to get them before? 
  

      

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:46 PM,   

  
wrote: 

    

      
‘The Interagency Conference Call will be on Monday and slme of these questions could be addressed then. 

  

— 

Vell 

Vell       

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:28 P   
  Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to add 

      

Please reply to this email with your responses. 

    
$s 

STI E 
cell 

  
    

      

wrote: 

wrote: 

b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5 

  

      

b6 -1,6 

b7C -1,6 

b7E -3,4,5,8 

be -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5 
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Scheduled Demos for 01/06/21 

On 01/06/21 at an unknown time, the group The First Heavy Metal Church of Christ (NRID) will host 

an event called “Patriots Part 2020 in D.C.” in Washington, DC. The group plans to leave on 

01/05/21 and caravan to DC, stay at the Grand Hyatt and protest all day on 01/06/21. The purpose 

of the event is to show support for the Nation. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 5 people are going, and 37 are interested. (RMD) 
ASS TPP AGAT IIS 
LOSE SASS SSS     

Begg s S httesy www Jacebook com fevents 4 

  

On 01/06/21, from 1:00 AM to 12:55AM, the individua (NRID) and group Patriot 

Party of America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA 

Strong” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is 

no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 2 people are going, and 10 are 

interested. (RMD) 

hitasy Awan Jacsbook com events b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, from 4:00 AM to 11:45PM, the individual NRID) will hosta 

demonstration called “CANTON/AKRON ELECTION PROTEST BUS TRANSPORTATION (SOLD OUT)” 

at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving Canton, OH and demonstrating in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 51 people are going, and 178 are interested. (RMD) 
&tts 38° SWABS, fac ‘Ss 

      

  

  
      

  

cK comfevents   

On 01/06/21, at 5:30AM, the individualf _————|(NRID)and——SNRID) will 
host a demonstration called “Jan 6" DC MAGA/KAG March-leaving from Fayetteville, NC” at the US 

Capitol. The group plans on leaving various places in North Carolina and arrive in Washington, DC at 

10 AM. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of 

civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 people are going, and 17 are interested. (RMD) 
&ttass/ fw AWW, fa cabaaks SHY SE fevers 

On 01/06/21, at 6:00 AM, the individual NRID) and NRID) will 

host a demonstration called “#StopTheSteal Rally for America —Bus trip” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to petition Congress to follow the constitution and the will of the 

people. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 16 people are going, and 

23 are Interested. (RMD) 
&tts 38° SA Wnaan, fac Sahe 

  

        

  

b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

  

  
      

On 01/06/21, from 6:00 AM to 11:00 PM, the individuals NRID) and 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “Fight for Trump_van from Winston Salem NC to DC” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 19 people are going, and 59 are interested. 

(RMD) 
egyres dds sismesie eoxeys Jenga nee 
iyttess Awww Jaceboa’ com events 
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7. On 01/06/21, from 7:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individua I(NRID) and 

group Focus on Forsyth Country Ga. will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going, and 15 are interested. 

(RMD) 
Bepeynee Fs siyesegle wove Jesse 
ytitasy fanww_ facebook com events, 

8. _On01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individual NRID NRID), and 

NRID) will host a demonstration called “March to D.C., Be There, Will Be Wild” at the 

US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 45 people are going, and 121 are interested. 

(RMD) 
comvevental b6 per USSS st SPINS 

b7C per USSS 

  

  

  

  

  

9. On01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individual NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Trumps MAGA rally stop the steal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 35 people are going, and 77 are interested. (RMD) 

Syitass www face My events 

10. On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 06:00 PM, the group Prime Time Patriots (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 213 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According t to Facebook, 39 people are going, and 234 are interested. (RMD) 
FRAN WII Teas 

mifeve nts RO dda si sR yeas s 

  

  

  

st ~ . 
Wes ss PQA Jace   

11. On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual] NRID) and group usTheSilent No MORE us 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “FIGHT FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP & YOUR RIGHTS” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump and let others 

know the people will not tolerate a fraudulent election. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 2 are interested. (RMD) 

iyftes:/ f wy, facebook con events 

12. On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual | {NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Stand For Trump January 6th” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 people are 

going, and 5 are interested. (RMD) 
Dag 

httess/ Y Qe, FAS 

  

    
  

  

b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS     

  

shook coy events   
  

13. On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group We Are Washington Page (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “WA Patriots going to DC for the Million MAGA March on Jan 6!” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 27 people are going, and 42 are interested. (RMD) 
£ AVS AHAB ATDS 

hrttas  fweww facebook com events SS O8d ASS a GS   

14. On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Calling all Patriots! We have been called to DC to the Nationa’s Capital for a 

Peaceful protest to save #America #StopTheSteal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 
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15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 17 people are going, and 24 are interested. (RMD) 
ae Soy ey httes: SWAN AW a ors Fey eyes) ARTE 

  

  

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Scranton Tea Party (NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Trump Washington Event” at the White House. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 people are 

going, and 35 are e interested. (RMD) | 

poal.comfevents! SSigsgosiss b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the avdua Ju host a demonstration called 

“COVID+ Freedom March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 110 people are 

going, and 196 are interested. (RMP) 

ak com events 

  

ag 
mitgss AQW AW Jae 

  

  

  

3 
yttgss! Par WY, aced   

  

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Protest for Trump on Jan 6” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are 

going, and 2 are interested. (RMD) 
st % xs sivig fevers 
Wisse PQA Jaceboak.s NYY feyen 8S 

      

  

      
  

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual NRID) an NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Fight for Trump” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 

people are going, and 12 are interested. (RMD 

Sites Awww i om fevenyis 

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individuals] NR) will host a demonstration called 

“Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration 

is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 

291 people are going, and 2.3K are interested. (RMD) 

httoss /fwew facebook com events b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Eat Pray Kill (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Election 

Fraud and Electoral College Protest” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 8 are interested. (RMD) 
Ps SRN ARS : Nt TH0ey F Hana. Facebook coms fey vents) SRSVe XS SSSagoi qt 23R% Re 

  

  

        

VETS   

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally {NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Fight For Freedom Trump Rally” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 3a are e interested, (RMD) 
omy fey apis 3s 

  

dttes.y Awww hk 

  

ebookce 

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the tat ——— hn and groups Virginia Women for 
Trump (NRID), Keep Georgia Red (NRID), TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID), PRESIDENT 
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23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

DONALD TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE (NRID), Women United for Trump (NRID), 

Trump/Pence Reelection Group (NRID), Trump Daily Report (NRID), TRUMP ~ The Next Four Years 

(NRID), and GA Women for Trump (NRID)} will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP 

JANUARY 6™ WASHINGTON DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 

people are going, and 5 are interested. (RMD) 
betes J fanaa © sow feyearnts TNS FWW We TS WOT SVS, ~St 

b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS   

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the groups Women for America First (NRID) and March for Trump 

(NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “March for Trump.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to “demand transparency & protect election integrity.” There was no indication of 

civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was unavailable at this time. 

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the groups They Them Collective (RID), Total Liberation 

Collective (NRID), DC Protests (NRID), Good TroubleCo.op (NRID), Smash the Fash NOVA (NRID), and 

DC Youth Liberation Front/DCYLF (RID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “Alert: 

Terrorists in Town Jan 3-6, 17-23.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak counter 

demonstrate during the Proud Boys (RID) and Stop the Steal demonstrations. There was no indication 

of civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was not indicated at this time. 

TheyThem Collective is of record for a demonstration at the White House in November 2020. The 

demonstration concluded without incident or arrest. 

Youth Liberation Front, is of record for a demonstration on 08/13/20 near Meridian Park. An unknown 

number of arrests were made for damaging 30 vehicles, destroying two (2) police cruisers, defacing 

government property, setting fires, and breaking windows. Arrests were not indexed as there was no 

PI nexus. 

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the group Proud Boys (RID) will host an unnamed 

demonstration in Washington DC. The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump 

demonstrations. There was no indication of civil disobedience. The group advised they will not wear 

their traditional black and yellow attire and will dress “incognito.” The group self-reported plans to 

demonstrate in smaller groups throughout DC. Current numbers of planned participants was not 

indicated, but the group stated they will “turn out in record numbers.” 

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the group Refuse Fascism (RID) will host a demonstration in 

Washington DC called “Opposing Trump’s Moves to Overturn the Election.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to speak out during the pro-Trump demonstrations. There was no indication of 

civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was not indicated at this time. 

On 01/06/21 at 0100 hours EST, the individua NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“We the people need transparency!” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “show up 

outside the senate in support of demanding our election is proven to be fair.” There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 6 are interested. b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, from 0100 hours to 01/07/21 at 0055 hours EST, the individual 
(NRID) and the group Patriot Party of America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) will host a demonstration 
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31, 

32 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36 

called “Million MAGA Strong” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are 

going, and 14 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 0400 hours to 2345 hours EST, the individual] RID) will hosta 
demonstration called “CANTON/AKRON ELECTION PROTEST BUS TRANSPORTATION (SOLD OUT)” 

at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving Canton, OH and demonstrating in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 59 people are going, and 182 are interested. 

. On 01/06/21, from 0500 hours to 1700 hours EST, the individuals] ———_|(NRID) and | 

[_|unrip) will host a rally at Freedom Plaza in Washington, DC called “Bus Trip to D.C. Last Rally 

for Freedom.” The purpose of the event is to support President Trump and Vice President Michael b6 per USSS 

Pence on this momentous day in history as Congress counts the Electoral College’s votes. The page BIC per USSS 

did not indicate there would be any civil disobedience. The page portrayed 12 participants and 36 

interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0530 hours EST, the individuals (NRID) and 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “Jan 6" DC MAGA/KAG March-leaving from Fayetteville, 

NC” at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving various places in North Carolina and arrive in 

Washington, DC at 10 AM. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There 

is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 15 people are going, and 32 are 

interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0600 hours EST, the individualf____—=SINRID)and@ | 
(NRID) will host a demonstration called “#StopTheSteal Rally for America —Bus trip” in 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to petition Congress to follow the constitution 

and the will of the people. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 21 

people are going, and 30 are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, from 0900 hours to 1200 hours EST, the group Go Right Movement (NRID) will host a 

demonstration at Union Station Plaza called “MARCH 4 TRUMP Jan 6, 2021 Columbus Circle It is 

Time To Unite and #GoRight for America.” The purpose of the gathering is to “Show up for 

President Trump. Show up for America. Show up for other Patriots who cannot. Now is the time to 

stand our ground.” At approximately 1200 hours EST, the group plans to march to the US Capital 

Building to “Join other rallies.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently 

indicates 6 people are planning to attend and 15 are interested. 

. On 01/06/21, from 0600 hours to 2300 hours EST, the individuals| {NRID) an 

NRID) will host a demonstration called “Fight for Trump_van from Winston Salem NC 

to DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There 

is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 34 people are going, and 102 are 6 per usss 

interested. b7C per USSS 
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37, 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

44. 

On 01/06/21, at 0700 hours EST, the group The Proud Patriot Party (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called "Fight For Trump" at the White House. The purpose of this event is to show 

support for President Trump. There are no discussion posts available on the page at this time. 

Facebook indicates 0 going and 1 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0700 hours EST, the group American Conservatism (NRID) will host a 

demonstration at the U.S. Capitol called “March on Congress.” The purpose of this demonstration is 

to speak out against election fraud and in support of President Trump. There was no indication of 

civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 839 are going and 4.6K are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0700 hours EST, the group The Republican Mandate ({NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Wild Protest for Donald Trump” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event 

is to demand the politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 87 person are going, and 133 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0700 hours EST, the group RI Warriors for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “TRUMP RALLY DC” in Washington D.C. Specific location has not yet been released. The 

purpose of the event is to "demand transparency and protect election integrity." There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been turned off. 

According to Facebook, 10 people are going, and 17 are interested. 

On 01/06/21 from 0700 hours to 1000 hours EST, the group Trumpaign (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “March on Congress” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to demand 

the politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 28 people are going, and 65 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 0700 hours to 2100 hours EST, the individual| ———_NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Support Trump MAGA....” in Washington D.C. Specific location has not yet 

been released. The purpose of the eventis to show support for President Trump. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been turned off. 

According to Facebook, 1 going and 1 interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, from 0700 hours to 2355 hours EST, the individual 

(NRID) and the group Focus on Forsyth Country Ga. (NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“MARCH FOR TRUMP” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 people are 

going, and 27 are interested. b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

  

  

On 01/06/21, at 0800 hours EST, the individuals (NRID)J (NRID), and 
  

NRID) will host a demonstration called “March to D.C., Be There, Will Be Wild” 

45. 

at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 57 people are going, and 163 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0800 hours EST, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Southern MD Stop the Steal MAGA March” at the National Mall. The purpose of this event is 
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46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

51. 

52. 

53. 

to support President Trump and not allow the liberals to steal the election. There is no indication of 

civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 31 people are going, and 42 are interested. 

  
  

On 01/06/21, at 0800 hours EST, the individuals [NRID), (NRID), 

and the group We heart DJT (NRID) will host an event called “March For Trump” at Freedom Plaza. 

The purpose of the event is to stop the steal and march for President Trump. There is no indication 

of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 14 people are going, and 30 are interested. b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, from 0800 hours to 2355 hours EST, the individua NRID) will 

host a demonstration called “Trumps MAGA rally stop the steal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of 

the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 83 people are going, and 141 are interested. 

        

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the group ACActual Reality Report (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Fight for Trump Washington, D.C.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump 

invites you to Washington DC for a Wild Time (aka) Fight for your country.” There is no indication of 

civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 28 going and 45 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the group Oakland County Republican Party (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called "March For Trump" in Washington, D.C. The group plans to leave from Michigan 

on 01/05/21 to arrive in Washington D.C. at 0900 hours EST on 01/06/21. The purpose of this event 

is to join the pro-Trump demonstrations. Post permissions for the discussion page have been turned 

off for guests. There is no indication of civil disobedience at this time. Participants are encouraged to 

bring flags and signs. Bus tickets are being sold for $125 through Eventbrite. The group plans to stay 

in DC until 1800 hours EST on 01/06/21. Facebook indicates 5 going and 9 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the group Trump Task Force 2020 (NRID) will host a protest titled 

“Protest the election of Joe Biden Washington D.C.” at the United States Capitol. The purpose of the 

event appears to be “to stop the fraudulent election of Joe Biden.” The page does not indicate there 

will be any civil disobedience; there are no comments on the page. Current numbers per Facebook 

depict 0 going with 1 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the individual __—_|(NRID) and the group usTheSilent No 
MORE us (NRID) will host a demonstration called “FIGHT FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP & YOUR RIGHTS” 

in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump and let others 

know the people will not tolerate a fraudulent election. There is no indication of civil disobedience. 

According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 2 are interested. b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the individual[ (NID) will host a demonstration 

called “Stand For Trump January 6th” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 

people are going, and 7 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the group We Are Washington Page (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “WA Patriots going to DC for the Million MAGA March on Jan 6!” in 
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54, 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

59. 

60. 

Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no 

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 31 people are going, and 56 are interested. 

  
On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the individual] (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Fight for Freedom Rally/Protest” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “protest 

against corruption, demanding transparent elections where our leaders are elected, not selected.” 

There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 11 persons going, and 22 are 

interested. b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the individua{__|wawo) will host a demonstration 
called “Patriot Gathering” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “join together on this 

day. In support of our election.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 

person is going, and 1 is interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 0900 hours EST, the individuall ————_—NRID) will host a demonstration at the 

National Mall called “President Trump’s Calling on Patriots to Protest in Washington D.C. January 6™ 

@ the National Mall.” The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump demonstrations as 

a contingency from Texas. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 

91 are going and 97 are interested. 

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

#TakeBackAmerica. Tickets and registration are through Eventbrite. Facebook indicates 0 going 

and 5 interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 0900 hours to 1530 hours EST, the group Frederick County Conservative Club 

(NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “Million MAGA March.” The purpose of 

this demonstration is to show support for President Trump. The group plans on arriving at Freedom 

Plaza from Frederick, MD, at 0900 hours EST and departing DC at 1530 hours EST. There was no 

indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 68 are going and 168 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 0900 hours to 1800 hours EST, the group Prime Time Patriots (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 213 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 75 people are going, and 409 are interested. b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, from 0900 hours to 1900 hours EST, the individual NRID) will 

host a demonstration called “Calling all Patriots! We have been called to DC to the Nation’s Capital 

for a Peaceful protest to save #America #StopTheSteal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 49 people are going, and 82 are interested. 
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61. 

62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

66. 

67. 

68. 

69. 

  

From 01/06/21, at 0900 hours to 01/07/21 at 1200 hours EST, the individual (NRID) 

will host a demonstration called “Patriot Protest March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event 

is to “protest the election fraud, tyranny and corrupt politicians.” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 7 are going, and 15 are interested. 

    

  

On 01/06/21, at 1000 hours EST, the group Scranton Tea Party (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Trump Washington Event” at the White House. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 

people are going, and 37 are interested. b6 per USSS 
b7C per USSS 

  

On 01/06/21, at 1000 hours EST, the individual (NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “COVID+ Freedom March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to 

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 109 

people are going, and 198 are interested. 

      

On 01/06/21, at 1000 hours EST, the individual _——_(NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Protest for Trump on Jan 6” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support 

President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 9 people are 

going, and 10 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, from 1000 hours to 1600 hours EST, the group Stop the Steal (NRID) will host a 

demonstration at the U.S. Capitol called “Wild Protest.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak 

out against the 2020 Presidential Election results. There was no indication of civil disobedience. 

Current numbers of planned participants was unavailable at this time. 

On 01/06/21, from 1000 hours to 1700 hours EST, the individual ——————_|{NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Trump Rally Jan 6” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “come 

to DC Jan 6 when Congress counts electoral votes and objections are raised.” There is no indication of 

civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 69 person is going, and 119 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1100 hours EST, the individuals’ NRID) and NRID) will 

host a demonstration called “Fight for Trump” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration 

is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 

people are going, and 13 are interested. b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

On 01/06/21, at 1100 hours EST, the individual] {NRID) will host a demonstration 

called “Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 375 people are going, and 2.7K are interested. 

  

On 01/06/21, at 1100 hours EST, the individual] (NRID) and the group THE BASKET OF 

DEPLORABLE (NRID) will host an event called “Jan 6" D.C. Maga March” in Washington, DC. The 

purpose of the event is to join “the largest Maga March Ever!” There is no indication of civil 

disobedience. According to Facebook, 10 people are going, and 19 are interested. 
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70. 

71, 

72. 

73. 

74, 

75. 

76. 

77. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the group Eat Pray Kill (NRID) will host a demonstration called 

“Election Fraud and Electoral College Protest” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 6 person is going, and 15 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the group Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally (NRID) will host a 

demonstration called “Fight For Freedom Trump Rally” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According 

to Facebook, 3 person is going, and 5 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the group Washington State March for Trump in DC 01/06/2020 

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP" in Washington D.C. Specific location 

has not yet been released. The purpose of the event is to show support for President Trump. There 

is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, there are 0 going and 1 interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, an unknown group will host a demonstration titled "Operation 

Occupy The Capitol" in Washington, D.C. The purpose of the event is to "peacefully protest the 

election fraud." Participants are encouraged to protest at their state capitol if they are unable to travel 

to Washington D.C. There is no indication of civil disobedience at this time. The Twitter event hashtags 

are #WeAreTheStorm, #1776Rebel and #OccupyCapitols. Participant numbers are unknown as the 

event was located through flyer. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the group Million MAGA March (NRID) will host a demonstration 

at the National Mall in Washington DC called “Million MAGA March — Round Ill.” The purpose of this 

demonstration is to show support for President Trump and speak out against the election results. The 

group is utilizing hashtags #millionmagamarch, #millionmagamarch2021, and #stopthesteal. There 

was no indication of civil disobedience. The website currently indicates 1090 people are going. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the group Patriot Party (NRID) and the individual NRID 

ss. [The purpose will host a demonstration at the U.S. Capitol called “Patriots United March on Congre 

of this demonstration is to speak out for election integrity while Congress meets to confirm the 

Electoral College votes. The group indicated plans to meet at the Capitol, but has not indicated 

potential routes. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 34 are 

going and 212 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the individual INRID) and the group Eighty 

Percent Coalition (NRID) will host an event called “Rally to Save America” at Freedom Plaza. The 56 per USSS 

purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. According to the website, confirmed b7C per USSS 

speakers include Roger Stone, Julio Gonzalez, George Papadopoulos, Mark Burns, Greg Locke, and 

Bernard Kerik. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 people are 

going, and 8 are interested. 

On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the individual | |(wRiD) and the groups Virginia 

Women for Trump (NRID), Keep Georgia Red (NRID), TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID), 

PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE (NRID), Women United for Trump 

(NRID), Trump/Pence Reelection Group (NRID), Trump Daily Report (NRID), TRUMP ~ The Next 
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Four Years (NRID), and GA Women for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR 

TRUMP JANUARY 6™ WASHINGTON DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is 

to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 

people are going, and 11 are interested. 

    

78. On 01/06/21, from 1200 hours to 1500 hours EST, the group | Approve This Message (NRID) will host 

a demonstration at the US Capitol Building called “Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC.” The purpose 

of the demonstration is to “witness this momentous occasion. Upon the declaration the results of the 

2020 elections, held on November 3™, 2020, We the People will proceed, peacefully and safely, from 

the Capitol Building to the White House to deliver the message to Mr. Trump, Donald Trump, You’re 

Fired!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 7 people are planning 

to attend and 21 are interested. 

  

  

  

  

    
79. On 01/06/21, at 1200 hours EST, the individual (NRID) an NRID) will host 

a demonstration called “Stop the Steal March #BeThere” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the 

event is to make politicians listen. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 
192 people are going, and 732 are interested. b6 per USSS 

b7C per USSS 

  

80. On 01/06/21, at 1300 hours EST, the groups Insurgence USA (NRID) and Protest Live (NRID) will 

host a demonstration in Washington DC called “No Fascist in DC — March Against Fascism.” The 

group intends to meet at the Washington Monument. The purpose of this demonstration is to speak 

out against fascism. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 7 are 

going and 64 are interested. 

81. On 01/06/21, at 1900 hours EST, the group New Jersey Patriots Event Page (NRID) and the individual 

NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA March, March for Trump, 

StopTheSteal.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump has called for all of his 

supporters to be in Washington, D.C. January 6 — This will be the biggest protest in American History. 

The time to take a stand is now!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently 

indicates 697 are going and 2K are interested. 

82. On 01/09/21, at an unknown time, an unknown group utilizing email address 

SilentMajorityTakeBack@gmail.com (NRID) will host a protest called “The Take Back of 

Washington, DC.” The group claims “we are coming, this time we are not leaving!” There is no 

mention of civil disobedience. The current number of participants is unavailable at this time. 

    

   

83. going, 2 interested 

84. going, 4 interested 

85. going, 1 interested Ree oa 
86. going, 0 interested 

87. going, 1 interested 

88. going, 1 interested 

89. 1 going, 1 interested 

90. 1 going, 1 interested 
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From: 
Sent: 
  

  

To: 

    Cc 
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

      

  There are several demos around Capitol Hill, probably the same as what 
Co 

Lnared As ofnow, there if planned demo directly in front of the 

  

  
be -1,5 

b7c -1,5     

If you need additional information, please let me know. I am happy to help. Thank you! 

  

      

FBI WFO JTTE Liaison _ 

FBI Ce 

  

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 10:16 PM| wrote: 
    

Tamnot sure. Hopefully __ fanspeak to that, 

= = <= Service 

Special 
FB 

USSS 

b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7E -3,5,13 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 10:12 PM| 
Thank you for this list. How many permits do we have ’? 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:54 PM| wrote: 
  

USSS has no numbers at this time. Attached is all the of the information we have. 

= = = Service 

Speci 
FB 

USSS 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:51 PM,| wrote: 
  

Thank you! b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7E -3,4,5 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:50 PM| wrote: 
  

Copy. I'll check. 

Work 

Cell 

Cell 

  

    

      

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:49 PM, | wrote: 
  FBI(21-cv-572)-4328



  

b6 -1,6 
  

      

  

      

From: b7c -1,6 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:49 PM b7E -2,3,5,10 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

  

      

  
Of course if I get any updates I will push them out. 

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  
      

  

FBI WFO JTTE Liaison 

FBI Cell 

On Jan 2, 2021 10:42 PM, wrote: 

Thank yor | wo follow up questions- 

b6 -1 
- b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10 

On Jan 2, 2021 10:40 PM] lwrote: 
  

  
  

  

      

There are several demos around Capitol Hill, _ the same as what|___|shared. As of now, there is 
lanned demo directly in front of the Court 

  

    
  

If you need additional information, please let me know. I am happy to help. Thank you! 

  

  
b6 -1,6, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1,6, per FBI & USSS     

  

      

  

    

FBI WFO JTTE Liaison b7E -3,5,13 
FBI Cell 

On Jan 2, 2021 10:16 PM wrote: 

I am not sure. Hopefull can speak fo that. 

  

      

United States Secret Service 

Special Agent 
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FB] 

USSS 
      

  

On Jan 2, 2021 10:12 PM, wrote: 

Thank you for this list. How many permits do we have 7 
      

b6 -1, per FBI & USSS 

b7C -1, per FBI & USSS 

- b7E -3,5 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:54 PM, wrote: 

USSS has no numbers at this time. Attached ts all the of the information we have. 
      

United States Secret Service 

Special Agent 

FB 

USSS: 
  

On Jan 2, 2021 9:51 PM, wrote: 

Thank you!       

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,4,5   

On Jan 2, 2021 9:50 PM] wrote: 

Copy. I'll check.     
  

  

  

      

  

Detective 

or 

Cell 
Cell 

On Jan 2, 2021 9:49 PM, wrote: 
  

  

  
  

      

Yes these are answered on the call but EM needs these answers by 9 am tomorrow. Is there anyway to get them 
before? 

[ 

  

      

  

b6 -1,6 

- b7¢c -1,6 

b7E -3,4,5,8 

On Jan 2, 2021 9:46 PM. wrote: 
        

The Interagency Conference Call will be on Monday and slme of these questions could be addressed then. 

Detective| 

Work 

Cell 

Cell 
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On Jan 2, 2021 9:28 PM, wrote: 

Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad 

Please reply to this email with your responses. 

  

      

    

  

      

  

    
  

  

      

  

      

    

            

  

      

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

SSA b7E -3,5 
FBI Washington Field 

{JUTE 

cell 

On Jan 2, 2021 9:27 PM, wrote: 

Guys - sorry for the late email and quick turnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses to right 

away. 

1 Can you guys please provide responses to the below 
questions as to your agency posture. and and| - I know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to 

lawsuits) 

2 can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible 
threats not reported below. If we have some, please include a short description in the same format. b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Sorry guys. Thanks 

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  
    

  

SSAI b6 -1 

FBI Washington Field b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

| OTTER 
cell 

    

  

From: 

Date: Jan 2, 2021 8:55 PM 

Subject; QUICK TURNAROUND. Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting 

To 
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Cc: b6 -1 

b7c -1 Ha New Year Team, Ppy 
b7E -3,5,13 

  

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we 
had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that the has called for a Principals Meeting 
at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3. He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting 
tomorrow. will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 am 

tomorrow morming. Please cc the whole team on all emails so we are all tracking on the same info. Below is 
the additional intel that we will need to provide: 

      
  

      

  

    
  

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his 
reference. b7E -1,2,5,8,13 
  

  
  

Thanks 
        

*Sent from Samsung Email* 
  

    
  

b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

: : . b7E -3,5 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

FBI Washington Field Office 
  

  
  

      

Cell: 

Desk 

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-4334
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From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: WFO bullets for EAD --- UNCLASSIFIED/#F@06- 
To: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI); MEADOR, STANLEY M. (DO) (FBI) 
Ce: HART, MEGAN L. (Dl) (FBI); YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: January 12, 2021 1:18 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /-ee 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case TRANSITORY RECORD / WORK RELATED 

EMAIL 

Thank you 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:16 PM b7E -3 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) IMEADOR, STANLEY M. (DO) (FBI) 

  

      

      
  

Cc: HART, MEGAN L. (Dl) (FBI)| |YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: WFO bullets for EAD --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOte- 
      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ F#eT03.- 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case TRANSITORY RECORD / WORK RELATED 

EMAIL 

Here’s some quick updates so far from today. 

Thanks to Megan for the quick turnaround! 

Bam 
b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5 
  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-5123



b7E -1,2,5 

  

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ -e03e- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ee 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fevec- 

FBI(21cv1168)-5124



From: SULLIVAN, MICHAEL (IB) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: US Capitol Attack --- UNCLASSIFIED 
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 12, 2021 3:26 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Ross: 

Just wanted to fet you know that during the FSi press conference that just took plece, ADIC Dentuono told anyone 

watching that if they were at the capitol and wanted to call the FBI to let us know that they were there, they could do 

so. ff you had any part in making sure that they did so based on my e-mail below, thanks. | do think that we'llsee more 

self-surrenders ar calls by peaple who hac no idea that things would turn out the way that they did... Mike 

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 11:24 AM bIE -3 

To: SULLIVAN, MICHAEL (IB) (FBI)| 
Subject: RE: US Capitol Attack --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Great points Mike. Have you talked to Hale about point #1... the AG is giving a presser today and not sure what input we 

have but may be worth floating to him and for JHfin CTR on point #2. They heave a tan of wanted posters out on falks af 

interest in the capitol foo. give JHia shout and see what can do on that frant 

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

b7E -3,5 

From: SULLIVAN, MICHAEL (IB) (FBI)} 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 7:48 AM 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (1B) (FBI)| 
Subject: US Capitol Attack --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Steve: 

Has there been any consideration to 

b5 -1 

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

b7E -1     

Something to think about. 

Also, last night there was| lon| lby the name of| 

was telling, _]that he has been doing extensive reporting about] letc and 

he could help police probably identify a lot of the people committing crimes in the capitol riot because he has done 

stories on them as they’ve moved across the country. | think it would be worth a lead to have someone talk to him. 

    

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv1168)-5127



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv1168)-5128



From: DUGAN, BRIAN C. (NF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: SIR Dissemination and feedback --- UNCLASSIFIED//FES- 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 3:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /#=> 

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:14 AM 

To: DUGAN, BRIAN C. (NF) (FBI}} | 
Subject: RE: SIR Dissemination and feedback --- UNCLASSIFIED//FES— 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ =. 

From: DUGAN, BRIAN C. (NF) (FBI)| | 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:57 AM 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| 
Subject: RE: SIR Dissemination and feedback --- UNCLASSIFIED//AFES- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ (=> 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,3,5,8 

  

Ve are working it.| 

working with| 

We belleve 

  
  

|i have also shared the SIR with] 

  
  

l briefed SC Jensen fron[ bn this and they are tracking. 

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:16 AM 

To: DUGAN, BRIAN C. (NF) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: SIR Dissemination and feedback --- UNCLASSIFIED/A-ES— 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ =} 

  

    
What cdo we know about follow up on this either ior 

  

Thanks 

From: DUGAN, BRIAN C. (NF) (FBI) 
  

    
  

We are 

4 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2icv1168)-5160



From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
  

    
  

  

  

Subject: FW: Phone call wi }-- UNCLASSIFIED 
To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)} | 
Sent: January 13, 2021 3:39 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Phone call w] }-- UNCLASSIFIED.em| 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FR SS SSS SSS SSS SS SSS SS SS SS SS SSS SSS SSS SSS SS SSS SSS SS SSS SSS b6 -1 
b7¢c -1 

EAD Laycock request that you take this call. b7E -3,5,13 

  

    
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(2icv1168)-5167



From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
  

  

Subject: Phone call w }-- UNCLASSIFIED 
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:57 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6é -1 
ae b7C -1 

b7E -3,13 

Contact 

Assistants name is 

Call is regarding inauguration intelligence. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv1168)-5168



From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Sitrep --- UNCLASSIFIED 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI); BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 7:35 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (1B) (FBI)| DIE -3 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:30 AM 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)| BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI 
Subject: FW: Sitrep --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FY! 

  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 7:16 PM bIE -3 
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| IBROWN, JOHN A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Subject: Sitrep --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

In light of the most current information re the investigation of Officer Sicknick’s death, we may need to re-consider the 

wording in our sitreps. The most recent one says “related to the killing of Capital Police Officer...” Maybe go with “the 

death of....” 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FBI(21cv1168)-5190



From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: TPs for your use --- UNCLASSIFIED/FES- 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI); SULLIVAN, MICHAEL (1B) (FBI); BEACH II], GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 1:29 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Inauguration Threat Brief - DD Updated FINAL.docx, Inauguration Threat Brief - DD FINAL.docx 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ==} 

From: BROWN, JOHN A. (NSB) (FBI) b7E -3 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:25 PM 

To: WADE, TERRY (CCRSB) (FB ILAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI) 
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

JONES, DARRIN E. (STB) (FBI) [GAVIN, MICHAEL T. (ITADD) (FBIJ 
SALLET, JEFFREY S. (HRB) (FBI) ISCHLENDORF, DAVID W. (FFD) (FBI) 

Cc: ABBATE, PAUL M. (DO) (FBI)| IMEADOR, STANLEY M. (DO) (FBI) 
  

|COHEN, JODI (NSB) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: TPs for your use --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES- 
  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ =} 

Reqarcs, 

  

    

      

John 

National Security Branch 

if Desk} 

Caen 

NSS) be -1 
rey , b7C -1 

, b7E -3,5 

From: SANBORN, JILL (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:02 AM 

To 

Cc: BROWN, JOHN A. (NSB) (FBI 

  

  

   
   

  

    

        

ON, JILL C. (OCA) (FBI HALE, BRIAN P. (OPA) (FBI)     
Subject: TPs for your use --- UNCLASSIFIED//AtES- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ === 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Colleagues, 

Good morning. In addition to the information provided during this week’s ALL SAC call, | wanted to ensure you had the 

attached talking points, which | apologize for not getting to you earlier. One is written in a script form and one in more 

of a bullet format. Feel free to reference these and use them to guide your discussions with your JTTF executive 

partners. Additionally, these are the talking points both myself and the DD have used on the Hill, so they would be 

appropriate for conversations with the members in your AOR. 

FBI(21cv1168)-5214
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From: 

  

    

    

Subject: Message from the AD: Field Office Survey --- UNCLASSIFIED b7E -5 

To: HQ-DIV19-IPC 
Ce: 

Sent: January 7, 2021 1:22 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

  

  

  b7E -1,5,8 
  

  

    

|This survey is very similar to previous 
  

surveys that had been used during this last summer’s Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity 

(PCVA) NC3 incidents. This survey is to 
        

There is a Critical Incident Conference Call (CICC) today with field office SACs, where this survey 

will be discussed and a subsequent SIOC notification to all field offices providing the link to the 

survey will go out. We wanted to give you a heads up this was coming. 

Thanks, 

Travis Carlisle 

A/Assistant Director 

FBI Directorate of Intelligence 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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HECLASSIFIeD BY. HeToE [| 
ON Olegles0es 

  

  

  

  

From: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (D1!) (FBI) 
Subject: Draft________ Strategy --- SESRET//NGFORN- 
To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI) 
Ce: YAGER, HOWARD P. (DI) (FBI); BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI);] PEPPER, 

AMY L. (D1) (FBI) 
Sent: January 10, 2021 5:13 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Attached: 
b6 -i 

Classification: SESRET/ /+ereRt oe - 5 

  

Ryan, 

FYSA - Attached is draft{ plan white paper pending Pam and] _ input. 

Thanks 

Travis 

Travis D. Carlisle | Deputy Assistant Director | Directorate of Intelligence 

Desk4 Cell} 

UNCLASS:| 

  

  

Classification: “SESRET/ /HOFORH 

FBI(2icv1168)-5403



DECLASSIFIED BY: Nsicc [| 
ON Olegles0es 

  

From: 

Subject: RE: Drafi [Strategy ~- SESRETINOFORN 
To: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI); YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 
Ce: YAGER, HOWARD P. (Dl) (FBI); BYRON, PAMELA (Dl) (FBI); PEPPER, AMY L. (DI) (FBI)[ | 

  

  

Sent: January 11, 2021 10:11 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Attached: [—]strategy OGC Comments (1) 1.11.21.docx 
b6 -1 

. 
b7c -1 

Classification: SESRET/7ANOFORH- b7E -3,5 

  

  

Attached are consolidated comments fram myself] 
  

[| Defer ee they have ather thoughts. 

Please fet me know H you have any questions, 

Thank you, 

  

      
Confidentiality Staternent: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, The 

mnessege, along with any attachments, may be confidential and lesally privileged. [f you ere not the intended recipient 

af this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by 

law}. Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail, 

  

  

  

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:22 AM 

To: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 

Cc: YAGER, HOWARD P. (DI) (FBI) |BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI)| 

PEPPER, AMY L. (D1) (FBI)| 

Subject: RE: Draft] Strategy --- SESRET//MOFORN- 
b6 -1 

Classification: § /SOPORH b7c -1 
SESRRIZ/ DIE -3,5 

  

  
  

  

  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-5408



  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

    

Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of investigation. The 

message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Hf you are not the intended recipient 

of this message, please destroy i promptly without further retention or dissernination (unless otherwise required by 

law}. Please notify the sender of the error by e separate e-mail. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

   

From: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (D1) (FBI)| 
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 5:13 PM 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| } 
Cc: YAGER, HOWARD P. (D1) (FBI)] ]BYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FB!)| 

|PEPPER, AMY L. (Dl) (FBI) 
Subject: Draft| Strategy --- SBERET/OFORN- 

Classification: SECRET / /HOPORH b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bT7E -3,5 

Derived 

Declass1 

Ryan, 

FYSA - Attached is draft{ plan white paper pending Pam and| input. 

Thanks 

Travis 

Travis D. Carlisle | Deputy Assistant Director | Directorate of Intelligence 

Desk; | Cell} 

UNCLASS;| 
  

Classification: (SBEREL/ OPER 

FBI(2 icv1168)-5409



HECLASSIFIeD BY. HeToE [| 
ON Olegles0es 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (Dl) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Draft] Strategy --- SECRET//NOFORN- 
  

    

    

  

To: | |CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (Dl) (FBI); YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Ce: YAGER, HOWARD P. (Dl) (FBI); PEPPER, AMY L. (DI) (FBI);| 

Sent: January 11, 2021 11:13 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: [_ ]srategy OGC Comments (1) 1.11.21 docx 

Classification: SHGRET//NePORY 

  

Here are my cormments on top of what bent. 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -5 

    

    

Thanks, 

Parr 

From:| 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:11 AM 

To: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (D1) (FBI)| YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 

Cc: YAGER, HOWARD P. (DI) (FBI)] IBYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI)] | 
  PEPPER, AMY L. (Dl) (FBI)} 

| 
Subject: RE: Draft [Strategy --- SECREL//NEFORN- 

Classification: SESRET Leroi 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

Attached are consolidated cormments fram myself 
  

Defer qf it they have ather thoughts. 

Please let me know H you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

  

    
  

Confidentiality Steterment: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, The 

message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. [f you ere not the intended recipient 

FBI(21cv1168)-5414



DECLASSI¥izD ey: neicc [| 
ON Olegles0es 

  

  

From: 

Subject: 

To: 

Sent: 

Attached: 

YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 

pu Draff Strategy --- SEGRET/MOFORN 

  

January 11, 2021 3:32 PM (UTC-05:00) 
[strategy OGC Comments (1) 1.11 21[ ocx 

Classification: SESRET/ /NOreRt 

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bT7E -5 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI. 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:13 AM 
  

To} 
YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 

Cc: YAGER, HOWARD P. (D1) (FBI)| 

Subject: RE: Draft| Strategy ~~ SEERET//MOFORN 

Classification: “SESRET/ /HOPOR 

ICARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI) 
  

|PEPPER, AMY L. (Dl) (FBI)| 

Here are my cormments on top of whai[ sent. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

  

From4 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:11 

To: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI 

AM 

  

  Cc: YAGER, HOWARD P. (D1!) (FBI) 
PEPPER, AMY L. (DI) (FBI}} 

Subject: RE: Draft [Strategy --- SBGRET//NOFORN- 

Classification: USESRET/ HOFER 

    
     

Classified By: 

Derived From: FBI 

Declassify On: 59Q    

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

]YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 
IBYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI) 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

Attached are consolidated comments from myself, 

Defer cf it they have ather thoughts. 

FBI(2icv1168)-5421



From: 

Subject: 

To: 

Cc: 

Sent: 

YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
RE: WFO bullets for EAD --- UNCLASSIFIED/F@0@- 
BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI) 
HART, MEGAN L. (Dl) (FBI) 
January 12, 2021 1:26 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ eve 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Thanks Megan and Par... nice turnaround with this infa. 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:16 PM 

  

  

Cc: HART, MEGAN L. (D1) (FBI}} YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (IB) (FBI)| MEADOR, STANLEY M. (DO) (FBI) 
| 

b7E -3 

  

  
  

Subject: RE: WFO bullets for EAD --- UNCLASSIFIED//FEt6- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fete 

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case TRANSITORY RECORD / WORK RELATED 

EMAIL 

Here’s some quick updates so far from today. 

Thanks ta Megan for the quick turnaround! 

Pam 

b7E -1,2,4,5 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-5447
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Page 199 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 200 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 201 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 202 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 203 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 204 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 205 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 206 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 207 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 208 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 209 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 210 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 211 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 212 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 213 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 214 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 215 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 216 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 217 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 218 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 219 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 220 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 221 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 242 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 243 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 244 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 246 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 247 ~ Duplicate; 

Page 250 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 252 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 253 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 254 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 255 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 256 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 257 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 258 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 259 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 260 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 261 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 262 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 263 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 264 ~ Referral/Consult; 

Page 265 ~ Referral/Consult; 
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From: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/FFES- 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 

Sent: January 12, 2021 3:53 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ==} 

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)| 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:36 PM bIE -3 
To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)} | 
Subject: FW: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/AbES- 

  

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /=es 

Marlin- | am passing this for awareness. | also mace sure that you are on all distribution fists for prociuets, sitreps, ete. 

Piease feel free to reach out if ican assist with any additional intel needs. 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:27 PM b7E -3 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI) 
Cc: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (D1) (FBI)} |PEPPER, AMY L. (D1) (FBI)| 

Subject: FW: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/AFES 

  

      

  

  
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /==> 

dust FY] - since we compiled this, Kellie had the good idea to also share with our ops partners so they are similarly 

tracking. 

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  
  

Pam 

From: HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (D1) (FBI)} b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:24 PM b7c -1 

To: JENSEN, STEVEN J. (CTD) (FBI)| IVORNDRAN, KEVIN (CTD) (FBI) bIE -3,5 
|HWANG, SANDREA I. (CTD) (DET)| 

|COHEN, BRIAN M. (CID) (FBI)] IREDDAN JR, 
PATRICK E. (CTD) (FBI)| |FOMBY, JERMICHA L. (CID) (FBI) 
    

IBYRD, RACHEL A. (WMDD) (FBI) 
  

      

Cc] JHART, MEGAN L. (D1) (FBI) — 
MORALES, EMILY H. (D1) (FBI) [LEWIS, KWAME (D1) (FBI)| 
BYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI)| | 
Subject: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- UNCLASSIFIED//AFES 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /=}> 

FBI(21cv1168)-5458



TRANSITORY RECORD 

For everyone’s awareness, below is a compiled a list of all collection products to date that have been disseminated in 

relation to the US Capitol, Inauguration, and other related violence. 

  

    
  

  

b7E -1,5 

National Products: 

Local products: b7D -1 

b7E -1,5 

    
  

FBI(21cv1168)-5459



b7E -1,5 

o Information Awareness Message (IAM) — an external awareness document sent to partners based on 

FBI interests 
  

      
[is also considering an IAM to state and local partners on inauguration threats. 

Kellie M. Hardiman 

Section Chief 

Integration Management Section 

Directorate of Intelligence 

FBIHQ, 

(Office) 

(Mobile) 

b7E -3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /==> 

FBI(21cv1168)-5460



From: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/FES 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) b6é -1 

Cc: | | b7C -1 
Sent: January 12, 2021 4:54 PM (UTC-05:00) bIE -5 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /.} 

  

  

  

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)| | b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:52 PM b7c -1 

To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI, | b7E -3,5 
Ccf 
  

Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ==} 

Marlin- i will have them sent to you. The internal products would be for your awareness and not for dissemination. Feel 

free with any of the external intelligence products to share. We are also in the process of pushing finished intel for 

axternal partners, so] willmake sure you are looped inte all of thase. 

Thanks, Ryan 

  

From: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)] 
  

  

b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:38 PM b7c -1 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| b7E -3,5,13 
  

Ce:| 

Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES- 
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ e+ 

Thanks Ryan, will take everything you have and sort thraugh to determing necessity to pass | 

Marlin 

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:36 PM b7E -3 

To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)| 
Subject: FW: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/AFES- 

  

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /==+ 

Marlin- | am passing this for awareness. | also rnacle sure that you are on all distribution lists for products, sirens, ete. 

Please feel free ta reach out if ican assist with any additional intel needs. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:27 PM 

FBI(21cv1168)-5464



  

From: 
  

  

  

Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED//FES- 

To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI); BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI); HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (Dl) (FBI); LEWIS, bé -1 

KWAME (DI) (FBI);} | b7c -1 

b7E -5 

Sent: January 12, 2021 6:34 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ -&<> 

Good evening, sir, 

Per your request, we've included Sentinel links for all callection messages disseminated on topics related ta US Capitol, 

inauguration, and other related violence[ as nat yet been serialized, sol willforward via UNet email. 

External Products b7E -1,3,5 

# focal: 

© information Awareness Message (1AM) - an external awareness document sent to partners based on 

FBI interests 
  

    
  

internal Products 

~ at b7E -1,3,5 
® National 
  

    
  

FBI(21icv1168)-5468



b7D -1 

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  
  

b7E -1,3,5 

® Local: 

Thank you, 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

From4 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:58 PM b6 -1 

To: HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (D1) (FBI)| |LEWIS, KWAME (DI) (FBI) b7c -i 

b7E -3,5 
  

Subject: FW: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/A-6S- 

FBI(2icv1168)-5469



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /SeS- 

  

      

  

  

  

  

Hi Kellie/Kwame, can you send the products te Marlin? 

Thanks, 

Oot toto nitinol Edt bette tet oteteedevinitieititirertitinititietiririrtnititisitiiinne b6é -1 

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) b7C -1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:52 PM b7E -3,5 
To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)| 
Ccj 
  

Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ => 

Marlln- | will have thern sent to you. The internal products would be for your awareness and not for dissernination. Feel 

free with any of the external intelligence products to share. We are also in the process of pushing finished intel for 

external partners, so} wilimake sure you are looped into all af thase. 

Thanks, Ryan 

  

From: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)| 
  

  

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:38 PM Ree 4 
To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)] MIE 3.5.13 
  

Cc} | 
Subject: RE: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES- 
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ (+s 

Thanks Ryan, } wil take everything you have and sort through to determine necessity fo pass cof | 

Marlin 

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)} 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:36 PM bTE -3 
To: RITZMAN, MARLIN L. (NSB) (FBI)} 
Subject: FW: Current collection products at national and local levels related to the various threats --- 

UNCLASSIFIED/AbES- 

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /+e>- 

Marlin- | arn passing this for awareness. | also made sure that you are on all distribution sts for products, sitreps, ete. 

Piease feel free to reach out if i cari assist with any additional intel needs. 

  

From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI} | 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:27 PM 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| | 
Ce: CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI)} |PEPPER, AMY L. (D1) (FBI) 

  b7E -3 
  

  

      
  

FBI(21cv1168)-5470



From: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI) 

  

Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/-@8e- 
To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 5:39 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: | | b7E -2 
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fete 

earge Beach here, 

Please see the attached SIR from Narfolk Division. 

  

As you can see the SIR depicts information invalving 
    

  b7A -1 
The second slide depict b7E -1,2,5 
  

  

As near as can be determined, Norfolk Division sent this tol Jit appar antly did not go to 
    

On Monday evening a press conference was held by ADIC D’Antuone and the Acting US Attorney for DC. That press 

conference was picked up on the national news. 

During that press cariference the attached SIR must have beer briefed because yesterday SAC Susan Ferensic received 

acall from 
  

  
  

  

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

OF course, uncer the category thet you [us tmake this stuff up, Susan has fust recently been able to culet things 
  

dawn in| 
  

    
  

My chaestion is this: is there a way that the FBI can QC these type of Intelligence procucts to ensure that Field Offices 

make notification to other Field Offices when they are clearly immacted by the issues/crimes/intedigence contained 

therein? 

i believe ff that loop can be closed the rest will fall in place. Which is to say, FO receiving such intelligence would make 

notifications to potentially impacted partner agencies. 

Just looking far your thoughts on this. 

Thanks, George 

  

  

  

From: FERENSIC, SUSAN (CO) (FBI)] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:03 AM byE -3 

To: BEACH I, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI)] 
  

Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/AF6t€- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e03e- 

FBI(21cvi168)-5490



  

From: JENSEN, STEVEN J. (CTD) (FBI)| 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:07 PM 

To: FERENSIC, SUSAN (CO) (FBI)| 
Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/FFO¥e- 

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feve 

From: JENSEN, STEVEN J. (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 7:37 AM 

To: GILHOOLY, BRIAN T. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/AF6¥6- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Seo0<eC 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bT7E -1,3,5 

[_ oriefed this intel the evening of the 5th at their CP and disseminated the SIR via mass UNet distro tof | 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ eve 

FBI(21cv1168)-5491



UNCLASSIFIED/AGES-     

aN 

SITUATIONAL INFORMATION REPORT 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Potential Activity Alert 

NORFOLK DIVISION 

Approved for Release: 05 January 2021 

SIR Number] re -2 
(U/AEES) Potential for Violence in Washington, D.C. Area in Connection with Planned 

'StopTheSteal' Protest on 6 January 2021 

SOURCE: (U/AFO6G®6) A collaborative source. 

FBI Norfolk is releasing this Situational Information Report to raise law enforcement awareness regarding the 
potential for violence in the Washington D.C. area in connection with a planned 'StopTheSteal' protest on 6 
January 2021. 

(U//EES) As of 5 January 2021, FBI Norfolk received information indicating calls for violence in response to 

  

        

UNCLASSIFIED//GES- 

FBI(2icv1168)-5492



UNCLASSIFITED/AGES- 

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

    
  

bIA -1 

| . . . b7E -1,2 
lto begin on 6 January 2021 in Washington, bc] 

b7A -1 

(U/AES}| b7E -1,2 

(U/ALES)| 

(U/AGES)| 

b7A -1 

b7E -1,2 

(U/AFES) Figure 1. 

UNCLASSIFIED/AGES 

2 

FBI(21cv1168)-5493



UNCLASSIFIED//AGES- 

  

  b7A -1 

b7E -1,2     

  

    (U/AFES FBI Comment. 
  

(U/FOUO) FBI Comment. Individuals/Organizations named in this SIR have been identified as participating in 
activities that are protected by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. Their inclusion here is not 
intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that such 
protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific historical 
observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or 
others in retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the 
event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the 
protected activity. 

(U) This report has been prepared by the NORFOLK Division of the FBI. Comments and queries may be 

addressed to the NORFOLK Division at 757-455-0100. 

UNCLASSIFIED//EES- 

4 

FBI(2icv1168)-5495



UNCLASSIFIED//AGES— 

Distribution 
  

  
bT7E -1 

    

UNCLASSIFIED//FES- 

5 

FBI(21cv1168)-5496



From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/F@¥@- 
To: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Ce: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI); CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 5:45 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FRete 

4 
Yeo... SERS/HRs relating to Inauguration /PYCA in the interim are going to ga to the ams divisions handling the matter 2 oy oy cay oa 

a ceritral CRG repository ning a message to the 

advising of this interim fix. 

    

  

From: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI)| 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:39 PM b7E -3 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/FFO¥€- 

  

  

    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//+et3e 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

      

Pisase see the attached SIR from Norfolk Division. 

As you can see the SIR depicts information invoh ving| 

b7A -1 
The second slide depicts b7E -1,2,5 

As near as can be determined, Norfolk Division sant this tof] it appar antly did not go to 

On Monday evening a press conference was held by ADIC D’Antuone and the Acting US Attorney for DC. That press 

conference was picked up on the national news. 

During that press conference the attached SIR must have been briefed because yesterclay SAC Susan Ferensic received 

acailfrarn 

bUA -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

Of course, under the category that you just can’t make this stuff up, Susan has just recently been able to quiet things 

denn inl | 

My chiestion is this: is there a way that the FBI can QC these type of intelligence products fo ensure that Field Offices 

meke notification to other # Field Offices when they are clearly immacted by the issues/crimes/inteligence contained 

therein? 

i believe H that loop can be clased the rest will fall in place. Which js to say, FO receiving such intelligence would make 

notiications to potentially impacted partner agencies. 

FBI(21cv1168)-5499



From: LEWIS, KWAME (DI) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Info from DD --- UNCLASSIFIED 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: January 13, 2021 6:04 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Gotit. fwbcircle back with Kelle and Pam. 

Respectfully, 

Kwame Lewis 

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI)| 
  

  

    

  

    
  

  
  

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:38 PM be -1 
To: BYRON, PAMELA (Dl) (FBI) PEPPER, AMY L. (Dl) (FBI)| an 
CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (D1) (FBI) IMORALES, EMILY H. (DI) (FBI) ‘ 

| HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (D1) (FBI)| 1YAGER, HOWARD P. 

(D1) (FBI)| | 
Ces |LEWIS, KWAME (D1) (FBI)| 

    

HART, MEGAN L. (D1) (FBI)] IBOEHRINGER, CHRIS (DI) (FBI)| | 

Subject: Info from DD --- UNCLASSIFIED 
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

All- | just wanted to pass on the information from DD from quick closeout... 

  

are tracking request from[__Jand will have it covered... no further action needed. 
      

Definitely start thinking about visuals/charts/timelines that can be built out and updated with the data we are 

etting. Charts and pictures definitely provide easy snapshot for executives. 
gemng P yP ysnap b7E -1,5,13 

  

EAD is asking if we can add info from WFO regarding| letc. 

Although they are canceling and cutting back inauguration events, are we still seeing large numbers coming to 

the NCR. Can we add this info to the executive summary in the morning? 

  

  

Can we work out the visual from] | know this is a 101 for the users but 

need to ensure all are aware of|     

The hard request is to try to determine sentiment/intent.... Are we seeing any potential movements catching 

fire.... Are there flashpoints that occur and could spread. The DD has tactical responsibility for US and wants to 

be able to make decision on surging or adjusting resources. 

EAD is good with mid-day email of updates to himself and Stanley.... Make sure to include Di lead in CP as well 

as DI DADs and above to update for shared awareness. 

Admin is getting an EAN for anyone that will be working CP and may have difficulty getting in and out of the 

city. | would like exec staff team to make those reservations for those making the decision to stay at hotel in an 

effort to not burden those working the CP. 

EAD asked if we want to assign an IA to be with Stan Meador over the next week to ensure we are 

prepping/obtaining material that the DD needs. | think it is a good idea as | believe it will make are job easier 

and save time on requests. 

FBI(21cv1168)-5502



All for now.... 

Ryan T. Young 

Assistant Director 

Directorate of Intelligence 

Telephone: 

Cellular: 

    
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-5503



From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CT threat assessment --- UNCLASSIFIED//FeEve- 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI); MORALES, EMILY H. (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 12:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Frete 

On NM, there may be a state abbreviation garble. NM does not have a State of Emergency declared, but MN does... 

Emily noticed that! 

We will make sure we keep track of all states with State of Emergencies and put on the heat map. 

Thanks, 

Pam 

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)| 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:56 AM 

To: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI| «MORALES, EMILYH. (DI) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CT threat assessment --- UNCLASSIFIED//FO¥6- 

  

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ee b7E -1,3 

  

Thanks Pam... great recap below. | did just speak with George and he did relay thar 
  

    
  

  

From: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI). sd b7E -3 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:47 AM 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI)| |MORALES, EMILY H. (D1) (FBI)] 
Subject: FW: CT threat assessment --- UNCLASSIFIED//AFOGG- 

  

  
  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Seuc- 

dust to clase the loop - Rob and [| chatted. He has a plan and his team: has for action. Told him to let us know if they 

needed anything, but for now, he has the task and wil likely deliver whatever they came up with wa White Paper up 

thelr chain to EAD/DD. Short of if}~no specific action for us. 

Thanks, 

Parr 

From: BYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:35 AM Ree 4 

To: FULLER, ROBERT (CIRG) (FBI) | BIE -3.5 
Cc} ‘ 

MORALES, EMILY H. (DI) (FBI} |YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI) 
JLEWIS, KWAME (D1) (FBI)| | 

Subject: RE: CT threat assessment --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFO¥6- 

    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ eto 

FBI(21cv1168)-5531



Hi Rob- 

i will give you a call, Just sharing some of the main points here for folks to collectively track based on the conversation 

in the morning brief. 

  

iInttielly, a question came up related d tol 
  

  

  

  

  

| Io further discussion. This is a good 

paint for| ltears to track and add inta mid day Exec Updates as available. | “fr iy) b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Later in the briefing, AD George Beach (OPE} was asked by the DD if he was hearing anything fr crn b7E -1,5,8 

| IAD Beach mentioned he 

hada conversation fast evening with | 

Per AD Beach, his colleague said he is hearing fron 
  

      

Based an that, 4D Senborn mentioned /fauestianed wheth ed Loute take a look, in particular, a | 

[The discussion 

was] JOG really fked the 
idea. 
  

Hoge the background helps ~ will call you shartly. 

Thanks! 

Pam 

From: FULLER, ROBERT(CIRG) (FBI, Ss 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:20 AM 

To: BYRON, PAMELA (D1) (FBI) 

Cc; 

| b6 -1 
Subject: CT threat assessment --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUG- b7c -1 

b7E -1,3,5 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fete 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Good morning Pam, 

  

DAD Gray advised me during the morning meeting AD Sanborn mentioned 

|DAD Gray 
wanted me to reach out and see if this is something you were tracking as she apparently mentioned you by name. Feel 

free to call to discuss further. 

  

Thank you, 

Rob 

Robert Fuller 

Section Chief 

CIRG 

cell   

FBI(2icv1168)-5532



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Fete 

b7E -3 

FBI(21cv1168)-5533



From: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED/F@8@- 
To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 8:46 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fe03e- 

Thanks Ryan. bappreciate the effort. 

George 

  

From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)} 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:31 AM 

To: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI)| 
Subject: RE: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FEe06- 

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Fee 
b7E -1,3 

  

George- just to follow up 

l. this should hopefully resolve the issue.     

  

From: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI)| 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:39 PM 

To: YOUNG, RYAN T. (DI) (FBI)| | 
Subject: FW: Norfolk SIR and 1023 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOtte- 

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fevec- 

George Beach here, 

Please see the attached SIR fram Norfolk Division. 

  

  As you can see the SIR depicts information invalving 
  

b7A -1   

The second slide depicts 

  

    
As near as car be determined, Norfolk [Nvision sent this tal itapparently did not go to 

  

  

| bT7E -1,2,5 

  

On Monday evening a press conference was held by ADIC D’Antuono and the Acting US Attorney far DC. That press 

confererice was picked up on the national news. 

During that press carference the attached SiR rust have been briefed because yesterday SAC Susan Ferensic received 

acai fron] b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

FBI(21cv1168)-5567



From: YOUNG, RYAN T. (Dl) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: related SIRs --- UNCLASSIFIED//F@Ne- 
To: BEACH II, GEORGE P. (OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 9:56 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rRete 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:26 AM b7E -3 
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (1B) (FBI)| 
Cc: YOUNG, RYAN T. (D1) (FBI)| CARLISLE, TRAVIS D. (DI) (FBI)| 
HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (DI) (FBI)| 
Subject: FW: related SIRs --- UNCLASSIFIED//AF6t-6- 

  

  

  

    

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /-eou3o- 

See below- 

Pam 

From: HARDIMAN, KELLIE M. (DI) (FBI)| 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:23 AM 

To: BYRON, PAMELA (DI) (FBI) 

Subject: related SIRs --- UNCLASSIFIED//F6te- 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feu& bIE -1,2,3,5 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

  

    
  

FBI(2icv1168)-5570



b7E -1,2,5 

  

    

  

    
also sent one yesterday | think, don’t have that. 

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ / ese 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feve 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Souc 

FBI(21cv1168)-5571
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OPE's product 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Brown, John A. 

(NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Beach, George P. (OPE) (FBI) 

Sent: January 12, 2021 7:19 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Hey Boss 

FYI on the below from our briefer! | The OPE (LES) version of the sitrep for Jan 11 was picked up by the PDB 
  

  briefers and they (the other briefers) want to be able to see and brief to their principles. | told] ito go forward 

with today (with yesterday’s version) for the principles. It is not the internal version, only the OPE version that is scaled 

down. It would be good to keep the principles up to speed. If you or others feel different plea 

From4 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:12 AM 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - OPE's product 

  

Sir -— 

se advise. 

b3 -per ODNI 

b5 -per ODNI 

b6 -per ODNI 

b7E -3 

  

    
  

  

      

DOJ & FBI PDB Briefer to: 

Aitorney General 

Deputy Attorney General 

Director, FBI 

Deputy Director, FBI 

Work Unsecure/Open    
    

      
   

(Mon-Fri 0000-0620; 1030-1200) 

Mon-Fri 0000-0620; 1030-1100) 

0630 — 1030 & after hours) 

(after hours) 

after hours via BuPhone) 

access in office & via mobile) 

  Bu Samsung: 

FBI Unclass 

DNI Unclass 

FBI(21cv1168)-543



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

  

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Inauguration House Briefing on Wednesday, 01/13/21 
To: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 12, 2021 10:57 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you... 

Regards, 

John 

iCell} 
(Desk} b7E -3 

      

From: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) rays 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 21:47 b7E -3 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Inauguration House Briefing on Wednesday, 01/13/21 

wennnneee- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBD" 
  

      

  

  

  

  

Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:37 PM b6 -1 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Inauguration House Briefing on Wednesday, 01/13/21 b7c -1 
To: "Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI)"| | b7E -3,5 

| "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI)"} 
‘Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI)"| 

Ce: 

FYI - House briefing moved to lpm. We can dial in from JEH. Looks like the call is time limited so thaya helpful, 
but I would block 1-2p just in case. I recommend the DD cut his remarks to a minute max or just offer to answer 
questions and not give opening comments. 

Thanks for being so flexible and accommodating this week. 

Thanks. 
-JCT 

Jill C. Tyson 
Assistant Director 

FBI Office of Congressional Affairs 

wanna anna Forwarded message ---------- b6 -per USSS 
From: (TNG)' b7C -per USSS 

Date: Jan 12, 2021 9:21 PM bIE -3 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Inauguration House Briefing on Wednesday, 01/13/21 
To: "Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) 

Ce; KIGL)"| 
| DIR) | | 
AD Tysar, 

  

      

  

  
  

FBI(21cv1168)-585



lam emating on behalf of Secret Service cof | Ragarding the House briefing far tarnorrow, Wednesday, 

O1/13/21, Speaker Pelosi's office has requested a Tom unclassified teleconference. This wil aot be a viieo webinar 

and each agency wil callin separately. The call will be limited to 20 minutes total, salt behween the USSS and the FB 

only, USCP/DOD/FEMA wil aisa be on the call and address any questions relevant to their roles, but wil not brief, he 

canfererce phone number and passcode will be provided tomoarraw morning. 

Piease feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you. b6 -per USSS 

b7C -per USSS 

  

  

      
This communication and any attachments may cantain law enforcement sensitive information. [tis not for release, 

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if 

this eraill has bean misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. This communication and any 

attachment(s} may alsa include Information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure under the 

Freedom of information Act, § U.S.C. 5532. 

From: Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:47 AM 

Toj DIR) b6 -per USSS 
Ce: Williams, Douglas A. Jr. (OCA) GED | oe “per uUSSS 

E -_ 

Subject: Briefing this morning - attendees 

  

      

  

    
Good morning 

  

We are juggling multiple engagements this morning so my deputy, Section Chief Doug Williams (cc), may attend the 
1130am briefing with DD Bowdich and AD Sanborn, instead of me. Can you please put Doug on the visitor list just 
incase? His cell is 

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
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is 
privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you 
and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail 

in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 
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From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 14, 2021 10:41 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Sir, 

FYI...Jill is in high demand... 

  

      

  

  

  

Regards, 

John 
Call} b7E -3 

Desk} 

From: Sanborn, Jill(CTD) (FBI. 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 19:27 

To: Corsi, Dina M. (1B) (FBI)| lBrown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
b6 -1 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 

Dina and Boss, 

See the below... 

From: Dilpreet Sidhu 

Sent: Thursday, January 14 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL 

  

      

  

Dear Director Sanborn, 

2021 7:07 PM 
b5 -per NSC 

b6 -per NSC 

b7E -3 
] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

  

      

Many thanks in advance, 

Dilpreet 

FBI(21cv1168)-615
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From: Br B) (FBI) b3 -per DOD 
  

  

  

    

Subject: Ri | b6 -1,per FBI & DOD 
To: | b7c -1 
Ce: | bIE -5 
Sent: January 14, 2021 11:19 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you very much...this is very helpful. 

Thank you again and stay safe. 

  

      

  

  

  

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) b7E -3 
{Desk} 

From4 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 15:07 

To lWade, Terry   
  

  

(CCRSB) (FBI| |Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI} |Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

| |Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) 

Sanborn. Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
  

      
    

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] b3 -per DOD 

b6 -1,per FBI & DOD 

b7C -1 
FBI Teammates, BIE -3,5 

  

    
  

Please let myself of know if we can assist you in any other way. 

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-628



From: Br B) (FBI) 
  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

      

Subject: F | 
To: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) b3 -per DOD 
Sent: January 14, 2021 11:20 PM (UTC-05:00) bIE -3 
Attached: 

Regards, 

John 

Cell} 

EDesk} 

From] 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 15:07 

Tod Wade, Terry 

(CCRSB) (FBI) |Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (FBI} [Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
lYoung, Ryan T. (D1) (FBI} Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)   
  

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI} 
  

      

b3 -per DOD 

b6 -1,per FBI & DOD 

b7c -1 
FBI Teammates, b7E -3,5 

    
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
  

  

      

Please let myself of cc line) know if we can assist you in any other way. 

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

FBI(2 1cv1168)-629



  

  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
  

  

  

  

    

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: Fw] | 
To: B ich, David L, (D FB 

Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 11:22 PM (UTC-05:00) b3 -per DOD 
Attached: | b6 -1 
Sir, b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

This is worth a quick glance...from Cyber Command. 

Regards, 

John 

{Calf} 

{Desk} 

From| 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 15:07 

To; |Wade, Terry 

(CCRSB) (FBI) |Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI} IBrown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
| |Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)   
  

Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI] 
  

    b3 -per DOD 

  

  

  
  

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] b6 -1,per FBI & DOD 

b7c -1 

FBI Teammates, b7E -3,5 

Please let myself or {cc line) know if we can assist you in any other way. 
      

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-639
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From: | 
  

Subject: RE 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 15, 2021 2:37 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Sir, 

b5 -2 

b6 -1 

b7A -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    

  

      

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted it to you by the Office of the General Counsel 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential 

and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it 

promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify 

the sender of the error by a separate email or by calling 

From: Brown, John A.(NSB) (FBI, 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:57 PM 

Tod | 
Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI} | 
Subject: FW: 

Can you check and let me know? 

Regards, 

John 
  

Cell) 

Desk)       
  

From: Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:44 PM 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: 

      

i think we cleared this up. But let me know if you're stil hearing otherwise. 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -per NSD 

b7E -3 

FBI(2icv1168)-661



Jobs 

From: Brown, JohnA.(NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:28 PM 

To: Demers, John C. (NSD} 

Subject] | b5 -1 

b6 -per NSD 

John, b7A -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  

When you return from lunch, could we discuss the below. 

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-662



  

  

From: b5 -2 
Subject: RE:| | b6 -1 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) b7A -1 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) b7C -1 

Sent: January 15, 2021 4:45 PM (UTC-05:00) b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

Thanks for pushing this! 

  

      

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:57 PM 

To; 

Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI}     

  

      

  

      

  

      

b6 -i 
Subject: FW] BIC -1 

b7E -3,5,8 
Can you check and let me know? 

Regards, 

John 

(Cell) 

(Desk) 

From: Demers, John C. (NSD 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:44 PM b6 -per NSD 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) b7E -3,8 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: 

i think we cleared this up. But let me know if you're stil hearing otherwise. 

john 

From: Brown, JohnA.(NSB)(FBI] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:28 PM 

To: Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Subject bS -2 
b6 -per NSD 

b7A -1 

John, b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

When you return from lunch, could we discuss the below. 

  

    
  

FBI(21cw1168)-671



From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: RE: 

To: | | 
Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 15, 2021 4:49 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Excellent...great work! Thank you for pushing! 

Regards, 
John 
  

(Cell) 
(Desk)       
  

On Jan 15, 2021 16:45] wrote: 

b5 -2 

b6 -1 

b7A -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

Thanks for pushing this! 

From: Brown, John A.(NSB) (FBI. 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:57 PM 

Toi | 
Cc: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) | 
Subject: FwW;| 

Can you check and let me know? 

Regards, 

John 
  

(Cell) 

(Desk)       
  

  
From: Demers, John C. (NSD 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:44 PM 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE; 

    

i think we cleared this up. But let me know if you‘re stil hearing otherwise. 

joks 

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:28 PM 

To: Demers, John C. (NSD 

Subject:[ | 

John, 

  

      

be -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

b6 -per NSD 

b7E -3,8 

FBI(21cv1168)-673



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOI/PA 
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 
FOI/PA# 6:21-cv-1168 

Total Deleted Page(s) = 3 

Page 6 ~ b7E - 1,2; 

Page 7 ~ b7E - 1,2; 

Page 10 ~ bZE - 1,2; 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXK 
X Deleted Page(s) X 

X No Duplication Fee X 

X Forthis Page xX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXK



From: 

Subject: 

To: 

Bcc: 

Sent: 

Attached: 

John, 

Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Fw: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/16/2021 
Demers, John C. (NSD) (JMD) 

Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

January 17, 2021 10:16 AM (UTC-05:00) 

OPE_SITREP_FINAL_Jan 16.pdf b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,3 

| hope you are doing well. | presume you are on our SITREPs, but if not, please let me know. | 
  

  
  

| Thank you and hope you are doing well. Take care and talk to you later. 

  

    
  

Regards, 

John 
  

  
(Cell) 

(Dask}   
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(U}} National Crisis Coordination Center (NCS) Executive 

SUMMAry 
  

  

  

  

   

  

    
  

  

bT7E -1 
CURES ih she secent tivaais ond ofl disierbance at the Untied Aiares Comial mrceding piembery oF 

Congress: state. focal and mnifal ane sbwonen| furisdictions are rquesivd io manuain operational 
SORENESS GF ‘their peapective Comoresst ional Reproseniative § disiric: offices and mgidences for any apes of 

Liab sotenGal criminal Gti. | 

(UU) ELECTORAL CERTIFICATION AND INAUGURATION 2021 

& 

. b7E -1,2 

8 

8 & they 

    Metal anti- scale fencing } has been installed around the US Capitol Complex and 

other areas on n Capitol Hill m advance of the Presidential Inauguration. 

& 

(Oy INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION 

e (U/4500(0) On 6 January, the FBI activated a digital media tip fine URL 

sou sCapie) which 1 opened to to the public. As of | : Ye 
rs.    & (tips: ff tig 

FESS     
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@) National Threat Picture Through Inauguration 2021 
  

po sty ves eee 

— FBI(21cv1168)-854 
 



  

wee
d 

  

(0) CURRENT FLASHPOINTS AND RESPONSES 

eS 
éU) Borentiol of oriming! ahenses ov wolence solatedl to the 8 January 200) Mlectaral Coles ceriicution 
op the 3020 Presigeagal flection nosulis jor sinowional gwarcress — posvancoine furiin fast foo 24 fours) 
  

  

      

  

    

  

      

and planned (ext 12.24 hours| | e7e -2 

fl) PasiGneoing in the last i2-- 24 Hours 

8 (U) Nothing Significant to Report 
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(VU) Threat To Life 

@ (UAGES) Multiple reports indicate various threats to harm President-Elect Biden ahead of the 

presidential inauguration. Additional reports indicate threats against VP-Elect Harris and Speaker 
Pelosi. 
  

b7E -1,2,4 

    
  

CU} OTHER 

  

. b7E -1,2 
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From: Demers, John C. (NSD) 

  

      

  

      

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/16/2021 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 3:05 PM (UTC-05:00) 

John, 

q b5 NSD -per 

John b7E -3, per FBI & NSD 

On Jan 17, 2021, at 10:16 AM, Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBD wrote: 

John, 

| hope you are doing well. | presume you are on our SITREPs, but if not, please let me know. 
  

      {Thank you and hope you 

are doing well. Take care and talk to you later. 

  

      
Regards, b5 -1 
John cel b7E -1,2,3 

8 

{Desk} 

  

      
<OPE_SITREP_FINAL Jan 16.pdf> 
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From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: NC3 DAILY SITREP 01/16/2021 

To: Demers, John C. (NSD) (JMD) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 5:19 PM (UTC-05:00) 

John, 

Hope you are well. Per chance, do you have a moment to chat before the 6pm call? 

  
  

      

  

    
  

  

      

Regards, 
John 

(Cell) 

(Desk) 

On Jan 18, 2021 15:05, "Demers, John C. (NSD)' wrote: b5 -per NSD 
b6 -per NSD 

John, b7E -3,per FBI & NSD 

Thanks 

John 

On Jan 17, 2021, at 10:16 AM, Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBD wrote: 

b5 -1 

John, b7E -1,2,3 

| hope you are doing well. | presume you are on our SITREPs, but if not, please let me know. 
  

    
  

| Thank you and hope you 
  

are doing well. Take care and talk to you later. 

  

    
  

Regards, 

John 

{Cell} 

{Desk} 

<OPE_SITREP FINAL Jan 16.pdf> 
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From: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - VC: Meeting of Acting Agency Heads and Incoming Agency Chiefs of Staff - 
Inauguration Day Preparations and Posture 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

Ce: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Sent: January 17, 2021 6:47 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Jill, 

Are you available for another dog and pony show tomorrow? 

DB 

  

From: Keziah Clarke 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 6:11 PM 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)| 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - VC: Meeting of Acting Agency Heads and Incoming Agency Chiefs of Staff - Inauguration 

Day Preparations and Posture 

      

  

  

Good afternoon, 

| am reaching out to extend an invite to a meeting tomorrow, Monday, January 18th from 10:00-11:00 
am ET convened by Liz Sherwood-Randall and Lisa Monaco for those individuals who will be serving as 

Acting Agency Heads and incoming agency Chiefs of Staff to discuss preparations and posture for 
Inauguration Day, January 20, 2021. A calendar invite has been shared with the email we have on file 

for you. For ease, meeting details are as follows: 

b6 -5, per FBI & NSC 

  

      

  

Meeting ID bic -5 

b7E -3,13 

PIN: 
      

Kindly let me know if you have any issues or questions. 

Best, 

Keziah 

FBI(21cv1168)-883



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
Sent: January 17, 2021 6:51 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Yep. I can always be available !!! 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:47 PM, "Bowdich, David L.(DO)(FB)"|_ wrote: 
Jill, 

b7E -3 
  

Are you available for another dog and pony show tomorrow? 

DB 

From: Keziah Clark 

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
Good afternoon, b7E -3,13 

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

Meeting. 

Phone Dialin 

PI 

  

      

      

Kindly let me know if you have any issues or questions. 

Best, 

Keziah 

FBI(21cv1168)-884



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
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:18 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Plan on being here at 0900. 

DB 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:51 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (BD, wrote: 
Yep. I can always be available !!! 

b7E -3 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

| 
On Jan 17, 2021 6:47 PM, "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBD" wrote: 
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
Y P b6 -5, per FBI & NSC 

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

Phone Dial-In 

PIN| | 

Kindly let me know if you have any issues or questions. 

  

  

FBI(21cv1168)-885



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
Sent: January 17, 2021 7:33 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Will do. 

jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
cell 

b7E -3 

On Jan 17, 2021 7:18 PM, "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBD" wrote: 
Plan on being here at 0900. 

DB 

On Jan 17, 2021 6:51 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD" wrote: 
      

Yep. I can always be available !!! 

Jill Sanborn b7E -3 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

cell 

Pp 
On Jan 17, 2021 6:47 PM, "Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBD" wrote: 

Jill, 

  

    

  
  

      

Are you available for another dog and pony show tomorrow? 

DB 

From: Keziah Clarke [isd 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 6:11 PM 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - VC: Meeting of Acting Agency Heads and Incoming Agency Chiefs of Staff - Inauguration 
  

Day Preparations and Posture b6 -5, per FBI & NSC 

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

FBI(2icv1168)-887



From: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

  

  

Subject: Re: TIME SENSITIVE: DOD statement re FBI vetting 
To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI); D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); 

Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Jones, Jason A. 

(OGC) (FBI); Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) (FBI); |Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI); Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI) 

Sent: January 18, 2021 11:39 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks Brian b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

_ b7E -3,5 

On Jan 18, 2021 11:37 AM, "Hale, Brian Patrick(OPA)(FBD"|___—_—swrote: 
Just spoke with[ __Jand she is good with the version below removing the word "continuous" before 

vetting. 

From ASSO Miller 

“as is routine for milary support to Presidential events, the Department and the FBI will vet each National 

Guardsmen whe is in Washington DC te support the Inauguration. While we have no intelligence indicating an 

insider threat, we are leaving no stone unturned in securing the capital. This type of vetting often takes glace far 

significant security everts ~ particularly when individuals are in proximity to the President. However, in this case 

the scope of milltary marticination is unique. The D.C. National Guard is also providing additional training to service 

members as they arrive in D.C, that if they see or hear sornething that is not agsropriate, they should report it to 

their chain of command. We annreciate the support of the FBI in assisting with this task and for each of the more 

than 25,000 Guardsmen who answered their Nation’s call and ranidiy deployed to the NCR.” 

From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:22 AM 

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) JAbbate, Paul. (DO) (FBI)| «Brown, John A. 
(NSB) (FBI) |Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI) ade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

  

      

  

ID'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) 
Knapp, Larissa L. (SecD) (FBI Jones, Jason A. (OGC) (FBI) 

Laycock, Stephen C. (|B) (FBI) b6 -1 

Ce: Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI)| | Tyson, Jill C. (OCA) (FBI)| | b7c -1 

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: DOD statement re FBI vetting b7E -3,5 

DOD just sent this over since the AS/DOD wants to get it out ASAP. 

From: Hoffman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA) 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:17 AM 

To: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Can you take a call? 

From A/SD Miller 

“As is routine for military sugnart ta Presidential events, the Department and the FRI will vet each National 

Guardsmen who is in Wasnington DC te support the Inauguration. While we have no intelligence indicating an 

insider threat, we are leaving no stane unturned in securing the capital, This type of continuous vetting often 

takes mace far significant securky events — particularly when Individuals are in proximity to the Presidert. 

However, In this case the scane of military particioation is unigue. The D.C. National Guard is also providing 

additional training to service members as they arrive in D.C. that if they see or hear something that is not 

appropriate, they should report it to their chain of command. We aporeciate the support of the FBI in assisting 

FBI(21cv1168)-889



with this task and far each of the more than 25,000 Guardsmen who answered their Nation’s call and rapidly 

deployed to the NCR.” 

  

    
From: Hale, Brian Patrick (OPA) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:14 AM 

To: Hoffman, Jonathan R SES OSD OSD (USA) <jonathan.r.hoffman6.civ@ mail.mil> 

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Can you take a call? 

If so, what is your best #? My mobile if sd 

  

b7E -3 
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From: Sherwin, Michael (USADC) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

To: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI); Jensen, 

Steven J. (CTD) (FBI); Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Glasheen, Michael H. (CTD) (FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. 

(WF) (FBI) 
Sent: January 19, 2021 10:05 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Great ~ FN review and shoot out my edits/suggestions loter today. 

Alf the best and talk soan/ Mike 

b6 -per EOUSA 
From: Brown, John A. (NSB) i b7C -per EOUSA 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:01 AM b7E -3 

To: Sherwin, Michael (USADC 
Ce: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI 

Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBI) |Cohen, Jodi (NSB) 

  

  (FBI) | Glasheen, Michael H. (CTD) (FBI) ficoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) 

Subject: Proposed Legal Process Procedures 

  

    
  

  

  

Mike, 

Regards, bS -1, per FBI and EOUSA 
John b6é -4 

(Cell) b7c -4 
(Desk) b7E -1,3,8 

    

FBI(2icv1168)-916



  

From: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

  

Subject: Fwd: Pri Li Process Procedures 

To: 

Sent: January 19, 2021 3:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 
FYI... 

Regards, 
John 

Cell) 

Desk)       

  wa-------- Forwarded message 
From: "Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI)" 

Date: Jan 19, 2021 10:00 

  

    
  

  

  

    

be -5 

b7C -5 

b7E -3,13 

b6 -per EOUSA 

b7C -per EOUSA 

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

    

  

  

  
  

Subject: Proposed Legal Process Procedures bIE -3 
To: "Sherwin, Michael (USADC)| 
Cc: "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD" ,"D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)" 

"Gilhooly, Brian T. (CTD) (FBI)" "Jensen, Steven J. (CTD) (FBD" 
‘Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI)"| |"Glasheen, Michael H. (CTD) (FBI)" 

"Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBN)"| 

Mike, | 

b5 -1, per FBI & EOUSA 

b6 -4 

b7c -4 

b7E -1,8 

Regards, 

John 

FBI(2icv1168)-917
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From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

    
  

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Ce: Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen _C. = — “ Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Abbate, Paul 

M. (DO) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 66 -1 

Sent: January 7, 2021 9:27 AM (UTC-05:00) b7C -1 
b7E -5 

Ed, 

I know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap. will 
help. 
TW 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From; 

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol b5 -per NSD 
To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBD'| b6 -per NSD 

Ce: b7E -3,per FBI & NSD 

Terry, 

Thank you, 
b6 -per NSD 

  

  
b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

      

FBI(21cv1168)-930



From: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol b6 -1 

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI); Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) b7c -1 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, DavdL. pap -5 

(DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: January 7, 2021 9:36 AM (UTC-05:00) 

I just advised the adic of same to help 

  

      

  

b6 -1 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, "Wade, Terry(CCRSB)(FB)'{ =i wrote: bic -t 
Ed, b7E -3 

I know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap. will 
help. 
TW 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From | 
  

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 
To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBD"| b5S -per NSD 

b6 -per NSD Ce: 
b7E -3,per FBI & NSD 

Terry, 

  

  

      
Thank you, 

b6 -per NSD 
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From: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) 

  

      

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

    

  

      

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 66 <1 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 

(DO) (FBI), Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) bic -1 
Sent: January 7, 2021 9:38 AM (UTC-05:00) BIE -5 

Thanks —1 am having Ed as the point, so please have any info sent to him w ccd. 

TW 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (1B) (Fai b6é -1 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:36 AM b7c -1 
To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI |Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) ——— bIE -3 
Cc Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 

FBI Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)| Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

| just advised the adic of same to help 

- b6 -1 
b7C -1 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)" wrote: b7E -3 

Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap Will help. 

TW 

woesensne Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: Jan /, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) b5 -per NSD 

Ce: b6 -per NSD 

Terry, b7E -3,per FBI & NSD 

  

    
  

Thank you, 
b6 -per NSD 

  

  
b7E -5 
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From: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) 

  

  

    

      

  

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To: Ww Ter RSB) (FBI); Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Ce: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 

(DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) b6 -1 

Sent: January 7, 2021 9:40 AM (UTC-05:00) b7c -1 

b7E -1,5 

Rgr. They will.scrub the numbers below and adjust accordingly 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:37 AM, "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBD" lwrote: 

Thanks —1 am having Ed as the point, so please have any info sent to him w ccd. 

TW b6 -1 

b7c -1 

From: Laycock, Stephen C. (|B) (FBI bIE -3 
      

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:36 AM 

To: Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI] Gray, Edward J, (CIRG) (FBI 

Cc| lAbbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) 
FBI Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 

Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

  

  

  

      

| just advised the adic of same to help 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FB){ wrote: bIE -3 

Ed, 

| know this is a big ask and precise numbers may not be possible, but can you get someone on this asap|___ ill help. 

TW 

  

  

  

      

From4 

Date: Jan 7, 2021 8:04 AM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol 

To:""Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)"| bS -per NSD 
Cc: b6 -per NSD 

_- b7E -3,per FBI & NSD 
Terry, 

Thank you, 

  

      

FBI(21cw1168)-936



From: Gray, Edward J. (CIRG) (FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Numbers for DOJ response to Capitol b7c -1 

To: (FBI); Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI) b7E -5 

Ce: | Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Sallet, Jeffrey S. (HRB) (FBI); Bowdich, David L. 

DO) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (DO) ‘rei 

Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI) 

Sent: January 7, 2021 9:55 AM (UTC-05:00) 

  

Copy all. We are working on response in SIOC 

Edward Gray 
Deputy Assistant Director 

Critical Incident Response Group 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
mobile) 
office) 

  

      

b6 -1 

On Jan 7, 2021 9:36 AM, "Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI)" wrote: b7c -1 
I just advised the adic of same to help b7E -3 

  

      

  

    
On Jan 7, 2021 9:26 AM, "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FBI)' wrote: 
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

To: "Wade, Terry (CCRSB) (FB) b6 -per NSD   
Ce: b7E -3, per FBI & NSD 

  

      

Thank you, 
b6 -per NSD 

[_] b7E -1,2,5 

  

      

FBI(2 1cvi168)-938
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From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI) b6 -1 

  

    

  

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security b7c -1 

To: _Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FB); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI) b7E -5 

Ce: Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 202T 7-31 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thank you Jill, 

If you want to proceed with this, my office will be happy to offer some options to them on dates/times. We can also 
handle the location. WP-E has been working out of the Commerce Transition space. We could request a virtual 
brief to save you, or your representative, time. 

Please allow me to coordinate your response so we can adequately document the interaction. 

Dina 

On Jan 14, 2021 7:27PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)"| wrote: bIE -3 
Dina and Boss, 

See the below... 

Jill 

From: Dilpreet Sidhu 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:07 PM 
To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI b5 -per NSC 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security b6 -per NSC 
b7E -3 

Dear Director Sanborn, 

  

      

Many thanks in advance, 

Dilpreet 

FBI(21cv1168)-964



From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) 

  

  

  

  

  

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

To: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 1 
Ce: 

|Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 8:32 PM (UTC-05:00) b6 -1 
b7c -1 

Thanks Dina. BIE -5 

Sent to EAD Brown to see how they would like to proceed. Happy to assist in any way the bosses see fit. 

Also I did not respond if you or anyone wants to do so to acknowledge the request. 

Have a great evening. 

Jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
eS 

b7E -3,5 

On Jan 14, 2021 7:31 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (BDL ovr: 
Thank you Jill, 

If you want to proceed with this, my office will be happy to offer some options to them on dates/times. We can also 
handle the location. VP-E has been working out of the Commerce Transition space. We could request a virtual 
brief to save you, or your representative, time. 

Please allow me to coordinate your response so we can adequately document the interaction. 

Dina 

  

On Jan 14, 2021 7:27 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBD)' wrote: bIE -3 

Dina and Boss, 
      

See the belowa€ | 

From: Dilpreet sidhf id 
b5 -per NSC 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:07 PM 
' b6 -per NSC 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security 

Dear Director Sanborn, 

  

    
  

Many thanks in advance, 

FBI(2icv1168)-965



  

b6 -1 

From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI) b7c -1 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security b7E -5 

To: : i : 
Ce: 
  

  Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 8:34 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Got it. Thanks Jill. 

You did a fantastic job on Tuesday so not surprised to see the follow-up request. 

Dina 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:32 PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)"| wrote: b7E -3 
Thanks Dina. 

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

  

On Jan 14, 2021 7:31 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBD' wrote: b7E -3,5 

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

On Jan 14, 2021 7:27 PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)"[ wrote: b7E -3 
Dina and Boss, 

See the belowd€ ; 

Jill 

  

    
From: Dilpreet Sidhu 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:07 PM Pe eS NSC 

To: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI zE- 

  

FBI(21cv1168)-967



From: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI) be -1 

  

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security oe . 
To: Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) 
Ce: 
  

Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 8:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 
  

All - I have acknowledged the request and advised we will get back to them ASAP. 

Standing by. 

Dina 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:32 PM, "Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (BD, wrote: b7E -3 
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
cell b7E -3,5 

  

      

On Jan 14, 2021 7:31 PM, "Corsi, DinaM.(IB)(FB)"[ wrote: 
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

On Jan 14, 2021 7:27 PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)[ wrote: 
Dina and Boss, 

See the belowa€ ; 

b6 -per NSC 

Jill b7E -3 

From: Dilpreet Sidhu 
  

      

FBI(2icv1168)-969



b6 -1 

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

      

From: Sanborn, Jill (CTD) (FBI) b7 1 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Briefing on Inaugural Security Cc - 

To: Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI); Laycock, Stephen C. (IB) (FBI); Brown, John A. (NSB) (FBI) bE -5 
Ce: 

Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI) 

Sent: January 14, 2021 8:59 PM (UTC-05:00) 

Thanks Dina. You're the best!!! 

jill 

Jill Sanborn 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
ell b7E -3 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:58 PM, "Corsi, Dina M. (IB) (FBI)" wrote: 
All - Ihave acknowledged the request and advised we will get back to them ASAP. 

Standing by. 

Dina 

On Jan 14, 2021 8:32 PM, "Sanborn, Jill(CTD)(FB)"[ rote: b7E -3 
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

ell 
b7E -3 

On Jan 14, 2021 7:31 PM, "Corsi, Dina M.(IB)(FBD)"[|_ wrote: 
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

FBI(2 1cv1168)-971
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